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Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19 ..9.0 



-

-

,.... 

Deloitte& 
Touche 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Certified Public Accountants Suite 900 
1645 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401-2221 
Telephone: (407) 689-6040 
Facsimile: (407) 689-3888 

Florida Public Utilities Company: 

We have audited the balance sheet of Florida Public Utilities 
Company (the "Company") as of December 31, 1990 and the related 
statements of income, retained earnings and cash flows for the 
year then ended, included on pages 110 through 123 of the 
accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. 
These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Florida Public Utilities Company as of December 31, 
1990, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for 
the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles and in accordance with the accounting 
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set 
forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and 
published accounting releases. 

As discussed under Revenues in the Notes to Financial 
Statements, effective January 1, 1989, the Company changed its 
method of accounting for unbilled revenues. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the 
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The information 
as to utility operating income by utility departments on the 
statement of income for the year ended December 31, 1990 is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis of the basic 

Member ....... 
i.iii i International 
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financial statements. This information is the responsibility 
of the Company's management. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of 
the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly 
stated in all material respects when considered in relation to 
the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

February 19, 1991 
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PART I - TELEPHONE NUMBERS 

A. Company's Universal Telephone Number: (407) 832-2461 

B. Direct Telephone Numbers for Each: 

OFFICER(S) 
Name 

1. Robert L. Terry 

2. Franklin C. Cressman 

3. Gordon 0. Jerauld 

4. Jack Brown 

5. John T. English· 

6. Mildred K. Hall 

7. William D. Little, Jr. 

8. Darryl L. Troy 

9. 

Chairman of the Executive 
Committee 

President and Chief 
Executive Officer 

Senior Vice President 

Treasurer 

Vice President 

Secretary 

Asst. Secretary & Asst. Treas. 

Asst. Secretary & Asst. Treas. 

C. Direct Telephone Numbers for Each 

DIRECTOR(S) 
Name 

1. Constant A. Benoit, Jr. 

2. E. James Carr, Jr. 

3. Franklin C. Cressman 

4. Daniel Downey 

5. Gordon 0. Jerau1d 

6. Robert L. Terry 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

Director 

Director 

President & Chief Executive 
Officer 

Director 

Senior Vice President 

Chairman of the Executive 
Committee 
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Number 

(407) 838-1765 

(407) 838-1763 

' (407) 838-1762 

(407) 838-1729 

(904) 261-3663 

(407) 838-1766 

(407) 838-1741 

(407) 838-1723 

Number 

(407) 697-5160 

(407) 848-7200 

(407) 838-1763 

(407) 655-8761 

(407) 838-1762 

(407) 838-1765 



PART II - COMPANY PROFILE 

A. Brief Company History: Florida Public Utilit i es Company wa s incorporated 
March 6, 1924, as the Palm Beach Gas Company and the name was changed to the 
present title on October 24, 1927. The Company was r e i ncorporated April 25, 
1929 . 

The purchase of the property of the Gas Service Company of Key West was made on 
October 5 , 1927 and sold May 10 , 1938. On May 1, 1929, the Company acquired 
Pensacola Gas Company but sold these properties to Gulf Power Company on May 28, · 
1934 . Southern States Power Company (Marianna and Fernandina, Florida) was 
purchased July 1, 1935. The acquisitions of Sanford Gas Company and Florida 
Home Gas Company of DeLand occurred on January 1, 1965 and June 1, 1967, 
respectively. Water property in Marianna was sold June 1, 1967 to North Florida 
Water Company . 

B. Operating Territory: Four areas of Florida are served by Fl or ida Public 
Utilities Company. The West Palm Beach division serves 32,309 customers within 
a 230 square mile area of eastern Palm Beach County . The Mi d- Florida division, 
services 5 , 959 customers in Seminole County and 3,473 . customers in western 
Volusia County. 

The Marianna division, located in the panhandle of Florida, serves 10 ,665 
customers in portions of Jackson, Calhoun and Liberty Count i e s . The Fernandina 
Beach division, which serves Amelia Island on the upper eas t c oast of Florida, 
furnishes electricity and water service to 9 , 721 and 4 , 789 cus t omers, 
respectively. 

C. Major Goals and Objectives: To provide reliable utility service to present and 
prospective customers in an efficient and courteous manner at the most 
reasonable cost possible. 

To provide our stockholders with a reasonable return on t he ir investments. 

To promote conservation of energy (electricity and natural gas) through programs . 
presently in effect and future programs which may be adopted . 

D. Major Operating Divisions and Functions: Florida Public Utilities operates out 
of four divisions and is headquartered in West Palm Beach . Natural and bottled 
gas are provided by the West Palm Beach and Mid-Flor i da divisions. These two 
divisions also serve customers in offering gas appliance sales and repairs. 

Electricity is supplied by the divisions in Marianna and Fernandina. \ Fernandina 
Beach is also the sole location to provide water service . 

E. Affiliates and Relationships: The wholly-owned subs i di a ry, Flo -Gas Corporation, 
sells bottled gas in the West Palm Beach, Sanford and DeLand areas. 

-3 -
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F . Current and Projected Growth Patterns: 

Operations 

Marianna - Electric 
Fernandina Beach - Electric 
Fernandina Beach - Water 
Gas Operations 

(Customer Growth) 

Past 3 Years 3 

2% Annual 
3% Annual 
4% Annual 
0% Annual 
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Year 

2% 
4% 
5% 
0% 

Projection 

Annual 
Annual 
Annual 
Annual 

> ,, 

,, 
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A. 

B. 

c . 

Location: 

Divisional Offices 
West Palm Beach 
Delray Beach 
Sanford 
DeLand 
Marianna 
Fernandina Beach 

Description: 

PART III - CORPORATE RECORDS 

Address 
401 South Dixie Highway , West Palm Beach 
325 N. E. 2nd. Street , Delray Beach 
830 West 6th Street , Sanford 
401 N. Ston~ Street, DeLand 
311 N. Jefferson , Mar ianna 
911 S. 8th Street , Fernandina Beach 

Each divisional office has on file records limited t o individual 
divisional operations. The General Office in West Palm Beach contains 
the general corporate accounting records for Company-wide operations. 

List Audit Groups Reviewing Records and Operations: 

Deloitte & Touche - Annual and quarterly corporate audits. 
Florida Public Service Commission - Electric , gas and water operations. 

-5-



PART IV - PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATION CHART 

Current as of: December 31 1990 

'• 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

(Parent) 

FLO-GAS CORPORATION 

(Wholly-Owned Subsidiary) 

,..... 
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NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (l)(2) 

Frank C. Cressman 

Gordon 0. Jerauld 

Jack Brown 

John T. English 

Darryl L. Troy 

Michael Peacock 

Robert S. Goldman 
(904) 222-0720 

1 1 

DIRECTORY OF PERSONNEL WHO CONTACT THE FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION ON BEHALF OF FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY (4) 

ORG~HATIONAL 
TITLE OR UNIT TITLE 
POSITION (Dept/Div/Etc.) 

President Gas Operations 

Senior 
V. Pres . 

Treas . 

V. Pres. 
& 

Div.Mgr. 

El ectric & Gas 
Operations 

Electric, Gas and 
Water Operations 

Marianna Electric & 
Fernandina Beach 
Electric & Water 
Operations 

Asst. Electric, Gas and 
Treas. Water Operations 

Director Electric Operations 
Gust. 
Rel. 

Legal 
Counsel 

Electric Operations 

NAME OF IMMEDIATE 
SUPERVISOR 

F. C. Cressman 

F. C. Cressman 

F. C. Cressman 

F. C. Cressman 

John T. English 

STATE USUAL PUR- NAME OF PERSON OR 
POSE FOR CONTACT DEPARTMENT MOST 
WITH THE FPSC OFTEN CONTACTED 

Engineering and 
Rate Matters 

Rates and 
Co-Generation 

Fuel Adj s . , PGA, 
and Accounting 

Rates and 
Conservation 

Fuel Adjs., PGA, 
and Accounting 

Conservation 

Fuel Adjs. & 
Conservation 

Electric & Gas 
Department 

Electric & Gas 
Department 

Electric & Gas 
Department 

Electric & Gas 

Department 

Electric & Gas 
Department; Water 
Department 

Electric & Gas 
Department 

Legal Department & 
Electric & Gas 
Department 

(1) Also list appropriate legal counsels, and others who may not be on the general payroll. 
(2) Please provide individual telephone numbers, if the person cannot be reached through the Company's operator. 
(3) Please provide appropriate organization charts for all persons listed within t he Company . 
(4) Defined as personal visits or telephone call as a result of either routine int erface , rate cases, or audits. 
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PART V - LIAISON PERSONNEL 

Current as of: ------------------=D~e~c~e~m~b~e~r~3~1~~1~9~9~0~------------------------------------------

Senior 
Vice President 

G. 0 . Jerauld 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

Treasurer 

J. Brown 

President 

F. C. Cressman 

Director of 
Internal 

Audit 

D. L . . Troy 

-8-

Vice President 
Fernandina Beach 

J. T. English 

Director of 
Customer 
Relations 

M. Peacock 

I 
Division Manager 

Marianna 

R. Lewis 
Interim Manager 



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE 
FERC FORM NO. 1 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

.1. Purpose 

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1 ). It Is designed to collect financial and 
operational. information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non­
confidential public·use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric 
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration. 

II. Who Must Submit 

Ill. 

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System·of Ac­
counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power 
Act (18 CFR 101) must submit this form. 
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service 

that exceeds one of the following: 

(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales, 
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, 
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual gross interchange out, 
(4) 500 megawatt hours of wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses). 

What and Where to Submit 

(a) Submit an original and six (6) copies of this form to: 
Office of the Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 North Capitol Street, N.E. 
Room 3110 
Washington, D.C. 20426 

Retain one copy of this report for your files. 

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders 
and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur­
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by 
checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be 
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 N. Capitol St., N.E. 
Room 946 
Washington, D.C. 20426 

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date 
for this form, a letter or report: 
(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with 

the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating 
thereto and the chief accountant's published accounting releases), and 

(ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun­
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of 
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.) 

Schedules 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
Statement of Income 
Statement of Retained Earnings 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Reference 
Pages 

11Q-113 
114-117 
118-119 
120-121 
122-123 

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When 
submitting after the filing date for this term, send the letter or. report to the Chief Accountant at the 
address indicated at Ill (b). 

. : 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page i 
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~------------------------~~~~~~~~~~~~--~----------------~----- ~ -GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued) 

Ill. 

IV. 

What and Where to Submit (Continued) 
(c) Continued 

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained 
In the letter or report, demand that It be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions 
are reported. 

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of 
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we 
have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year flied with 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity In all material respects with 
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth In Its ap-
plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. our review · · 
for this purpose Included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing 
procedures as we considered necessary In the circumstances. 

Based on our review, In our opinion the accompanying schedules Identified In the 
preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the 
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth 
in Its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

State in the letter or report, which, If any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's 
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist. . 

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies 
to meet their requirements free of charge from: 

U.S. Department of Energy 
National Energy Information Center 
Energy Information Administration 
Washington, D.C. 20585 

. (202) 586-8800 

When to Submit: 

I 
··I 

. •. 

' i 

< I 

~ ! 

Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report. 7 • 

I. 

II . 

Ill. 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret 
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A. 

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages 
and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents Is allowed except on the four basic 
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree 
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine 
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current 
reporting year, and use for statement of income income accounts the current years amounts. 

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered In a previous annual report. 
Enter the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact. 

I V . For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either 

(a) Enter the words "Not Applicable" on the particular page(s), or 

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, 
pages 2, 3, and 4. 

V. Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in perma­
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar 
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page ii 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS lContlnued\ 

VI. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" at the 
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VIII. below). 

VII . Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( ). 

VIII. When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission. 
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmisslon the Iden­
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 North Capitol Street, N.E. 
Room 946 
Washington, D.C. 20426 

IX ... Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup­
plemental statement (81/2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden­
tification Information, Including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented. 

X. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except 
as specifically authorized. 

XI. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based:'upon 
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as tQ why 
the different figures, were used. 

XII. Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 81/2 by 11) instead of the preprinted 
schedules if they are in substantially the same format. 

I. 

DEFINITIONS 

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.)-The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis­
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained an~ give date 
of the authorization. ) 

' 
II. Respondent-The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality 

in whose behalf the report is made. 

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW 

Federal Power Act~ 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r) 

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit: 
... (3) 'corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust, 
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any 
of the foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities' as hereinafter defined; 

(4) 'person' means an individual or a corporation; 
(5) 'licensee' means any pe-rson, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 

and any assignee or successor in interest thereof; 
(7) 'municipality' means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or 

agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz­
Ing, or distributing power; .... " 

(11) 'project' means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water 
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of 
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith , the primary line or lines 
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary 
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, 
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy 
of. which are necessary or appropriate In the maintenance and operation of such unit; 

FEAC FOAM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page iii 



EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW (Continued) 

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered-
(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of 

any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign 
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites, ... to 
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act." 

"Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic 
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations-or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate 
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner 
and form in which such reports shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions 
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, 
among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, 
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost 
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project 
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric 
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such 
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies." 

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend, 
· ~ and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions 

of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms 
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports 
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall 
be filed . . . . " · 

GENERAL PENAL TIES 

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by th~ Commission, 
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any· report required under this Act or any rule or regulation 
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information or document required by the Commission in the course 
of an investigation conducted under this Act, ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1 ,000 
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing .... " 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page iv 



FERC FORM NO 1: 
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS 

IDENTIFICATION 
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 

Florida Public Utilities Company Dec. 31, 19___2Q__ 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year) 

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

401 South Dixie Highway, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 

Jack Brown Treasurer 
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

As Above 
08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including 09 This Report is 1 0 Date of Report 

Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(1) [Z] An Original (2) D A Resubmission 

(407) 838-1729 4/30/91 
ATTESTATION 

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying repor:t; that to the best of his/her knowledge, Information, and 
belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report Is a correct statement of the business 
and affairs of the above named respondent In respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and Including January 1 
to and Including including December 31 of the year of the report. ' 

01 Name 03 Sig{Jat /vwvJ 04 Date Signed ' 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Jack Brown 
02 Title 

Treasurer 4/30/91 
Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 , makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any 
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 

-
-
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r---------------~-----------r--------,r------------, 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) IXl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmisslon Dec. 31, 19_2_0 
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric UtilitVl 

Enter In column (d) the terms "none," "not ap­
plicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no Infor­
mation or amounts have been reported for certain 

pages. Omit pages where _the responses ar~ "none," 
"not applicable," or •'NA." · · 

Title of Schedule 

(B) 

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

General Information .. ~ .. . ........ .......... ... ............. . 
Control Over Respondent ........ ........................... . 
Corporations Controlled by Respondent . .......... ... . . ....... . 
Officers ..................... ............................. . 
Directors ............. .................................... . 
Security Holders and Voting Powers .... .... . .... ...... ....... . 
Important Changes During the Year .. . . ...................... . 
Comparative Balance Sheet . .. .. ............................ . 
Statement of Income for the Year ............................ . 
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year ................... . 
Statement of Cash Flows ............. ...................... . 
Notes to Financial Statements .... ........................... . 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other 
Debits) 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for 
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion . .. ................. . 

Nuclear Fuel Materials ........... .......................... . 
Electric Plant In Service ........... ..... ~ ................... . 
Electric Plant Leased to Others ............. ................. . 
Electric Plant Held for Future Use ......... ................ . .. . 
Construction Work In Progress-Electric ... .. ....... ........... . 
Construction Overheads-Electric . .. ......................... . 
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure ......... . 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant .... . 
Nonutllity Property ............... .... .. .................... . 
Investment In Subsidiary Companies . . ........................ . 
Materials and Supplies ......... ............................ . 
Extraordinary Property Losses ........... .................... . 
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs ................. . 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits ..... ..... . .................... . 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) ............. . 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and 
Other Credits) 

Capital Stock . .. .. . .............. ......................... . 
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion, 

Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments Received on Capital 
Stock ...... . ..................... ...................... . 

Other Paid-in Capital ........... .. ....... .... .. ............. . 
Discount on Capital Stock ...... ... . ........................ . 
Capital Stock Expense ......... : . .... ...................... . 
Long-Term Debt .... . ............. . .... ................... . 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) []I An Original 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmlsslon 
LIST OF SCHEDULES .(Electric UtifltY 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued) 

Reconciliation of Reparted Net Income with Taxable Income for 
Federal Income Taxes ................... : ................ . 

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year .. . .... • ....... 
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits .................. . 
Other Deferred Credits . . ...................... .. ....... . ... . 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization 

Property ................................................. . 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property ........... . 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other . . .. .. ............. . 

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

Electric Operating Revenues .................... . ............ . 
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ........................ . 
Sales for Resale ... . .... . . . . . ...... . ...... . .. .. ........... . 
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses .................. . 
Number of Electric Department Employees ...... ... ........... . 
Purchased Power .. .. ..................... . ....... . ........ . 
Transmission of Electricity for Others ....... . .... . ............ . 
Transmission of Electricity by Others ... . ...... . ... . ..... . .... . 
Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric ..................... . 
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant ..... . ........... . 
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest 

Charges Accounts .... ... .. . .. . . . ........ . ...... . ......... . 

COMMON SECTION 

Regulatory Commission Expenses ...... . .. . . . .. . ..... . ....... . 
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ... .. .. . .... . 
Distribution of Salaries and Wages .......... . .. . ............. . 
Common Utility Plant and Expenses .......... . . . . . .... . ...... . 

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA 

Electric Energy Account ....... . . . .. . ....... . ..... . .. .. ..... . 
Monthly Peaks and Output . . .. ... .. . . . .. ...... . . . .... ... .... . 
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ........ . . 
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .......... . 
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .... . .. . 
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) ......... . .. . ......... . 
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Date of Report 
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Year o: Report 

Continued) 
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Page No. 

(b) 

261 
262-263 
266-267 

269 

272-273 
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300.301 
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323 
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335 

336-338 

340 
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352-353 
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401 
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402-403 
406-407 
408-409 
410-411 

Dec. 31, 19_2_0 

Date 
Revised 

(c) 

Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 

"Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Rev. 12-90 
Rev. 12-90 
Rev. 12-90 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-87 

Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

Rev. 12-90 
Rev. 12-90 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

Remarks 

(d) 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 
' NONE 

NONE 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

~ ' 

" 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report I 

(1) IKl An Original 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. (2) 0 A Resubmlsslon 
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utilitvl 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued) 

Transmission Line Statistics ......................... . ....... . 
Transmission Lines Added During Year ................... : . .. . 
Substations ......... .. . . . . ............................... . 
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers . . ............ . 
Environmental Protection Facilities ......................... ' .. . 
Environmental Protection Expenses . . ......................... . 
Footnote Data .......... . .. . .............................. . 
Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 

(2g Four copies will be submitted. 

0 No annual report to stockholders Is prepared. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31,1990 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------·· 
1. Provide na~e and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the 
general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account are kept, if different fro• that 
where the general corporate books are kept. 

Jack Brown 
401 South Dixie Highway, P.O. Drawer C 
West Pall Beach, Florida 33401 

------------------------------------------------------------------------.-------------------------------------------------------------
2. Provide the na1e of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. If incorporated 
under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organiza,tion and the date 
organized. ·, · · 1' : ,. 

State of Florida 
Harch 6, 1924; Reincorporated April 25, 1929 

3. If at any tile during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) na1e of receiver or trustee, 
(b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and 
(d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

N/A 

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent 
operated. 

Distribution of electricity, gas and water in the State of Florida. 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial state1ents an accountant who is not the principal ac­
countant for your previous year's certified financial state1ents? 

(1) YES ... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: --------

(2 l X NO 

FERC FORH 1 Page 101 



FLORI DA PUBLIC UTILITIES COftPANY An Origiul Dec. 31 ' 19 90 

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 

I. If any corporation, bu~ine~~ trust, or ~iailar or,anization or 
coabina tion of such or,anization~ jointly held control over the 
respondent at end of year, state naae of controllin• corporation 
or organizat ion, aanner in which control was held, and eateat of 
control. If cont rol wa~ in a holding coapany organization, show 
the cha in of ownership or control to the aain parent coapany or 
organi zation. If control was held by a trustee(s), state naae of 

FERC FOR" I 

trustee(s), naae of beneficiary or benefic iar ies for whoa trust 
us uinhined, and purpose of the tru~t. 

2. If the above required inforaation is ava ilable fr oa the SEC 
101 Report Fora filin,, a specific reference to the report fora 
(i.e. year and coapany title) aay be listed prov ided the fiscal 
years for hoth the 10-l report and thi~ repor t are coapatible. 

\ 
~ 
I 

I 
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flORIDA PUBliC UTiliTIES CO"PANY An Original Dec. 31 , 1990 

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED IT RESPONDENT 

I. Rrport brlov thr naaes of all corporations, b•siRess trusts, 
and siailar orqani1ations, controlltd directly or indirectly by 
respondrnt at any tiae during thr year. If control cease• prior 
to rnd of year, 'ive particulars (details) in a footnote. 
2. If control was by other ae~ns than a direct hol.inq of votinq 
rights, state in a footnote the aanner in which control was 
htld, naaing any intrraediarirs involved. 

l. If control was held jointly with one or aore othrr intrrests, 
state the fact in a footnotr and naar the other interests. 
4. If the abovr requirrd inforaation is available froa the SEC 
10-l Report Fora filing, a specific reference to the rrport fora 
(i.e. year ani coapany title) aay be listed in coluan (a) provided 
the fiscal years for both the 10-l report and this report art coa­
patiUe. 

DEFINITIONS 

I. See the Unifora SystPI of Accounts for a definition of control or direct action witho.ut the)omnt of.the other, as 
control. whrr the voting control is eq·ually divided betm~ ho ,holders1 
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposi- or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control 
tion of an interaediary. aay exist by autual agreeaent or understanding between tw~ or 
l. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposi- aore parties who togethrr havr control within the araning of the 
tion of an interaediary which exercisrs direct control. definition of control in thr Unifora Systea of Accounts, . 
4 •. ~oint control is. Jhat .in which neither interest can effectively reqardltss of thr rrlative voting rights of each party. 
-----------------------;---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Nate of Coapany Controlled lind of Business 

(a) (b) 

Flo ·_ Gas Corporation Propane Gas 

Percent Voting 
Stock Omd 

(c) 

100~ 

Footnote 
Ref. 

(d) 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------·------------------------------------------------------
FERC FORft I Patt 103 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COftPANY Ore. 31, 1990 

OFFICERS 

1. Report brio• the nilf 1 title ind Siliry for rich •••c•tive 
officer •hose siliry is •50,000 or •orr. An '•••c•tivr officer• of 
i respondent includes its president, srcrrtiry, treistrrr, 11~ viet 
president in chirqr of 1 principal business •nit, division or f•nc­
tion (such iS silts, idlinistrition or finincel, ind any other per­
son •ho perfor1s si1ilir policyaakinq functions. 
2. If i change •as tide during the yrir in the i•cu•beat of 

line 
No. 

Ti tlr 
(a) 

iRY position, sho• Rile il~ tot1l rtlunrrit ion of the previous 
iaca•brat, an~ ditr the ch1nqr in incuabrncy liS lide. 
3. Utilities thich 1rr require~ to file the Silf ditl •ith the 
Securities in~ E1chinqr Co••ission, liY subs titute i copy of 
itea 4 of Reqtlition S-l (identified iS this piqr). The substi­
tatrd piqr(s) should be the Silr si1r iS this piqr. 

Nm of Officer 
(b) 

Sd u y for Yur 
(c)t 

:Chiir•an of the E1ecutivr Co1aitter :Robert L. Tmy m,3oa 

3 :Chiir•an of the Boird 
4 
5 :President 
6 : 
7 :senior Vier President 
8 
9 :Trrisurrr 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 

' 16 
17 
19 

I 
j 

:Ed11rd J. Pittrrsoa 

:Fr1nkli• C. Cresslil 

:J1ck R. lrown 

19 :tlnforaation obtained fro• Pro1y Statrarnt for Aanaal ftrrtinq of Stockholders dated ftarch 7, 1991. 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 : 
27 
29 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
39 
39 

116,427 ' : 

115,513 : 

71,795: 

75,827 

... ----------------------------------------------------------------- ... ------------- .. ---------- ... -----...... ------------------------
FERC FORft 1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CORPANT 

DIRECTORS 

I. Report ~elo• the inforeltio• tilled for co•cerai•• tlth 
director of the res,o•de•t 1ho held office ll 1ny tiat darinq the 
ytlr. Incl1~e ia cola1n (l) lbbrtvilted titles of the directors 
1ho 1re officers of the res,onde•t. 

Dec. 31,1990 

2. Desiqnllt 1e1brrs of the Etrcutive Co11ittrr by ln 
1sterisk lnd the Ch1ir11n of the Etecutive Co11itter by 
l double 1sterisk. 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------·-------------------------------------------: 
N11e (a•d Tillt) of Director 

hl 
Principii Business Address 

(b) 

I OF DIRECTOR 
nEETINGS 

DURING YEAR 

FEES 
DURING 

YEAR 
-----------------------------·-----------------------------------------------------------------·-------------------------------.--:----: 

!R. L. Tmy U 
!Chair1aa of the Ertcativt Co11itter 

!E.J. Patterson t 
!Chief Eteculiv! Officer I 
!Chlirlln of the lo1rd 

:r.c. Crmm e 
!President I Chief Erecalivt Officer 

!D. Domy t 

!G.O. Jmuld 
:senior Vice Prrsideal 

:c.A. Benoit, Jr. 

'E. Jurs Carr 

!401 South Ditit Hiqhwly 
:vest Pal1 leach, Florid• 

!401 South Ditie Hiqhvay 
!Vest Pal1 Belch, Florida 

!401 South Ditie Hiqhway 
:vest Pal1 leach, Florida 

!400 Royal Pall Vay 
!Pall Beach, Florida 

!~01 South Dirir Hiqhway 
!Vest Pall Brach, Florida 

!400 E1ec1tive Center Drive 
!Suite 202 
!V!st Pale Beach, Flori~~ 

!217 Tal O'Sha1trr Drive 
!Pall Sprinqs, Florida 

l 300 : 

2 200 

400 

1,400 ' 

400 ' 

l,lOO 

lOO 

·; 
I 

----------- ... -------........ --------- .. -... --------------------- ... --------------------------------------------------------------.. --------------
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FlORIJA PUilit UTiliTIES tORPANl Dec. 31, 1990 

SECURITl HOllERS ANI VOTING POMERS 

1. Givt tht um ••• dbnm of tht 10 marity hoUtn 
of tht rtspo••••t tho, •t tht ••t• of t•• l•sttst closiat 
of tht stock ~ook or coepilatioa of list of stockhol•trs 
of th respondnt, prior to tht ud of th yur, hid th 
hi,htst votiat pmrs ia Ut mpodnt, aad shtt tht 
lll~tr of votts ••ic• tach •o•l• ••v• had tht rit•t to cast 
on that datt if 1 ltttiat ttrt thta ia or.tr. If ••Y sac• 
hUtr htU ia trut, tivt ia • footaott th hm puticahn 
of tht tr1st lthtthtr vtti•t trast, ttc.), daratioa of tr1st, 
••• principal holdtrs of ~tatfitiary iattrtsts ia tht trtst. If 
tht stock ~ook ••s aot clost• or 1 list of stockholdtrs ••s 1ot 
coapiltd withia oat ytar prior tt tht ••• of tht ytar, or if 
since the previo•s coepilatioa of 1 list of stockholders, soet 
other class of sec1rity has ~tcoae vtsted aith voti•t rithts, 
then show such 10 stclrity hol.trs as of tht close of tht 
Jtlr. Arrant• tht liltS of tht sttlrity hol.trs in tht ordtr 
of voting power, coaetnci•t aith tht hithtst. Show in col11n 
1•1 the titles of officers ••• dirtctors iacludtd in such list 
of 10 security holdtrs. 
2. If uy smrity othtr thu stock emirs. votiat rithh, 
tapl•in in • s•ppltetatal stattatat tht circaestaftcts 
thtrt~Y sach stcarity ~tCllt vtsttd aith votiat ·ri,hts ••• 

tivt other iaportaat particulars (details) concerning the 
voti•• rithts of such stc•rity. State whether voting ri,hts 
m utul or contin,nt; if contin,nt, dmribt the 
conth,my. 
3. If ny elm or ism of murity has ny spedd 
priviletes in tht electioa of directors, tr1stees or ean&qtrs , 
or ia th dttrniution of corporate ution ~y any nthod, 
taplaia ~ritfly ia a footnott. 
4. F1raish partic1lars ldttails) concerning 117 options, 
w•rraats, or ri9hts outstanding at tht tad of tht year for 
others to p1rchasr srcaritits of the respondent or any 
sec1ritirs or other assets owntd by the respondent, includin• 
pricts, e1pir1tion dates, and other aaterial inforaation 
relating to e1ercise of the options, warrants, or rights. 
Specify the atount of such securities or assets so entitled to 
•e puchsrd by any officer, dirrctor, usodated coapany, or 
aay of thr ten largest security holders. This instruction is 
iaapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities 
suhhntially all of which m outshndinq in the hinds of the 
9enerai pu~lic where the options, warrants, or rights were 
issu• on 1 pronh biSis. 

1. Give date of the l1test closi•• of tht stock 
book prior to end of yur 1 ••• state tht ptrpose 
of mh closiat: 

2. State t~e total nu1btr of votes tis\ at the : 
:latest teneril eeetint prior to the end of year 
:for electioa of directors of the respondent and 
:•••~er of s•ch votes cast by pro1y. 

3. Give the date 1nd 
place of such aeeting: 

4/17/90 
401 S. Ditie Hwy 
Mest Pall ltitk,Fl : Deceaber 14, 1990 

Dividend Rtcor~ hte 
Tot1l: 863,507 

ly Proay: 863,507 

VOTING SECURITIES 
:111e~tr of votes n of (date): 
:-------------- ----- - --- -- - ----- - - - -- - - -- --------- - -- -- --- ------~-- - -- -----------: 

: Naee ITitlt) ild Addrtss of Secarity Holder : : 
lint : 

No. : 
hl 

4 :TOTAl votes of all votiat sec1rities 

lohl 
Votes ,., 

1,232,091 : 

Collon 
Stock 
lei 

1,232,091: 

Preferred 
Stock 
ld) 

Other 
(e) 

None 
----- ........... --·----------------------...... ------------ : -------------------- ---- .. --------------- -------------------- -----------------

5 :TOTAL mhr of smrity holders 904 : 904 : 
----- .. .. ..... ------ ---------------------......... -----.... --- ! ... --- --------· --- ---- ------- ------ ------- -------.. ------------ -------- ---------

6 :TOTAL votes of sec1rity holders listtd below : 809,126 : 809,126 : 

7 :s Cde I Co. 
8 :P.O. loa 20, New York, N.l. 10274 487,688 : 487,688 
9 :Robert l. Terry, c•rln., [1. COli. 

10 :111 lints a•., Pale Ieith, Fl 33402 85,500 : 85,500 
11 :chesipeike Utilities Corp. 
12 :1o1 615, Dover, le 19903 73,945: n,m 
13 :Flo-Gas Coporation 
14 :P.O. Drawer C, Mest Pale leach, Fl 33401 54,517: 54,517 
15 :m 
16 :99 Mill St., Net York, N.Y. 10005 29,320 : 29,320 
17 :Philadep a Co. 
18 :P.O. loa 8068-475, P.ill~tlp.ia,PI 19103 20,173 : 20,173 

FERC FORR 1 
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FlORIDA PUBliC UTiliTIES CO"PANY 

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued) 

line 
No, N11e (Title) 1nd Address of Security Hol~er Tohl 

Votes 
(U 

Con on 
Stock 
(c) (i) 

Pnfem• 
Stock 

(d) 

Other 

(e) 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
19 !lr•y I Co. 
20 !440 S. lisillr St, C~iti.0 1 Il 60605 
21 !Geor9r F. Pmis Jr. 
22 !P.O. lo1 21909, Lon• lr•ch, C• 90801 
23 !A.P. hhn 
24 !250 l1krvirv lr., S1nford, Fl 32773 
25 !Gordon 0. Jer11l~ 

26 !700 Osprey M1y, North P1l1 Ieith, Fl 33408 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 : 
33 : 

19,196 : 19,196 

18,300 : 18,300 

11,155 11,155 : 

9,332 9,332 

34 !tintludrs 156 1777 shirrs held in tr1st. Robert L. Terry, 1 Director of the 
35 !Corporltion, is co-tr•stee for trust ittounts estiblished under the wills of 
36 !his p1rents ind shires votin• ind dispositive powers for this stock. 
37 : 
38 : 
39 : 
40 : 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
55 

FERC FOR" I Piqe 107 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PANY An Origiul Dec. 31, 1990 

lftPORTANl CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

Give particulars (details) concerning the aatters indicated 
below. "ake the stateaents explicit and precise, and nuaber 
thea in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be 
answered. Enter 'none' 'not applicable,' or 'NA' •here ap­
plicable. If inforaation •hich ans•ers an inquiry is given 
else•here in the report, aake a reference to the schedule in 
•hich it appears. 

I. Changes in and iaportant additions to franchise rights: 
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state 
froa •hoa thr franchisr riqhts •ere acquired. If acquired 
•ithout the payaent of consideration, state the fact. 

2. Acquisition of o•nership in other coapanies by 
reorganization, aerger, or consolidation •ith other coapanirs: 
Give naaes of coapanies involved, particulars concerning the 
transactions, naae of the Coaaission authorizing the transac­
tion, and reference to Coaaission authorization. 

3. Purchasr or sah of an oprrating unit or systu: Give 
a brief description of the property, and of the transactions 
relating thereto, and reference to Coaaission authorization, if 
any was required, Give date journal entries called for by the 
Unifora Systea of Accounts •ere subaitted to the Coaais-
sion. 

4. laportant leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural 
qas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur­
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of teras, naaes of par­
ties, rents, and other conditions. State naae of Coaaission 
authoriling least and give referrnce to such authorization. 

5. laportant eJtension or reduction of transaission or 
distribution systea: State territory added or relinquished and 
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Coa­
aission authorization, if any •as required. State also the 
approxiaate nuaber of custoaers added or lost and approJ­
iaate annual revenues of each class of ~Prvi[e, Each natural 
qas coapany aust also state ujor ne• continuing sources of 

gas aade available to it froa purchases, developaent, purchase 
contract or otherwise, giving location and approxiaate total gas 
voluaes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any 
such arrangeaents etc. 

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities 
or assuaption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of 
short-tera debt and coaaercial paper having a aaturity of one 
year or less. Give reference to FERC or State coaaission 
authorization, as appropriate, and the aaount of obligation or 
guarantee. 

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or aaendaents to 
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or 
aaendaents. 

8, State the estiaated annual effect and nature of any 
iaportant •age scale changes during the year. 

9. State briefly the status of any aaterially iaportant legal 
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of 
any such proceedings culainated during the year. 
10. Describe briefly any aaterially iaportant transactions of 

the respondent not disclosed else•here in this report in which 
an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting 
trustee, associated coapany or kno•n associate of any of these 
persons us a party or in •hich any such person had a uterial 
interest. 

II. Estiaate increase or decrease in annual revenues due 
to iaportant rate changes : State effective date and approxi­
aate aaount of increase or decrease for each revenue 
classification. State the nuaber of customs affected. 

12. If the iaportant changes during the year relating to the 
respondent coapany appearing in the annual report to stock­
holders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data 
required by instructions I t~ II abov~, such notes aay be 
attached to this paqe. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

I. None 
2. None 
3. None 
4. None 
5. None 
6. None 
7. None 
B. None 
9. None 

10. None 
II. Gas rate increase: 

lnteria 
12. None 

FERC Fm I 

m1,ooo 8/90 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990: 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (cont . ) 

NONE 

FERC FORM 1 Page 109 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original 

Line 
No. 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET !ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 
Ref. 

Title of Account 

UTILITY PLANT 
2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114, 1181 
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 
5 (less) Accu1. Prov. for Depr. Aaort. Depl. (108, 111, 115, 119) 
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1-102.4, 120.0) 
8 (less) Accu1. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Asseablies (120.5) 
9 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) 

10 • Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines b and 9) 

11 Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 
12 Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) 
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 
14 Nonutility Property (121) 
15 (less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 
16 Investments in Associated Coapanies 1123) 
17 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 
18 (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224-225, line 23) 
19 Other lnvestaents (124) 
20 Special Funds (125-128) 

21 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14 thru 20) 

22 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 
23 Cash (131) 
24 Special Deposits (132-134) 
25 Working Funds (135) 

· 26 Temporary Cash Investments (136) 
27 Notes Receivable (141) 
28 Custoaer Accounts Receivable (142) 
29 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 
30 • (Less) Accua. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144 1 
31 • Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 
32 Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 
33 Fuel Stock (151) 
34 Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) 
35 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (1531 
36 Plant Material and Operating Supplies (1541 
37 Merchandise (155) 
38 Other Material and Supplies (156) 
39 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 
40 Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) 
41 Gas Stored Underground -Current (164.1) 
42 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored (164.2) 
43 Liquefied Natural Gas Held for Processing (164.3) 
44 Prepayments (165) 
45 Advances for Gas Explor., DeveJ., and Prod. (166) 
46 Other Advances for Gas (167) 
47 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 
48 Rents Receivable (172) 
49 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 
50 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 

51 TOTAL Current and Acrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 50)! 

FERC FORM 1 

Page No. 

200-201 
200-201 

200-201 

202-203 
202-203 

122 

221 

224-225 

227 
227 
227 
227 
227 
227 

202-203 

Page 110 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

$67,574,287 
237,475 

67,811,762 
(19,533,685) 
48,278,077 

48,278,077 : 
-----------------' I 

68,709 

1,817,887 

Dec. 31,1990 

Balance at 
End of Year 

$7211921226 
1,065,912 

73,258,138 
(21,177,257): 
52,080,881 

----------------' I 
52,080,881 : 

----------------: 

68,709 

1,594,708 

-----------------' ----------------' I I 

1,886,596 : 

256,287 

35,121 

4,812,553 

(136,745)! 

90,051 

1,375,665 
249,882 
50,619 

377,547 

827,952 

$7,938,932 : 

1,663,417 : 
----------------· I 

337,019 

12' 122 

4,549,582 

(109,951): 

841,748 

1,302,999 
244,809 

407,460 

506,119 

$8,091,907 : 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)(Continued) 
Line 
No. 

52 

Title of Account 

DEFERRED DEBITS 
53 • Una~ortized Debt Expense (181) 
54 Extraordinary Property Loss~s (182.1) 
55 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 
56 Preli•. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 
57 Preli•. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 
58 Clearing Accounts (1841 
59 Te~porary Facilities (185) 
60 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 
61 Def. Losses fro• Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) 
62 Research, Devel. and DeMonstration Expend. (188) 
63 UnaMortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 
64 Accu~ulated Deferred IncoMe Taxes (19~) 

65 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 
66 Unrecovered Incremental Gas Costs (192.1) 
67 Unrecovered IncreMental Surcharges (192.2) 

68 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 67) 
69 TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11, 12, 

21, 51, and 68) 

FERC FORM 1 

I 
· I 

Ref. Balance at 
Page No. Beginning of Year 

230 
230 

233 

352-353 

234 

---------

Page 111 

I . 
I 

$280,392 

(6, 104) 1 

168,018 

519,566 
378,502 

1,310,606 

-----------------
2,650,980 I 

I 

-----------------
$60,754,585 I 

I 

-----------------· -----------------, 

Dec. 31, 1990 

Balance at 
End of Year 

$263,957 

2,756 
332,047 

501,283 
392,059 

1,018,367 

I 
I 

----------------' I 
2,510,469 I 

I 

----------------
$64,346,674 I 

I 

----------------' ----------------, 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

Title of Account 

PROPRIETARY CAPTIAL 
Common Stock Issued (201) 
Preferred Stock Issued (204) 
Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 
Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 
Premium on Capital Stock (207) 
Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 
Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 
(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 
(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 
Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 

12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 
13 (Less) Reacquired Capit~l Stock (217) 

14 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of I ines 

15 LONG-TERM DEBT 
16 Bonds (221) 
17 (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 
18 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 
19 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 
20 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 

2 thru 13) 

21 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Or. (226) 

22 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of Jines 16 thru 21) 

23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
24 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 
2~ Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 
26 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 
27 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 
28 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 
29 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 

30 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) 

31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
32 Notes Payable (231) 
33 Accounts Payable (232) 
34 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 
35 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 
36 Customer Deposits (235) 
37 Taxes Accrued (236) 
38 Interest Accrued (237) 
39 Dividends Declared (238) 
40 Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 
41 Matured Interest (240) 
42 Tax Collections Payable (241) 
·43 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 
44 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 

45 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 

FERC FORM 1 

Ref. Balance at 
Page No. Beginning of Year 

251 
251 
251 
251 
252 
253 
251 
253 
253 

118-119 
118-119 

251 

256 
256 
256 
256 

258-259 

r I 
I 

---------
Page 112 

$1,837,559 
600,000 

3,638,088 
600,026 

8,183,398 
1,807,887 

(1 ,851 ,822): 
-----------------' I 

14,815,136 : 
-----------------' I 

19,806,000 

-----------------' I 
19,806,000 : 

-----------------' 

10,454 

100,734 

719,963 
-----------------

831,151 I 
I 

-----------------· I 

4,100,000 
4,896,899 

2,31B,155 
( 100, 751): 
598,053 
264,730 

472,153 
550 '778 

-----------------· I 
$13,100,017 I 

I 

-----------------

Dec. 31, 1990 

Balance at 
End of Year 

$1,848,637 I 

600,000 

3,777,387 
649,235 

8,405,760 
1,584,707 

(1,851,822) 

15,013,904 : 

18,656,000 

18,656,000 : 

49,382 

118,212 

----------------
167,594 I 

I 

----------------

8,000,000 
4,201,719 

2,482,168 
269,707 
610 '918 
278,505 

414,960 
540,755 

----------------
$16,798' 732 I 

I 

----------------



,..... 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (CONTINUED) 

Line 
No. Title of Account 

46 DEFERRED CREDITS 
47 Customer Advances for Construction (252) 
4B Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 
49 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 
50 Other Deferred Credits & CIAC (253,271) 
51 Unamorti2ed Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 
52 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-2B3) 

53 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 52) 

Ref. Balance at 
Page No. Beginning of Year 

1,874,719 
266 2,127,297 

681 '770 

272-277 7,518,495 
-----------------

12,202,281 I 
I 

-----------------' I 

I 

Dec. 31, 1990 

Balance at 
End of Year 

2,260,152 
2,032,369 

1,968,979 

7,448,944 
----------------

13,710,444 I 
I 

----------------· I 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
b4 
65 
66 
67 
6B 

' '·' 

69 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,22,30 
45 and 53) 

FERC FORM 1 Page 113 

-----------------' I 

$60,754,585 : $64,346,674 : 
================= --------------------------------



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PANY 

1. Report aaounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and 
Elpenm fro• Utility Plant leased to Others, in another utility 
coluu (i,k,a,o) in a siailar mner to a utility departunt. 
Spread the aount(s) over lines OJ thru 20 as appropriate. In­
clude these aounts in co)Uins (c) and (d) totals. 
2. Report aaounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating 
Incoae, in the sae unner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 
3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas coa­
panies using mounts 404.1, 40U, 404.3, 407.1, and m.2 
4. Use page 122 for iaportanl notes regarding the stale­
lent of incoae or any account thereof. 
S. Give concise e1planations concerning unsettled rate pro-

line 
No. Account 

I . UTiliTY OPERATING INCO"E 
2 , Operating Revenues (400) 

3 • Operating E1penses 
4 • Operation Ezpenses (401) 
5 • naintenance Ezpenses (402) 
6 • Depreciation Erpme (403) 
7 • Aaort. l Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 
8 • Aaort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 
9 • Aaort. of Property losses, Unrecovered Plant and 

Regulatory Study Costs (407) 
10 • Aaort. of Convmion Elpems (407) 
II lazes Other Than lncoae lazes (408.1) 
12 lncoae Ta1es- Federal (409.1) 
13 - Other (409.1) 
14 Provision for Deferred Inc. lms (410.1) 
IS • (less) Provision for Deferred lncoae lazes- Cr.(411.1) 
16 • Jnvestaent Taz Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 
17 • (less) Gains fro1 Disp. of Utility Plant !411.7) 
18 • losses fro• Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 

An Originil Dec.ll, 1990 

reedings where a contingency ezists such that refunds of a 
aaterial aaount aay need to be aade to the utility's 
custoaers or which 1ay result in a aaterial refund to the util­
ity with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year 
affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency 
relates and the taz effects together with an explanation of the 
aajor factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain 
such revenues or recover aaounts paid with respect to power 
and gas purchases. 
6. Give concise e1planalions concerning significant 
aaounts of any refunds aade or received during the year 

Ref. 
Page 
No. 

TOTAl 

Current Year 

t55,898 1624 : 

Previous Year 

t54,375,625 : 
) --------------------' --------------------· I I I 

258 
258 
258 

234,272-277: 
234,272 -277: 

266 

45,90l,m : 
1,720,902 
2,443,371 

8,247 

2,222,634 : 
423,526 : 
71,071 : 

(83,107): 

(94,928): 

--------------------

44,m,m 
1,691,907 
2,237,294 

8,247 

1,981,810 
445,992 
54,495 I 

216,839 

(99,856) 

--------------------
19 . TOTAL Utility Operating E1penm (Enter Total of lines 4 lhru 18) 52' 61S '474 : 51,090,278 : 

-------------------- --------------------' I 
20 . Net Utility Operating lnme (Enter Total of line 2 lm 19) 

(Carry forward to page 117, line 21) t3,283,150 : n,m,m: 

FERC FORn I Page 114 



FlORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COftPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 
STATEftENT OF INCOftE FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

resulting fro• settleaent of any rate proceeding affecting 
revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas pur­
chases, and a suaaary of the adjust1ents 1ade to balance 
sheet, incoae, and e1pense accounts. 
7, If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders 
are applicable to this State1ent of Inco1e, such notes 1ay 
be attached at page 122. 
8. Enter on page 122 a consise e1planation of only 
those changes in accounting 1ethods 1ade during the year 
which had an effect on net inco1e, includinq the basis of 

allocations and apportion1ents fro• those used in the pre­
ceding year. Also give the approJiaate dollar effect of such 
changes. 
9. E1plain in a footnote if the previous year's figures 
are different fro• that reported in prior reports. 
10. If the colu1ns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility depart1ents, supply the appropriate account 
titles, lim I to 19, and report the inforution in the bhnk 
space on page 122 or in a suppleaental stateaent. 

ElECTRIC UTiliTY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTiliTY - WATER 

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previnus Year 

FERC FORft I 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY Line 
No. Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
ll 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

FERC FORM 1 

NONE 

Page 116 

Dec. 31, 1990 

OTHER UTILITY 
Current Year 

I 
I 

I I 

Previous Year 

., 
I 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPAN Y An Original 
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

Ref. 
Line 
No. Account 

21 Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward fro1 page 114) 
22 Other Income and Deductions 
23 Other lnco•e 
24 Nonuti\ity Operating Income 
25 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 
26 (less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (4161 
27 Revenues Fro• Nonutility Operations (417) 
28 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 
29 Nonoperating Rental Income (4181 
30 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (419.1) 
31 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 
32 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.11 
33 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (4211 
34 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 

35 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 341 
36 Other lnco~e Deductions 
37 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 
39 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 
39 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426 . 1-426.5) 

40 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 37 thru 391 
41 Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions 
42 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (409.2) 
43 Income Taxes- Federal (409.2) 
44 Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 
45 
46 
47 
48 

49 

so 

Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 
(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 
Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.5) 
(Less) lnvest~ent Tax Credits (420) 

TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. !Enter Total of 42 thru 491 

Net Other Inco~e and Deductions !Enter Total of lines 35,40,49) 
51 Interest Charges 
52 Interest on Long-Term Debt (4271 
53 Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (4281 
54 Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 
55 (less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429) 
56 (Less) A•ortization of Gain on Reazquired Debt Credit (429.1) 
57 Interest on Debt to Assoc. Compani es (~ 30 ) 

58 Other Interest Expense (4 31) 
59 (less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction -Cr. (4321 : 

bO Net Interest Charges (Total of l ines 52 thru 59) 

bl Income Defore Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of lines 21, 50 and 601: 
62 Extraordinary Items 

63 Extraordinary Income (434) Cum. Effe ct- Change in Acctg. Prin - Net 
64 (Less) Extraordinary Dedu cti ons (435 ) 
65 Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 63 less line 64) 
66 Income Taxes- Federal and Other (409.3) 
67 Extraordinary Items After Taxe s (Ente r Total of line 65 less line 66) 

68 Net Income (Enter Total of lines 61 and 67) 

Page 
No. 

119 

340 
340 

258-259 
259-259 
258-259 

234,272-273: 
234,272-273: 

256-257 
257 
m 
257 

340 

262 -263 

Dec. 31, 1990 

TOTAL 

Current Year 

S3,283,150 

1,138,581 
11,201 ,849): 

(9,084) 
243,480 
19,502 
3,602 

194,232 

12,052 
---------------' 

12,052 

(19,2'10) 
(3,125) 

(22,415): 

204,595 

1 '773,630 
34,718 

606,041 
(2, 358): 

Previous Yur 

S3,285,347 

1,139,544 
(1,201,002): 

(5,175): 
265,229 
39,940 
1,902 

---------------' I 
240,438 

14,210 

14,210 

.(35,583): 
(1 '997): 

(37,5801: 

263,808 

1,855,369 
35,195 

287,157 
(1,230!: 

---------------: ---------------: 
2,412,031 : 2,176,491 : 

---------------' I 
1,075,714 : 1,372,664 : 

319,475 

319,475 

319,475 
---- -----------' I 

~I ,075, 714 : U,692,139 : 
------------------------------- ---- ----- ----- -- ---------- --- -- ---------- --- - ------ ----- ==== =========== =============~= 

Earnings Per Share 0.97 1.56 
FERC FORM I l'age 117 



FlORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COftPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

STATEftENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR 

I. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unap­
propriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed 
subsidiary earnings for the year. 
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as 
to the retained earnings mount in Mhich recorded (Accounts 
433 1 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primy mount af­
fected in coluan (b). 
3. Slate the purpose and aaount for each reservation or 
appropriation of retained earnings. 
4. List first Account 439, Adjustaents to Retained Earnings, 
reflecting adjustaents to the opening balance of retained earn­
ings. Follow by mdit, then debit itm, in that order. 

line 
No. Itu 

S. Show dividends for each cl!ss and series of capital stock. 
6. Show separately the state and federal incoae ta1 effect of 
iteas shown for Account 439, Adjustaents to Retained Earnings. 
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for deteraining the aaount 
reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is 
to be recurrent, state the nuaber and annual aaounts to be re­
served or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be ac­
cuaula ted. 
8. If any notes appearing in the r~port to stockholders are ap­
plicable to this stateaent, attach thea at page 122. 

Contra 
Priaary 
Account 

Affected Aaount 

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) 
I • Balance - Beginning of Year 8,183,398 
2 • Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) 
3 • Adjustaents to Retained Earnings (Account 439) 
4 • Credit: DIVIDEND FROK SUBSIDIARY 
S • Credit: 
6 • Credit: 
7 . Credit: 
8 • Credit: 
9 • TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lim 4 thru 8) 

10 . Debit: 
II • Debit: 
12 • Debit: 
13 • Debit: 
14 • Debit: 
IS • TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14) 
16 • Balance Transferred froa Incoae (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 
17 • (less) Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) 
18 • 
19 • 
20 • 
21 • 
22 • TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 
23 • Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) 
24 • Preferred 
2S • 
26 • 
27 . 
28 • 

I 

f I 

29 • TOTAl Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 28) 
30 • Dividends Declared - Coaaon Stock (Account 438) 
31 • Couon - Cash 
32 • 
33 • 
34 • 
3S • 
36 • TOTAL Dividends Declared - Comn Stock (Account 438) (Enter Total of lim 31 thru 3S) 
37 • Transfers froa Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings 
38 • S.lance- End of Yw (Enter Total of lim 01, 09 1 IS, 16 1 22, 29 1 36 and 37) 

FERC FORft I 

2380 : 

2380 : 

Page 118 

500,000 

soo,ooo : 

0 : 
832,234 

28,SOO : 

1,081,372 : 

1,081,372 : 

$8,40S,760 : 
----------------------------------------



FlORIDA PUB LIC UTILITIES CO"PANY 

l ine 
No. 

An Original 

STATE"ENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

I te1 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) 

Stile bilince ind purpose of Pith appropriated retained earnings a•ount at end of year and give 
mounting entries for any applications of appropriated rehined earnings during the year. 

19 : 
~ : 

41 : 
42 : 
41 : 
44 : 
45 : TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - A"ORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1) 

Stile be lo• the total a1ount set aside through appropriations of retiined earnings, as of the end of the 
: yur, in co1pliance •ith the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses held by the 

respondent . If iny reductions or changes other than the noraal annual credits hereto hive been lide dur­
ing the year, etplain such iteas in a footnote. 

«: 
47 : 
48 : 

TOTAl Appropriited Retained Earnings - Aaortiution Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) 
TO TAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215 .1) 
TO TAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) 

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) 

49 : Bilince - Beginning of Yeir (Debit or Credit) 
SO : Equ ity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 
5I : (lm ) Dividends Rmived (Debit) 
52 : Other Ch inges (Etplain) Cost of shires issued for eaployee stock plan 
51 : hhm - End of year 

FERC FOR" I Page 119 

I , 

I 

Dec. ll, 1990 

Aaount 

S8,40S,760 : 
---------------I I 

1,807,887 : 
241,480 : 

(SOO,OOOl: 
ll,l40 : 

1,584,707 : 



FlORIDA PUBliC UTiliTIES CO"PANY 

SIATE"ENT OF CASH FLOWS 
I. If the note~ to the ca~h flo~ ~tateaent in the 
re~pondent~ annual ~tockholder~ report are applicable 
to thi~ statemt, such note~ ~hould be attached to 
page 122. lnforaation about nonca~h inve~ting and 
financing activitie~ ~hould be provided on page 122. 
Provide also on page 122 a reconciliation bet~een 'Ca~h 

and Cash Equivalent~ at End of Year' ~ith related aaounts 
on the balance sheet. 

An Original 

2. UndPr 'OthPr' sperify significant aaount~ and group othPrs. 

Der. 31, 1990 

3. Operating Activitie~ -Other: include gains ans losses 
pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses 
pertaining to investing and financing activities should be 
reported in those activitie~. Show on page 122 the aaount~ 
of intere~t paidlnet of aaounts capitalized) and incoae 
tam paid. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
line Aaounts 
No. ------------------------------- -------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------
1 • Net Cash Flow Froa Operating Activities: 
2 • Net lncoae(line 68(c) on page 117) 
3 • Non-Cash Charge~ (Credits) to lncoae: 
4 • Depreciation and Depletion 
5 • hortiution of (Specify) 

Doubtful Accounts 
6 • 
7 • 
8 • 
9 • 

10 • 
II . 
12 • 
13 • 
14 • 
15 • 
16 • 
17 • 
IB • 

DefPrred lncoae lam !Net) 
lnve~taent Ta1 Credit Adjustaents (Net) 
Net (Increase) Decreases in Receivables 
Net (Increase) Decreases in Inventory and Prepayaents 
Net (Decrease) lncrea~e in Payables and Accrued E1penses 
!less) Allowance for OthPr Funds Used During Construction 
(less) Undistributed Earnings froa Subsidiary Coapanies 
Other: Depreciation charged to transportation 

Aaortization of Debt e1penses 
Underrecoveries of energy costs 
Other 

19 • Net Ca~h Provided by (Used in) Operating Activitie~ 

20 • (Total of line~ 2 thru 17) 
21 • 
22 • Ca~h Flows froa lnve~taent Activitie~: 

23 • Con~truction and Acquistion of Plant( including land) 
24 • Gros~ Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) 
25 • Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel 
26 • Gross Additions to Comn Utility Plant 
27 • Gross Additions to Nonulility Plant 
28 . (less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 
29 • Other: Cu~tom Advances for Con~truction 

H. 
31 • Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 23 thru 29) 
32 • 
33 • Acquistion of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) 
34 • Proceeds froa Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 
35 . 
36 . lnvestaent in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Coapanies 
37 • Contributions and Advances froa Assoc. and Subsidiary Coapanies 
38 • Disposition of lnvestmts in (and Advances to) 
39 • Associated and Subsidiary Co1panies 
40 • 
41 • Purchases of lnvestaent Securitie~ (a) 
42 • Proceed~ froa Sales of lnve~ltent Securities (a) 
43 • 

FERC FOR" I Page 120 

U,075,714 

2,443,371 
8,247 

124,397 

(83,107)! 
(94,928)! 
433,613 : 
98,443 : 

(144,878): 
(5,959): 

(243,480): 
200,427 : 
34,718 : 

650,031 : 
(409,802)! 

4,086,807 : 

(5,860,346)! 

(399,835)! 

5,959 : 
385,432: 

(5,969,790): 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COftPANY An Original 

STATEftENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 

4. Investing Activities 
Include at other (line 31) net cash outflo~s to 
acquire other coapanies. Provide a reconciliation 
of assets acquired ~ith liabilities assuaed on 
page 122. 
Do not include on this stateaent the dollar 
aaount of leases capitali1ed per USofA General 
instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation 
of the dollar a1ount of leases capitali1ed ~ith 
the plant cost on page 122. 

Dec. 31, 199.0 

S. Codes used: 
(a) Net proceeds or pay1ents 
(b) Bonds, debentures and other lonq-tera debt. 
(c) Include coamcial paper 
(d) Identify separately such iteas as investaents, fi1ed 
assets, intangibles, etc . 

6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and e1planations 

line Aaoun ts 
No. ----------------------------------------------------------------- ------------ -----------------------------------
43 • loans ftade or Purchased 
44 • 
4S • 
46 • 
47 • 

Collections on loans 

Net (lncreas~) Decrease in Receivables 
Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 

48 • 
49 • 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Erpenses 
Other: 

so • 
Sl • 
S2 • Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Investing Activities 
Sl • (Total of lim 31 thru SO) 
S4. 
SS • Cash Flo~s Fro• Financing Activities: 
56 • Proceeds froa lssusance of: 
S7 • long-Tera Debt (b) 
S8 • Preferred Stock 
59 • 
60 · . 
61 • 
62 • 
63 • 
64 • 

Conon Stock 
Other 

Net Increase in Short-tera Debt (c) 
Other: 

65 • Cash provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 56 thru 63) 
66 • 
67 • 
68 • 
69 • 
70 • 
71 • 
72. 
73. 
74. 
75. 
76 • 
77. 

Payaents of Retire•ent of : 
long-Tera Debt (b) 
Preferred Stock 
Conon Stock 
0 I her: 

Net Decrease in Shori-Tera Debt (c) 

Dividends on Preferred Stock 
Dividends on Coaaon Stock 

78 • 
79 • 

·eo . 
81 • 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Financing Activities 
(Total of lim 65 thru 76} 

Net Jncrese (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (Total of lines 19,52,78) 

82 , Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 
83 • 
84 • Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 
as . 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO~PANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAIEftENTS 

I. Use the space below for iaportant notes regarding the 
Balance Sheet, Stateaent of lncoae for the year, Stateaent of 
Retained Earnings for the year, and Stateaent of Changes in 
Financial Position, or any account thereof. Classify the notes ac­
cording to each basic stateaent, providing a subheading for each 
stateaent e1cept where a note is applicable to aore than one 
s ta teaen t. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent 
assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief el­
planation of any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service 
involving possible assess~ent of additional incote lues of 
uterial atount, or of a claia for refund of incoae taxes of a 
aaterial aaount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief elplana­
tion of any dividends in arrears on cuaula\ive preferred stock. 
l. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjus\mts, explain the 
origin of such aaoun\ 1 debits and credits during the year, and 

plan of disposition conteaplated, giving references to Coatis­
sian orders or other au\hori1ations respecting classification of 
aaounts as plan\ adjustaen\s and requireaents as to disposition 
therof. 
4. Where Accounts 189, Unaaorti1ed loss on Reacquired 
Debt, and 257, Unaaorti1ed Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not 
used, give an explanation, providing the rate treataent given 
these iteas. See General Instruction 17 of the Unifora Systeas 
of Accounts. 
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restric­
tions and state the aaount of retained earnings affected by such 
restrictions. 
6. If the notes to financial stateaents relating to the respon­
dent coapany appearing in the annual report to the stockhoiders 
are applicable and furnish \he data required by instructions 
above and on pages 114-121, such notes aay be attached hereto. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' 
Regulation: Accounting and reporting policies of Florida Public Utilities Coapany are subject to regulation by the Florida 

Public Service Couission (FPSC). The following suuarim the aost significant of these policies. 
Basis of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statemts include the accounts of the Coapany and its wholly-owned subsidary 

Flo-Gas Corporation. All significant intercotpany balances and transactions hav~ be~n eliainan\ed. 
For coaparative purposes, c~rtain amounts in the 1989 and 1988 consolidat~d financial statuents hav~ been r~classified to confora 

with th~ 1990 classifications. 
Revenu~s: B~ginning in 1989, th~ Company changed its accounting IP!hod of recognizing revenu~ to provide for accrual of 

es\iaated unbilled r~venues. This change vas aade to more accurately aatch th~ Coapany's menues with the cost of services 
provided to custoaers. The effect of this change in 1989 increased r~venu~s by ~309,000. The cuaulative eff~ct of the change as of 
January I, 1789 vas S381,000, net of incoae tam of approxi~ately $230,000. Had this chang~ in accounting aethod been applied 
retroactively, the eff~ct on 1988 inm~ b~fore lutulative effect of change in accounting Method on 'a pro foraa basis would have 
been inaterial. Prior to 1989, the Conpany recogni1ed revenues as billed to its customs on a mthly cycle-billing basis. The 
rates of the Coapany include purchased energy adjus!tent clauses under which energy costs are recovered froa the custoaer. 

Utility Plant and Depreciation: Utilit)· plant is stated at original cost. The costs of additions to utility plant include 
contracted services, direct labor, ~ateri als, allocated overheads and allowances for borrowed and equity funds used during construction. 
The costs of units of property retired m moved from utility plant, and such costs plus reaoval costs,less salvage, are charged to 
accumulated depreciation. Maintenance and repairs of properly and replacetent and mewal of ite•s deterained to be less than units of 
property are charged to operating e1penses. Subs tan ti al ly all of the utility plant collateralizes the Coapany's first aortgage bonds. 

Depr~cia!ion is cor-puled using the straight-line method at rates based on the esliBated mvic~ lives of the various classes of 
properly. Depreciation provisions on a'.'mgr depreciable pr op~rty appmiuted 3-S% in 1990, 1989, and 1988. 

Income Taxes: The Company provides for defe rred inco•~ taxes on substantially all timing differences between book and taxable 
incor.e. lnvest~ent taJ credits hav~ been defem~ and are arortized bmd upon the mrage useful life of the related property. 

Deferred Charges: Deferred c':Hges msis\ principally rf unanortind deb\ imctne expense and early ellinguishaent preaiua. Such 
expenses are ~eing amorliJed over ''.e lives of \!1? issues to ~hich they rretaiP . lntluded in 1989 are underrecoveri~s of purchased 
energy fuel costs of ~5?1,000. 

Notes Payable 
During 1989 the Coapany cha~ged its prim)' tanking relationship. In connection with this change the Coapany entered into a 

r~ volving line of credit agreemt ~ith them bank providing for a HO,OOO,OOO loan •ith interest at LIBOR plus 112 ~. A cash 
aanageaenl syste1 was installed wheretr excess fu~1s in our priaary accounts are swept daily to reduce aaounts outstanding on the line 
of credit and invest any excess in overnight funds. 
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FlORIDA PUBliC UTILITIES CO"PANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEftENTS(Continued) 

In addition, the previously etisiting H,OOO,OOO line of credit m inmmd to H,OOO,OOO in 1988 and provides for interest 
teras identical to those above. 

The balance outstanding under both credit lines at Deceaeber 31, 1990 was ,8,000 1000. The weighted-average interest rates for 
1990 and 1989 me 8.n and 9.4%, respectively. 
Capitalization 

The Coapany has reserved 93,259 coaaon shares for issuance under the Dividend Reinvestaent Plan, 16,992 coaaon shares for issuance 
under the Eaployee Stock Purchase Plan and 50,400 coaaon shares for issuance under the Stock Option Plan. 

Couon Shareholders ' Equity: The changes in conon sharholders' equity accounts are as follows (dollars in thousands): 

Couon Stock 

Shares 

Balances, Deceaber 31,1987 1,216,348 

Net incoae 

Dividends 

Stock plans 3,407 

Conversions 814 

Purchase of treasury stock 

Balances, Deceaber 31,1988 I ,220, S69 

Net incoae 

Dividends 

Stock plans 4,137 

Balances, Deceaber 31,1989 1,224,706 

Net incoae 

Dividends 

Stock plans 7,385 
--------- -

Balances, Deceaber 31, 1990 1,232,091 
:::::::::: 

Aggregate 
Par Value 

H,m 

I ,831 

1,838 

11 
-----------

1,849 
::: : ::::: : : 

Paid In 
Capital 

---------
n,m 

135 

4,080 

158 

4,238 

189 
---------

4,427 
::::::::: 

Retained 
Earnings 
.......................... 

n,s87 

1,196 

(I ,004) 

(2) 

,9,777 

I ,692 

(I ,056) 

10,413 

1,076 

(I, 110) 

10,379 
::::::::: 

Treasury Stock 

Shues 

70,,416 

(5,642) 

89,460 

154,234 

(5,581) 

148,653 

(4,676) 

143,977 
::::::::: 

Cost 
---------- f I 

41 

(1,852): 

(2,313)' 

39 

(2,2741: 

n: 

(2,241): 
............................ ----------. 

Long -Tm Debt: In nay 1988, the Coapany coapleted a private placemt of HO,OOO,OOO, 9.m Series 2018 and ,s,m,ooo, IO.m 
.-- Series 2018 first aortqage bonds. The proceeds were used to retire i5,000,000, 12 1/2% Series 1998 first aortqage bonds at 110~ of par 

and to repay ,8,100,000 of short-tera borrowings. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

NOTES TO FINANCIAl STATEftENTS(Continued) 
---------- --------- -------------------- ------------------------- ------------------ -- ---------------------------------------------------------· 

Aggregate •aturities and net sinking fund requireeents for the years subsequent to 1990 are as follows: 

1991 m,ooo 
1992 ~I ,000 
1993 737 ,ooo 
1994 38,000 
1995 724,000 

Thereafter 11,m,ooo 

The debt indenture and supple1ents thereto provide for restriction on the pay•ent of cash dividends. At Dece1ber 31,1990, 
appro1i1ately ,2,100,000 of retained earnings were free of such restriction. 

Seg•ent lnforeation 
The Coepany provides natural and propane gas service in three locations in central and southern Florida, electric service in two 

locations in northern Florida and water utility service in one location in northern Florida. There are no eaterial intersegeent sales or 
transfers. 

Operating profit consists of revenues less operating e1penses and does not include other incoae, interest incoae, interest e1penses, 
general corporate e1penses and inco1e ta1es. 

Identifiable assets are those assets used in the Co1pany's operations in each business seg1ent. Corporate assets are principally 
cash and cash equivalents and co11on plant. Business sege•ent inforeation for 1990, 1989 and 1988 is su1aarized as follows (in thousands): 

Gas Electric Water Couon Consolid.ated 

1990 

Revenues m,o8o m,454 H,302 m,836 
________ ... 

Operating profit 1,278 2,378 4,011 
General corporate e1penses 2,~02 

---------
Inco1e before incoae ta1es 1,509 

---------
Identifiable assets 29 '020 26,788 4,686 2, 922 63,416 

---------
Dep reciation I , 161 1,203 164 116 2,644 

---------
Construct ion e1penditures 2,m 2,741 805 381 6,669 

---------
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FlORIDA PUBLIC UTILI TIES COftPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

NOTES TO FINANCIAl STATEftENTS(Conlinuedl 
-- --------------------------------------------- -- ---------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------· I 

Gas Electric Wa ler Co non Consolidited 
--------- --------- --------- ...... ...... ...... -------·------

1989 

Revenu~s m,m m,m H,m m,64o 
.................. 

Opmting Pr ofit 1,462 2,387 m 4,244 
Generil cor por ate expenses 2,244 

---------
!nco•~ b ~for ~ inco•e tax~s 2,000 

---------
Operating profi t relating to 
change in account ing •~lhod 82 191 36 309 

---------
Identifiabl e asse ts 27 ,530 25,737 4,064 3,102 60,433 

---------
Depreciation I ,093 1,100 144 78 2,415 

--------- I 
I 

Construction ex pend itures 2, 504 2,527 m 50 5,416 
... .. ........ .... .. 

Gas Electric Water Couon Comlidibd 
--------- --------- --------- -- -------

______ ______ ,._ 

1988 

Rev~nues m,m W,384 fl, 160 S54,119 
---------

Operating profit 2' 156 1,m 318 3, 909 
G~nera1 corporate ea penses 2,066 

---------
Inco1e before inco•e tax es 1,843 

..................... 

ld~ntifiabl~ ass~l s 25,362 23,963 3' 878 2,313 55,516 
---------

De preciation I ,003 978 139 84 2,204 
---------

Construction ~xp e ndilur ~ s 2, m 2,523 28 5,401 
---------

Rat~ ftalters 
On July 2,1990, the Coapany fi led a reques t with the Florida Public Service Couission (FPSC) for an increase of $2,022,000 in annual 

natural gas revenues and reques ted that interi a rates be put into effect pending final action on the peraanent increase . In lat~ August 
1990 the FPSC gran t ~ d an in teri• increase of S997,000, th~ tariff rates of which wer~ placed in eff~ct on Septe1ber 27,1990. Th~ 

Coapany later a1en d ~ d its filing for p~r•anent rate reli~f to an increase of S2,240,000 in annual revenues for the 1991 projected lest y~ar 
and on January 24, 1991 , l h~ FPSC granted a revenue increas~ of S2,321,000. New peraan~nt tariff rates refl~cting that increase are to b~ 

placed in eff~ct on Februar y 23, 1991. The principle reason for the final increase being so1ewhal higher than the Co1pany 's request is 
due to the FPSC authori zing t h~ use of higher depreciation rates as a result of a depr~ciation study that was co1ple\ed subs~qu~nt to the 
original rat~ relief fi lin g. 

-
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FlORIDA PUBLIC Ullllll£5 COnPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAlEftENTS(Contimd) 

In accordance with FPSC rules for water utilities the Coapany in aid-1990 filed for and was granted a Price lnder revenue increase in the 
Fernandina Beach water depart•ent. This increase was 119,000 on an annual basis and new tariff rates were placed in effect on July 7,1990. 
A siailar Price Indet rate filing is planned for iapleaentation in aid-1991. 

The Coapany has contracts with its energy suppliers providing for the purchase of the energy which the Coapany resells to its 
custo•ers. Such contracts provide for the pay ~en t of deland charges whether or not the Coapany purchases energy. The Coapany has always 
recovered such deaand charges through de1and charge recovery factors billed to its custoaers as a part of its purchased power and 
purchased gas recoveries. 

lncoae Tates 

The provision (credit) for incoae tam consists of the following (in thousands): 

1990 1989 1988 
---------- ----------- ---------

Current payable: 
Federal 359 m 52 
State 76 50 30 

---------- ----------- ---------
m m 82 

---------- ----------- ---------
Deferred: 

Federal l2l 489 
Shte 16 29 76 

---------- ----------- ---------
21 m m 

---------- ----------- ---------

Total 456 727 647 
::::::::::: ::::::::::: ::::::::: 

The provision ( credi tl for deferred incoae lues consists of the following (in thousands): 

1990 1989 1988 
---------- ----------- ---------

Accelerated depreciaiton 501 591 667 
Contributions in aid of 

construction (288) (272) (271) 

Unbilled revenues (58) ! 21) 27 
Purchased enerqy !110 I 146 112 
Reacquired debt (71 (7) 202 
Vacation pay (321 65 (98) 
Custoaer deposits ! 19) (56) 
Alternative aini1u1 tat ( 128) 
Other 17 ( 3) ! 18) 

---------- ----------- ---------
Total 21 m m 

::::::::::: :::::::::::: ::::::::: 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COftPANY An Original Dec. 31 1 1990 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEftENTS(Continuedl 

The difference between the effective incoae ta1 rate and the statutory federal incoae ta1 rate applied to preta1 incoae is accounted 
for as follows: 

1990 1989 1988 
---------- --- -------- ---------

Federal incoae tal at 
statutory rate 34.0~ 34.0~ 34.0~ 

Effect of state inco1e 
ta1es 6.1 u 3. 6 

lnvestmt tax credit (7.01 ( 5. 5 I ( 6. 4 I 
Other (2.91 3. a 4 .I 

---------- ----------- ---------
Provisions for in con tues 30.2% 36.3% 35.3% 

:::::::::: ::::::::::: ::::::::: 

Cuaulative inco1e tat tiaing differences for which deferred incoae tares have not been provided are approri1ately l878,000 at 
Deceaber 31,1990. 

ln Dece1ber 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASBI issued SFAS 96, Accounting for lncoae Tares. The FASB recently 
issued SFAS 103, which delays the adoption requireaent of SFAS 96 until 1992. Earlier adoption ha~ not been elected, pending 
resolution of certain i1ple1entation issues. SFAS 96 is not etpected to have a significant effect on the financial position and results 
of operations of the Coapany. 

Earnings Per Share 
Earnings per share are coaputed, after adjust1ent for the dividend requireaent on preferred stock, based upon the weighted average 

nu1ber of couon shares outstanding during the year. Average co~ n on ~hares outstar.ding w~re 1,081,000, 1,010,000, and 1,068,000 in 1V90, 
1989, and 1988, respectively. 

E1ployee Be nefit Plans 
The Company has a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its eaployees. The benefits are based 

on the e•ployee's credited service and average co1pensation, generally during the last five years before retire1ent. The Coapany 's 
policy is to fund pension costs in accordance with contribution guidelines establishPd by the Etploymt Retiremt lncoae Security 
Act of 1974. 

The funded status of the plan a\ Dece1ber 31,1990 and 1989 is as f ol lo~s (in thousands): 

Page 122-E 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO~PANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE"ENTS(Continued) 

1990 1989 
---------- -----------

Actuarial present value of benefit 
obligation: 
Vested benefit obligation (7 ,023) (6,015) 

:::::::::: ::.::::::::: 

Ameulated benefit obligation ( 7 ,666) 16,ml 
:::::::::.:: ::::::::::: 

Pro jetted benefit obligation 
for service rendered to date 19,mJ (8,092) 

Plan assets at fair value, priearily 
listed stocks and bonds 12,677 13,631 

---------- -----------
Projected benefit obligation lm 

than plan assets 3,m 5,539 
Unrecognized net gain fro1 past 

e1perience different fro• that 
assuud and effeds of changes in 
assUiptions (I ,809) (3,539) 

Prior service cost not yet recognized 
in net periodic pension cost 663 291 

Unrecognized net assets at January I, 
1986 being recognized om 
IS years (1,833) (2,016) 

....................... -----------
Prepaid pension cost included in 
other nsets 295 275 

---------- .......................... ......................... ............................... 

Net periodic pension costs included 
the following coaponents: 
Service cost - benefits earned 

during the period 373 305 
Interest cost on projected benefit 

obi igation 608 m 
Adual return on plan assets 463 (3,011) 
Net aeortization and deferral (1,4Ml 2,116 

---------- ------- ----
Net periodic pension cost (20) (40) 

:::::::::: ::::::::::: 

Discount rate 11m 71/4% 
Rate of increase in future 

coepensation levels 51m 51/4% 
£1pected long tera rate of 

return on assets 8~ 71/4% 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COftPANY An Original Dec. 31 , 1990 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE"ENTS (Continued) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' 

The Coep~ny is self-insured for its e1ployee eedical insurance plan. The Coepany 's liability under the plan is lieited 
to $50,000 per individual per year, with a earieue total liability in any year of approxitately fi,100,000. A reserve for 
future benefit paytents is taintained at a level sufficient to provide for estitated outstanding clai1s under the plan. Net 
clai•s paid by the Co1pany were approri•ately $721,000, $595 1000 1 and $406 1000 1 for 1990, 1989, and 1988, respectively. 

The Coapany's Etployee Stock Purchase Plan offers co11on stock at a discount to qualified etployees. During 1990, 1989 
and 1988 1 4,676 shares, 5,581 shares and 5,642 shares, respectively, were issued under the plan for aggregate consideration of 
$83,000, $109,000, and $107,000, respectively. At Decetber 31 1 1990, S0,400 co11on shares were reserved for issuance to 
qualified salaried etployees under the Cotpany's Stock Option Plan. There were no options outstanding under the plan. 

Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 
(Dollars in thousands, e1cept earnings per share) 

The quarterly financial data presented below reflects the influence of, atong other things, seasonal weather conditions · 
and the tiling of rate changes. 

1990 

Revenues 
Operating profit 
Net incou 
Earnings per share 

1989 

Revenues 
Operating profit 
Net incoee 
Earnings per share 

First 
Quarter 

---------
m,IS6 

1, 267 
428 

0.39 

14, S09 
1,470 

620 
0. 57 

Second 
Quarter 

---------
m,m 

747 
117 

0.10 

t4,m 
964 
296 

0.27 

Third 
Quarter 

---------
m,HO 

m 
36 

0.03 

14,622 
698 
100 

0.09 

F ourlh 
Quar ler 

........................... 

m,m 
I ,343 
m 

0.45 

t4,m 
I, 112 
m 

0.27 

Note: Results for 1989 erclude the cueulative effect of change in accounting 1ethod. 

Affecting the co1parsion of the quarterly results was the FPSC rate adjusteents as described in 'Rate ftatters' elsewhere ! 
herein. 

FERC FORn 1 Page 123 

., 

•I 
• j 

tl·ll 



Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 In Service 

Item 
(a) 

UTILITY PLANT 

3 Plant in Service (Classified) 
4 Property Under Capital Leases 
5 Plant Purchased or Sold 
6 Completed Construction not Classified 
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified 
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 
9 Leased to Others 

10 Held for Future Use 
11 Construction Work in Progress 
12 Acquisition Adjustments 
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12 
14 Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 
15 Net Utility Plant (Enter total of line 13 less 14) 
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR 

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 
17 In Service: 
18 Depreciation 
19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Nat. Gas Land and Land Rights 
20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights 
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant 
22 TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 
23 Leased to Others 
24 Depreciation 
25 Amortization and Depletion 
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 
27 Held for Future Use 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

Depreciation 
Amortization 

TOTAL Held for Future Use (Ent. Tot. of lines 28 and 29) 
Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) 
Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adjustment 

TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 
above)(Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) 
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Total 
(b) 

70,890,316 
0 
0 

994,820 
0 

71,885,136 
0 
0 

1,065,912 
307,090 

73,258, 138 ·· 
21 '177 ,257 
52,080,881 · 

20,864,474 
0 
0 
0 

20,864,474 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

312,783 

21,177,257 

Electric 
(c) 

34,664,869 

472,900 

' •. 

281,206 
3;690 

33,422,665 
9,96,2,565 

23,460,100 

9,958,875 

9,958,875 

0 

0 

3,690 

9,962,565 
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Gas 
( d) 

30 , 824,435 

271,564 

31 , 095,999 

703,658 
303 , 400 

32, 103,057 
9, 915,165 

22, 187,892 

9, 606,072 

9, 606 , 07 2 

0 

0 

309,093 

9,9 15, 165 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTI ZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued) 

Water 
(e) 

6,149,445 

250,356 

6,399,801 

77,938 

6,477 '739 
961,373 

5,516,366 

961,373 

961,373 

0 

0 

961 , 373 

I 

Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common 
(f) (g) (h) 

1,251,567 

0 0 1,25 },567 

3, 110 

0 0 1,254,677 
338,154 

0 0 916,523 

338 , 154 

0 r 
0 338,154 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 338,154 

Li ne 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FERC FORM 1 Page 201 

I 



Florida Public Utilities Comcan v An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157) 

1. Report below the costs incurred 
for nuclear fuel materials in process of 
fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in 
cooling; owned by the respondent. 
2. If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained 
under leasing arrangements, attach a 

statement showing the amount of nuclear 
fuel leased, the quantity used and 
quantity on hand, and the costs in­
curred under such leasing arrange­
ments. 

Changes During Year 

Line 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

Description of Item 
(a) 

:Nuclear Fuel in Process of Refinement 
Conversion Enrichment & Fabrication (120.1) 

Balance 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

Fabrication NONE : ·. 
Nuclear Materials : 
Allowance for Funds Used during Construction: : 
Other Overhead Construction Costs : : 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8 and 9) 
Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies 

In Stock (120.2) 
In Reactor (120.3) 

: SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8 and 9) 
:spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 
:Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 
:Less Accum. Prov. for Amortization of 

Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5 ) 

TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Ente r Total 
lines 6, 11 and 12 1 ess line 13) 

Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear 
Materials in line 9 

Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear 
Materials in line 11 

Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear 
Materials in Chemical Processing 

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157 ) 
Uranium 
Plutonium 
Other 

TOTAL Nuclear Materials Held for Sale 
(Enter Total of lines 19, 20 and 21) 

1 _________________ 1 

I I 

: 0 : 
I 

0 

I 0 
'----------------­,-----------------
I 
I 
I 

FERC FORM 1 Page 202 

Additions 
(c) 

I 
I 

: : 
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NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 175) (Continued) 

Changes During the Year 

Amortization 
(d) 

(Explain in a 
footnote) 

(e ) 

Balance 
End of Year 

(f) 
Line 

No. 
---------------------------- ---------------------------- ------------------------~---
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1 

0 2 
0 3 
0 4 
0 5 

0 6 
7 

0 8 
0 9 

0 10 
o H 

13 
0 

0 
--------------------------------------------------------

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101. 102 . 103. 1061 

1. Report below the original cost of electric olant in service reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in 
according to the orescr ioed accounts. column (bl. Likewise, if the respondent has a significant 
2. In add1tion tb Account 101 , Electric Plant in Service amount of olant ret1rements the end of the year, Include in 
(Classified) , this page and the next 1nclude Account 102, Elec- column (dl a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an 
tric Plant Purchased or Sold: Account 103 Experimental Gas estimated basis. with appropriate contra entry to the account 
Plant Unclass ified\· and Account 106. Completed Construction for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column 
Not Classified - E ectr ic. · ld) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of un-
3. Include in column (c) or (d) , as approoriate. corrections classified retirements. Attach supplemental statem~nt showing 
of additions and retirements for the current or oreceding year. the account distributions of these tentative classifications in 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adJustments of plant columns (cl and !d), including the reversals of the prior years 
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful ob-

~ 5. ClassifY. Account 106 according to prescribed accounts , on servance of the above instruction~ and the texts of Accounts 
an estimatea basis if necessary . and include the entries 1n 101 and 106 will avoid serious om1ssions of the reported amount 
~~!~~~-i~l _ !_~!~~ - ~~-Q~-!~~!~~~~-i~-~~l~~~-i~l-~c~-~~~c!~~-f~c ____ ~f_c~~Q~~~~~~~~-Q!~~~-~~~~~!!l_i~-§~rYi~~-~~-~n~-gf_x~~r~------
Li ne 

No . 
Acc ount 

I a I 

1 I 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT 

3 1 302 Franch ises and Consents 

I 

I 
I 
I 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

( b l 
Additions 

(c) 

I 

I 
I 
I 

2 !301l Organization 
4 1.303 Miscel laneous Intan~ible Plant 
5 l TOTAL Intangible Plant ( nter Total of lines 2, 3, and41 I 0 0 I 

I I 6 2. PRODUCTION PLAHT I I ,...... 7 l A. Steam Production Plant I I 8 310 Land and Land Rights 
I I 9 l 311 Structures and Improvements I I 10 312 Boiler Plant Equipment I I 11 J 313 Engines and Engine Driven Generators I I 12 314 Turbogenerator Units I 13 J 315 Accessory Electric Equipment 

14 316 Misc. Power Plant Eguipment I 

15 J TOTAL Steam Production Plant ~Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14 1 I 0 0 I 16 1 B. Nuclear reduction Plant I 17 320 Land and Land Rights 
18 l 321 Structures and Imorovements I 

I 19 1 322 Reactor Plant E~ui~ment I 20 323 Turbogenerator ni s 
21 l 324 Accessory Electric Equipment I 

I 22 325 Mis c. Power Plant Equipment I 23 1 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant !Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) 0 0 
24 C. Hydraul ic Production Plant I 

I 25 (330 Land and Land Rights I 1 '837 
26 331 Structures and Improvements I 4,822 I 
27 332 Reser voirs Dams , and Waterwa ys 61 , 4 7 9 I 
28 333 Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators I 

I 98 ,267 I 
29 334 Accessory Electric Equipment 62.084 I 
30 335 Misc . Power Plant Equi~ment I ' 375 
31 336 Roads , Rai I roads , and rid~es I I 

lines 25 thru 31 ): I 32 TO AL Hydraulic Production Plan !Enter Total of 228 ,864 I 0 
33 D. Other Production Plan t 
34 340 Land and Land Rights I I 

I I 35 341 Structures and Improvements I I 36 342 Fuel Holders , Products and Accessories 
I I 37 343 Pri me ~lo v ers 

38 344 Genera tors I I 

39 345 Accesso ry El ectr ic Equipmen t I 
I --------------------------------- ------------ -- ------- ------------------ ---------------------- ------------------------------

,....... 
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account s 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued) 

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transf ers 
within utility plant accounts. Include also in column 
(f) the additions or reductions of pr· imary account 
classifications arising from distribution of amounts 
initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the 
clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) t he 
amounts with respect to accumu 1 a ted p r·ov is ion for 
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and 
show in column (f) only the offset to the debits 
or credits distributed in column (f) to primary 
account classifications. 
1. For Account 399, state the nature and use of 
plant included in this account and if substant­
ial in amount submit a supplementary statement 

showing subaccount classification of such plant 
conforming to the requirements of these pages. 
8. For each amount comprising the reported 
balance and changes in Account 102, state the 
property purchased or sold, name of vendor or 
purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro­
posed journal entries have been filed with 
the Commission as required by the Uniform 
System of Accounts, give also date of such 
filing. 

Balance at 
Retirements 

(d) 
Adjustments 

(e) 
Transfers 

(f) 
End of Year Line 

(g) No. 
----------------------

1 
so (301) 2 

0 (302) 3 
0 (303) 4 

0 0 0 0 5 
8 
7 

0 (310) 8 
0 (311) 9 
0 (312) 10 
0 (313) 11 
0 (314) 12 • 
0 (315) 13 
0 (316) 14 

0 0 0 0 15 
16 

0 (320) 17 
0 (321) 18 
0 (322) 19 
0 (323) 20 
0 • ( 324) 21 
0 (325) 22 

0 0 0 0 23 
24 

1,837 (330) 25 
4,822 (331) 26 

61,479 (332) 27 
98,267 (333) 28 
62,084 (334) 29 

375 (335) 30 
0 (336) 31 

0 0 0 228,864 32 
33 

0 (340) 34 
0 (341) 35 
0 ,(342) 36 
0 : (343) 37 
0 : (344) 36 

0 : (345) 39 
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Florida Public Utilities Comoany 

Line 
No. 

An Original 

ELECTRIC PLANT IH SERVICE !Accounts 101. 102. 103, 106) 

Account 
(a) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

Dec. 31, 1990 

Additions 
(c) 

------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------
40 : (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 
41 TOTAL Other Production Plant (Enter Total of 
42 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 
43 : 
44 !(350) 
45 : (352) 
46 (353) 
47 (354) 
48 (355) 
49 (356) 
50 (357) 
51 (358) 
52 (359) 

3. TRANStHSSION PLANT 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Station Equipment 
Towers and Fixtures 
Poles and Fixtures 
Overhead Conductors and Devices 
Underground Conduit 
Underground Conductor·s and Devices 
Roads and Trails 

lines 34 thru 40) 
1 5, 23 , 32, and 41 ) : 

53 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) 
54 4. DISTRI BUT! Oil PLAUT 
55 (360) Land and Land Rights 
56 (361) Structures and Improvements 
57 (362) Station Equipment 
58 (363) Storage Battery Equipment 
59 (364) Poles, Towers. and Fixtures 
60 (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 
61 (366) Underground Conduit 
62 (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 
63 (368) Line Transformers 
64 (369) Services 
65 (370) Meters 
66 (371) Installations on Customer Pr·emises 
67 (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises 
68 (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 
69 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) 
70 5. GENERAL PLANT 
71 (389) Land and Land Rights 
72 (390) Structures and Improvements 
73 (391) Office Furniture and Equipment 
74 (392) Transportation Equipment 
75 (393) Stores Equipment 
76 (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 
77 (395) Laboratory Equipment 
78 (396) Power Operated Equipment 
79 (397) Communication Equipment 
80 (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 
81 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) 
82 ,(399) Other Tangible Property 
83 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 1 and 82) 
84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 
85 : (102) Electric Plant Purchased 
86 !(less) (102) Electric Plant Sold 
87 !(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified 
88 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service 
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0 
228,864 

74, 148 
17,304 

928,767 
246,352 

1,016,404 
626,610 

1. 961 
2,911,546 

18,101 
42. 191 

2,101,700 

3,625,853 
5,238,875 

900,438 
1. 782,954 
6,450,404 
2 '532 ,017 
1,890,669 

369,710 

387,386 
25,340,298 

71,518 
294,557 
10B,728 

1,384,580 
41,082 
80,545 
52,031 

156,067 
104,629 

19,867 
2,313,604 

2,313,604 
30,794,312 

$30,794,312 

0 
0 

387,712 
888 

123 ,877 
3 '181 

515,658 

2,437 

338,773 
357,466 
176,311 
203,833 
526,725 
268,718 
101 ,469 
39,713 

24,888 
2,040,333 

1,943 

2,049 
88. 124 

5,453 

0 

97,569 

97,569 
2,653,560 

$2,653,560 
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ELECTRIC PLANT Itl SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued) 

Retirements 
(d) 

FERC FORt-1 1 

0 
0 

(43.011)! 

(43.011); 

(41 ,662): 
(37.6641! 

(2.667); 
(45,976); 
(24,067)! 
(25,049)! 

(7 ,000) I 

(31714) 
(187.799) 

(532) 
(92,353) 

(2,336) 

(95,221)! 

(95 ,221): 
(326 ,031): 

I 
I 

($326 ,031): 

Adjustments 
(el 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

$0 

Transfers 
(f) 

0 
0 

0 

0 

15,928 

15.928 

15,928 
15,928 

$15,928 

Page 207 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(g) 

0 
0 

228,864 

74 1 148 
17,304 

1,316,479 
247,240 

1,097,270 
629,791 

0 
0 

1 1961 
3,384,193 

~a. 101 
42,191 

2,1p4,137 
0 

31922,964 
5,558,677 
1,076,749 
1 1984 ,120 
6,931,153 
217761668 
1,967,089 

402,423 
0 

4081560 
27,.192,832 

73,461 
294,557 
110,245 

1,396,279 
41,082 
83,662 
52,031 

1561067 
104,629 

19,867 
2,331,880 

0 
2,331,880 

33,137,769 
0 

0 
33,137,769 
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ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104) 
1 . Report below the information called for 2. In column (c) give the date of Commission authorization 
concerning electric plant leased to others. of the lease of electric plant to others. 

Line 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

36 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

Name of Lessee 
(Designate associated companies 

with an asterisk) 
(a) 

FERC FORM 1 

Description of 
Property Leased 

(b) 

NONE 

Page 213 

Commission 
Authorization 

(c) 

I ,, 

Expiration 

Date of 
Lease 

(d) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(e) 
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ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105) 

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having 

an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held for future use. 

2. For property having an Qriginal cost of $250 , 000 or more previously used in utility 

operations, now held for future use, give in column (al. in addition to other required 

information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date 

the original cost was transferred to Account 105 . 

Line 

No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

11 

18 
. 19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 TOTAL 

FERC FORM 

Description and Location 

of Property 

(a) 

NOI~E 

Page 214 

Date Originally 

Included in 

This Account 

(bl 

Date Expected 

to be Used in 

Utility Service 

(c) 

Dec. 31, 1990 

Balance at 

End of 

Year 

(d) 

$0 

================= 
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COtiSTRUCTIOU WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107) 

1 . Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects 
in process of construction (107). 

2. Show items relating to "research. development, and demonstration" 
projects last, under a caption Research, Development , and 
Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts) . 

1 
2 
3 
4 

Description of Project 

Install line extension from Industrial Park to Seed Foundation 
Extension to serve Magnolia Oaks Golf Course and Country Club 
Express Feeder from Chipola Subdivision to Indian Springs 
Phase II addition to Stepdown Substation - Part I 

3. ~linor projects (5X of the Balance End of the 
Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is 
less) may be grouped. 

Construction Work in 
Progress-Electric (Account 107) 

5 
6 

Replacement of .Hookstick switches at Jesse L. Terry Substation 
Replacement of four wood transmission poles with concrete poles - Loftin 

$154 

274 

367 

27 
2,840 

7 Creek Basin 277,544 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 :r 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 TOTAL $281,206 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original 
COUSTRUCTJON OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC 

Dec. 31 , 1990 

1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to 

titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside pro­
fessional services for en9ineer·ing fees and management 
or supervision fees capitalized should be shown as 
separate items . 

2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construe-

aml the amounts of engineering, supervision and 
administrative costs, etc., which are directly 

char·ged to construction. 
4 . Enter on this page engineering, supervision, 

and allowance for funds used during construction, 
etc . , which are first assigned to a blanket work 

tion overheads. order and then prorated to construction jobs. 
3. A respondent should not report "none" to this page if no 

overhead apportionments are made, hut rather should 
explain on page 218 the accounting procedures employed 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
t6 

17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

34 
35 

. 36 

37 

38 

39 
40 
41 

Description of Overhead 

Administrative and General Overheads 
Payroll Taxes, Pensions, Group and ~lorker ' s Compensation Insurance 

TOTAL 

FERC FORI-I 1 Page 217 

,. 
·: 

Total Amount 
Charged 

for the Year 

$124,346 
110,923 

$235,269 
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GENE RA L DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 
1. For each construction overhead exola1n : lal the nature and ex- 2. Show below the comoutation of allowance for funds used 
tent of work, etc .. the overhead charges are 1rt ended to cove r. (b J during construction rates , in accordance with the provisions 
the general procedure for determ1n1ng the amount caoital ized . lc) of Elect ri c Plant instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A. 
the method of distribution to construction jobs , {dl whether dl ff- 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used , show 
erent rates are aoplied to different tyoes of construction , (ei the aopropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations 
basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construct- below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount of 
tion.and (f) whether the overhead is directl y or indirectly assi gned. reduc t1 on in the gross rate for tax effects. 

Ad111inistrative and general overheads are intended to cover tha t portion of admin istrative and general expenses determined as app­
licable to construction. Overheads are distr1buted to construction jobs on the basis of direct labor costs incurred. Engineering 
and superintendence treated as overheads include only such portion as are no t directly chargeable to specific construction jobs. 
All supervision costs which are directly appl1cable are charged to cons truct ion. 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction is applied at the rate of 8.67% oer annum , except in the Marianna division 
which is 8.201 per annu111. In electric and gas it 1ncludes pro jects that invol ve gross additions in excess of $25,000 and are 
expected to be completed in excess of one year after commencement of constr uct ion. Water includes projects that involve gross 
additions to plant in excess of $5,000 and are expected to be completed in excess of 60 days after commencement. (See attached 
schedule for methods used to determine Allowance for Funds Used During cons tr uction. 1 
Payroll taxes, pensions, grouo insurance and workmens compensation insurance are all directly applied to all company labor 
charged to construction. The rates are revised monthly , based Upon cost. On ly the workmens comperisation insurance rate 
varies with the type of construction - - electric , gas or water - -with the basis being the cost of insurance as ,determined 
by utility experience rates. 

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES 

For line 1151 , column ldl below. enter the rate granted in the last rate 
· proceeding. If such is not ava ilable . use the average rate earned during 

the preceding three years . 

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates I : 

Line 
No. 

Tit le 
I a 1 

Amount 
i b I 

Capirtalization 
Ratio {Percent) 

{c) 

Cost Rate : 
Percentage : 

(d) : 
I 

- ~ - - --- - ------- -- -- -- -- -- -- - - - - --- - -- -- - ---- ---- -- - -- - - - -------- - ----------------- --- - ----- -, 

(11 :AverageShort-TermDebt :s : : 
.( 21 :short -Ter m Interest : :s : 

131 :Long- Term Debt : D : d : 
(4) :Preferred Stock :P :P : 
151 :common Ea u1 ty :c :c : 
16 1 :rota! Capi talization : : 
17l :Av erage Constructi on Wor k 100% : : 

: in Prog ress Balance :w : 

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s 0 s NOTE : Average short-term debt exceeds average 
const ruction wor k in orogress . sl -l'dl-----1 11--1 

W D+P+C W 
I 

3. Rate for Other Funds s p c 
[1 -- ] [ol ---- -)+cl -----1] 

W O+P +C D+ P+C 

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year : 
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - SE E AT TAC HED SCHEDULE 
b. Rate for Other Funds -

---------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FERC FORM 1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION 

FOR YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31. 1990 

In order to be in compliance with the Florida Public Service Commission procedure on 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction, Order No. 6640 dated April 28, 1975, 
the following method of allocation was used: 

Source of Capital 

Common Equity 
Preferred Equity 
Long-Term Debt 
Customer Deposits 
Unclaimed Deposits 
Deferred Income Tax 
Investment Tax Credit 

Total 

Rounded 

Equity Portion 
Debt Portion 

Effective October 

Source of Capital 

Common Equity 
Preferred Equity 
Long-Term Debt 

1, 

Deferred Income Tax 
Investment Tax Credit 

Total 

1978 

12/31/77* 
Amount 

$ 7 265 711 
1 123 700 
9 108 000 
1 045 484 

40 679 
2 409 158 

128 6U 
~21 121 343 

(Account 419.1) 
(Account 432) 

in the Marianna 

Amount 

$ 6 584 987 
1 123 700 
9 108 000 
2 409 158 

128 611 
$19 354 456 

Ratio Cost 

.3440 14.50 

.0532 4.81 

.4312 7.26 

.0495 6.00 

.0019 

.1141 

.0061 
1.0000 

Division only, the following was 

Ratio Cost 

.3402 13.25 

.0581 4.84 

.4706 7.24 

.1245 

.0066 
1.0000 

Rate (%) 

4.988 
.256 

3.131 
.297 

5.24 
3.43 

used: 

Rate 

4.51 
.28 

3.41 

!L.1.Q 

(%) 

* The difference between the 12-31-77 and the 12-31-90 Sources of Capital were not 
material enough to merit a change in the AFUDC rates between 1978 and 1990. 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ACCUI,IULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108) 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur­
ing year. 

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the 

amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11. column lc). 

and that repor·ted for electric plant in service, pages 204 -

207, column (d), excluding retir·ements of non-depreciable 
property. 

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Unifor·m System 
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant 
be recorded 1~hen such p 1 ant is removed f r·om ser·v ice. If 

the respondent has a significant amount of plant reti r~d 
at year end l·lhich has not been recorded and/or classif i e~ 

to the various r·eserve functional classifications, make 

pr·eliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize 
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include 

all costs included in retirement work in progress at yea r 
end in the appropriate functional classifications. 

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking 
fund or· similar method of' depreciation accounting. 

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year 

line 

No. 

Item 

(a) 

1. Balance Beginning of Year 

2. Depreciation Provisions for Year. Charged 
3. (403) Depreciation Expense 

4. (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. leas. to Others 
5. Transportation Expenses-Clearing 

6. Other Clearing Accounts 
1. Other Accounts (Specify): 
8. 

9. TOTAL Depree. Prov. for Year (Enter 

Total of lines 3 thru 8) 

10. t4et Charges for Plant Retired: 

11. 

12. 

13. 

Book Cost of Plant Ret i r·ed 

Cost of Removal 
Salvage (Credit) 

14. TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. 
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 

15. Other Oehit nr Crerlit Ttem~ (Oe~~rih~\ 

16. Transfers 

17. Balance End of Year (Enter Total of 
lines 1, 9, 14, 15. and 16) 

to: 

Total 

(c+d+e) 
(b) 

8,933.058 

1 .202,514 

0 

115.345 

0 

0 

1 ,317,859 

326,031 

87 .128 

(105 ,189): 

307,970 

15,928 

9,958.875 

Electric Plant 

in Service 
(c) 

8.933,058 

1.202,514 

115.345 

1 .317.859 

326.031 

87.128 

(105,189): 

307,970 

15,928 

9,958.875 

Electric Plant Held. Electric Pla~t 
for Future Use Leased to Others 

(d) (e) 

Section B. Balances at End of Year Accor·cJing to Functional Classifications 

18. Steam Production 0 0 

19. Nuclear Production 0 0 

20. Hydraulic Production - Conventional 161.188 161 .188 

21. Hydraulic Production - Pumped Storage 0 0 

22. Other Production ( 1 • 936): (1 .936): 

23. Transmission 1,007.936 1 .007. 936 

24. Distribution 7,785.587 7,785.587 

25. General 1 ,006.100 . 1 .006,100 

26. TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 9,958,875 9,958.875 

FERC FOR~1 1 Page 219 
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Florida Public Utilities Co.pany An Original Dec. 31, 1990 
NONUT!l!TY PROPERTY (Account 121) 

1. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121. 

2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is lea .. d to another co.pany. State na-. of lessee 
and whether les .. e is an associated ca.pany. 

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during 
the year. 

4. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 
121, Nonutility Property. 

5. Minor iteMs (5S of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) 
may be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service (line 43), or (2) other 
nonutility property (line 44). 

Balance at Purcha .. s, Balance at 
Line Description and Location Beginning Sales, End of 
No. of Year Transfers, ate. Year 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 .Two fraMe dwellings and one ... 11 atora .. building in 
2 Jackson County, Florida 4,505 4,505 
3 
4 .Land in Jackson County, Florida 84,004 114,004 
5 
II .Land in Volusia County, Florida 200 200 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

111 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 Minor IteMs Previously Donated to Public Service 
40 Minor IteMs - Other Honutility Property 
41 TOTAL SS8,709 $0 $68,709 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec . 31 , 199C 
ItiVESTt.IENT Itl SUBSIDIARY COMPAIIIES (Account 123.1) 

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, In­

vestments in Subsidiary Companies. 
2. Provide a subheading for each company and list 
thereunder the information called for below. Sub­
total by company and give a total in columns (e), (f), 
(g) and (h). 

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe 
each security owned. For bonds give also principal 
amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate. 

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the 

Line 
No. 

Description of Investment 

: F 1 a-Gas Corporat i,on 
2 Common Stoc~ 
3 less treasury stock 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 0: 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 

27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 

34 
35 
36 

(a) 

amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject 

to repayment, but which are not subject to current settl e ­
ment. With respect to each advance show whether the 
advance is a note or open account. List each note giving 
date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether 

note is a renewal. 
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed 
subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The total in col­
umn (e) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1. 

Date 
Acquired 

(b) 

t.lay 1949 

Date of' 
t.laturity 

(c) 

Amount of 

Investment at 
Beginning of Year 

(d) 

2,239,932 
(422,045) 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 
37 :TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 : 10,000 

TOTAL 1,817,887 : ----------------------
FERC FORI-1 1 Page 224 



-
Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ItlVESHIEtiTS Ill SUBSIDIARY CQt.IPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued) 
4 . For any securities, notes, or accounts that were 7. In column (h) report for each investment dispose d 

pledged, designate such securities, notes, or accounts in 

a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of 
the pledge. 
5. If Commission approval was required for any advance 
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a foot­

note and give name of Commission, date of authorization, 
and case or docket number. 

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues from 
investments, including such revenues from securities dis­
posed of during the year. 

* 

Equity in 
Subsidiary 

Earnings for Year 
(e) 

(256.520)* 
33.340 

Net Income $243,480 
($500,000) Dividends Declared 

($256,520) 

(223,180) 

FERC FORM 1 

Revenues 

for Year 
(f) 

0 

of during the year. the gain or loss represented by 

the difference between cost of the investment (or 
the other amount at which carried in the books of 
account if different from cost) and the selling pr ice 

thereof, not including interest adjustment includ­
ible in column (f). 

8. Report on Line 23, column {a) the total cost of 
Account 123.1. 

Amount of 
Investment at 

End of Year 
(g) 

1 ,983, 412 

(388. 705): 

1,594,707 

Page 225 

Gain or Loss 

from Investment 
Disposed of 

{h) 

2 

3 
4 

• 5 
' 6 

, 7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

18 
19 ' 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 

37 



Florida Public Utilities Comoany An Original Dec. 31. 1990 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary 
functional classifications as indicated in column (a); estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. 
In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material. 
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during year (on a supplemental page) showing 
general classes of material and supplies and the various accounts (operating expense, clearing accounts , 
plant, etc.) affected- debited or credited. Show separately debits or credits to stores expense­
clearing, if applicable. 

Line Account 
Balance 

Beginning Balance 
Department or 

Departments 

No. of Year End of Year Which Use Material 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

Fuel Stock (Account 151) 
2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 
3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 

4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) 
5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 1 , 031,749 
6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 
7 Production Plant (Estimated) 
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 

Distribution Plant (Estimated) 343,916 

Assigned to - Other 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10)! 1,375,665 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

Merchandise (Account 155) 

Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 
Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not 

applicable to Gas Utilities) 
Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 

TOTAL Materials and Supplies (per Balance Sheet) 

249,882r 
50,619 

!$1,678,168 

Electric 

977,249 Electric, Gas & 
Water 

325,750 Electric, Gas & 
Water 

1,302,999 

244,809 Gas 
0 Gas 

$1,547,808 

Physical Inventories were taken and the appropriate adjustments recorded in the following : 

FERC FORt·t 1 

Marianna - Electric 
Fernandina - Electric 
Fernandina - ~later 

Page 227 

Amount 

(24,101)! 
16,106 : 

(10,320)! 

Account 

Debited 

1630 
1540 
1630 

Account 

Cred itied 

1540 
1630 
1540 

I 

'· 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original 
EXTRAORDIIIARY PROPERTY LOSSES 

Description of Extraordinary Loss 

(Include in the description the date of loss, the Total Losses 

date of Commission authorization to use (Account 1B2. 1 Amount Recognized 
Line and period of amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr,),) of Loss During Year 

No. (a) (b) (c) 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
B NONE 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

1B 
19 
20 :TOTAL 

Dec. 31, 
(Account 1B2.1) 
WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR 

-----------------------
Account Balance 

1990 

at 
Charged Amount End of Year 

(d) (e) (f) 

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (ACCOUNT 1B2.2) 

Description of Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 
(Include in the description of costs, the date of 

Commission authorization to use Account 1B2.2, and period 
Line 

No. 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

FERC FORt-i 1 

of amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr).) 
(a) 

NONE 

Total 
Amount of 
Charges 

(b) 

Page 230 

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR 
Costs -----------------------

Recognize,d Account Balance at 
During Year Charged Amount End of Year 

(c) (d) (e) (f) 



Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec . 31, 1990 

IHSCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 
concerning miscellaneous deferred debits. 

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period 
of amortization in column (a). 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Description of Miscellaneous 
Deferred Debit 

(a) 

Energy Conservation Program 
Undistr·i buted Capital 

- Acrrued Payroll 

Misc. Work in Prgress 

Deferred Regulatory Comm. Expense: 
(See Pages 350- 351) 

---------------------------------: 
TOTAL 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

{b) 

($27,128): 

12,48!5 

11 '175 : 

171 '486 

-----------------: 
$168.018 : 

3. l~inor items (1X of the Balance at End of Year for 
Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever 
is less) may be grouped by classes. 

Debits 
(C) 

$129,416 

267' 152 

37,863 

-------··--: 

CREDITS 

Account Charged 
(d) 

9011-910 

Amount 
(e) 

$10!5,520 

258,002 

926 36,302 

---------------: -----------: 

Balance 
End of Year 

(f) 

($3 , 232): 

21,635 

$140 ,597 : 

$ 173, 047 

-----------· , 
$332, 047 : 

=========================================================================================================== 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's 
accounting for deferred income taxes. 

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and 
deductions. 

3. If more space is needed, use separate pages as required. 
4. In the space provided below, identify by amount and classification, 

significant items for which deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate 
insignificant amounts under Other. 

Line 
No. 

Account Subdivisions 

1 Electric 
2 AMT 

(a) 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

Self Insurance Reserve and Audit Fees 
Conservation Program & Pensions 
Uncollectible 
Vacation Pay 
Customer Deposits 

8 TOTAL Electric (Lines 2 thru 7) 
9 Gas 

10 AMT 
11 Self Insurance Reserve and Audit Fees 

· 12 Vacation Pay 
13 Customer Deposits 
14 Pensions 
15 Uncollectible 

16 TOTAL Gas (Lines 10 thru 15) 
17 Other (Specify) Water Division 

Balance at 
Beginning 
of Year 

(b) 

(104,985) 
25,690 
4,426 

26,734 
21,603 
28,960 

2,428 

56' 149 
38,709 
42,027 
35,468 
11 '710 
24,725 

208,848 
167,226 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(c) 

( 

(105,637) 
28' 181 
3,956 

16,858 
30,436 
28,960 

2,754 

56,499 
43,496 
58,970 
35,468 

0 
24,516 

218,949 
170' 356 

18 TOTAL (Account 190)(Lines 8, 16 & 17) $378,502 $392,059 

NOTES 
(a) 

Other (Specify) Water Division 
Self Insurance Reserve 
Vacation Pay 
Pensions 
AMT 
Audit Fees 

TOTAL WATER (LINE 17 ABOVE) 

Classification of Total: 
Federal Income Tax 
State Income Tax 

FERC FORM 1 

(b) 

1 ,895 
3,536 

(345) 
159,672 

2,468 

$167,226 

(c) 

2,224 
4,914 

0 
160,660 

2,558 

$170,356 
----------------------------------------------------

Page 234 
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Florida Public Utilities Comoany An Original Dec. 31, 1990 
CAPITAL STOCK \Accounts 201 and 204) 

1. Report below the particulars !deta1lsl called for con- ing, a specific reference to report form (i.e. year and company 
earning common and preferred stock at end of year, disting- title! may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years 
uishing separate series of any general class. Show separate for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible . 
totals for common and preferred stock. If information to 2. Entries 1n column !b) should represent the no. of shares auth-
meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in orized by the articles of incorp. as amended to end of year. 
column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form fil- 3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and 

Class and Series of Stock and 
line Name of Stock Exchange 

No. 

1 Common Stock 
2 Preferred Stock 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 · 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

FERC FORM 1 

(a l 

Number 
of Shares 

Authorized 
by Charter 

(b) 

2,000.000 
6.000 

Page 250 

. I 

I 
I 
I 

Par 
or Stated 

Value 
Per Share 

(c) 

$1.50 
$100.00 

Call 
Price at 

End of Year 
(d) 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued) 

series of stock author· i zed to be issued by a regu­

latory commission whi c h have not yet been issued . 

4. The ide ntification of ~ach class of preferred 

stock s hould show the dividend rate and whether 

t h e d i vidends are cumulative or nonsumulative. 

5. S t a te in a footnote if any capital stock which 

has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at 

end of year·. 

6. Give p<wticulars (details) in column (a) of any nomin­

ally issuerl capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in 

sinking and other funds which is pledged, stating name of 

pledgee and purposes of pledge. 

Held by Respondent Outstanding Per· 

Balance Sheet !As Reacquir·ed Stock (Account 217) In Sinking and Other Funds 

-----------------------------------:-----------·----------------------- -------------------------------
Shares 

(e) 

1,232,091 

6.000 

FE RC FORt·l 1 

Amount 

(f) 

$1,848,637 

$600,000 

Shares 

(g) 

89,460 

Cost 

(h) 

$1 ,851 .822 

Page 251 

Shares 

( i) 

Amount 

( j) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 



Florida Public Utilities Comoany An Original Dec. 3L 1990 

tAPITAl STOC~ SUBSCRIBED . CAPI!A l STOCK liABILIT ~ FOR CONVERSION, 
PREHIUM ON CAPITAl STOCK, AND INS TA LLMENTS RE CEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK 

!Accounts 202 and 205 . 203 and 205,20 1. 2121 

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts aoolyin9 
to each class and series of capita l stock. 
2. For Account 202, CoMMon Stock Subscribed. and Account 205 , 
Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscriotion price and 
the balance due on each class at the end of year. 
3. Descr ibe in a footnote the agree~ent and transact 1ons 

Line 
no. Name of Account and De scriotion of Ite~ 

1 . Pre~ium on Caoital Stock · Account 201 
2 ' 
3 . 
4 . 

6 . 
1 . 
8 . 
g . 

10 . 
11 . 
12 . 
13 .. 
14 . 
15 
16 . 

. 11 . 
18 . 
19 ' 
20 ' 
21 
22 . 
23 . 
24 . 
25 . 
26 ' 
21 . 
28 . 
29 . 
30 . 
31 . 
32 . 
33 . 
34 . 
35 . 
36 . 
31 • 
38 . 
39 . 
40 • TOTAL 

under rhich a co nv ersion liability e~. isted under Account 203, 
Common Stoct Liabolity for Conversion, or Account 206, Pre­
ferred Stock Liab 1l ity for Conversion at the end of the year. 
4. For Prem1um or . ~ccount 207, Capital Stock, designate with 
1n asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consider­
at ion 1ecei '1 ed over stated values of stocks without par value. 

t I 
I I 

: Nu~ber of Shares : A~ount 

1,232,091 $3,1771381 

_________ _ ________ ! ---------------' 
I I 

1.232,091 : $3 ,177 ,381 : 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990 
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.) 

Repor t below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the 
respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total 

f or t he account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. 
Add more columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during 
t he year and give the account entries effecting such change. 

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and give brief explanat i on 
of the origin and purpose of each donation. 

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - State amount and give brief 
explanation of the capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under this caption including 
identification with the class and series of stock to which related. 

(c ) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at 
begi nn i ng of year, credits, debita, and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of 
each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related. 

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) -Classify amounts included in this account 
accor ding to captions which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the 
transactions which gave rise to the reported amounta. 
Line Item Amount 
No . (a) (b) 

-------- ---------~------------------------------------------------------------ ---------------------------
ACCOUNT 211 : 

2 Miscellaneous Paid in Capital - Beginning Balance 
3 Gain on Resale of Reacquired Common Stock 
4 Miscellaneous Paid in Capital - Ending Balance 
5 

6 

7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 TOTAL 
33 
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$600 ,026 
$49 , 209 

$649, 235 

$649,235 

------------------------------
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Florida Public Utilities Co1pany An Original Dec. 31, 1990 
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK !Account 213) 

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state11ent glvlng 
stock for each class and series of capital stock. particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any 
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with charge-off during the year and specify the aaount charged. 
----------------·-------------------- .. ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Line 
No. 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

Class and Series of Stock 
(a) 

NONE 

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(b) 

1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock expenses respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state1ent 
for each class and series of capital stock. giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason 
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the 

account charged . 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------'---------------------------------
Li ne No. c 1 ass and Series of Stock Ba 1 ance at 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

FERC FORM 1 

End of Year 
(a) (b) 

NONE 
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Flori da Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars 
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from 
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt. 

2. I n column (a), for new issues, give Commission auth­
o rizat ion number·s and dates. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col­
umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a 
description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separ­
atel y advances on notes and advances on open accounts. 
Desi gnate demand notes as such. Include in column (a) 
names of associated companies from which advances were 
recei ved. 
5. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the 
name of the court and date of court order under which 

Li ne 
No. 

Class and Seriee of Obligation, Coupon Rate 
(For new issue, give Commission 
Authorization numbers and dates) 

(a) 

:FIRST MORGAQE BONDS: 
2 10.75X Series Due 1991 
3 4.75X Series Due 1993 
4 4.7!5X Series Due 1995 

5 .: 12.50X Series Due 1998 
6 8.00X Series Due 2002 
7 9.57X Series Due 2018 
8 10.03X Series Due 2018 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 TOTAL 

FERC FORM 1 

such certificates were issued. 
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or 
other long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount 
with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term 

debt originally issued. 
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed 

first for each issuance, then the amount of premium ( i n 
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium or dis­

count with a notation, euch as (P) or (D). The expenses, 
premium or discount should not be netted. 
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding 
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or 
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year. 
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's 

authorization of treatment other than as 'specified by the 

Page 2!56 

Principal Amount 
of Debt Issued 

(b) 

2,!500,000 
1,000,000 
1,000,000 

5,000,000 
2,000,000 

10,000,000 
5,!500,000 

27,000,000 

Total Expense 
Premium or Discount 

(c) 

3,222 
328 
529 

18,283 
1,262 
7 , 211 
3 , 883 

34 ,7 18 



-
Florida Public Utilities Company ''n Original Dec. 31, 1990 

LOHG-TER~ DEBT !Accounts 221 , 222. 223, and 224) (Continued) 

Uniform System of Accounts. 
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to 
issues which were redeemed in prior years . 

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amor·tiza­

tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Dis­

count and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortiza­

tion of Pr·emium on Debt - Credit. 

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par­
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net 

changes during the year. With respect to long-term ad­

vances, shmt for each company: (al pr· incipal advanced 

during year , (b) interest added to principal amount, and 
(c) principal repaid during year . Give Commission auth­
orization numbers and dates. 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term 
debt securities give particulars · (details) in a footnote 

including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 

14. If tile respondent has any long-term debt securities 

which have been nominally issued and are nominally 
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities 

in a footnote. 
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year 

on any obligations retired or reacquired before end 
of year, include such interest expense in column (i). 

Explain in a footnote any difference between the total 
of column (i) and the total of Account 427, Interest 

on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt 
to Associated Companies. 

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long­
term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but 
not yet issued. 

AI~ORTIZATiotl PERIOD 

Outstanding (Total 
amount outstanding 

It i thout reduction 
Nominal Date 

of Issue 

(d) 

7 I 1/75 
6/1/63 

6/1/65 

6/1/83 
7/1/72 

5/1/88 

5/1/88 

FERC FORI~ 1 

Date 
of l~aturity 

(e) 

7/1/91 

6/1/93 

6/1/95 

6/1/98 
7/1/02 

5/1/18 

5/1/18 

Date From 

(f) 

7/1/75 

6/1/63 

6/1/65 
6/1/83 

7/1/72 

5/1/88 

5/1/88 

Date To 

(g) 

7/1/91 

6/1/93 

6/1/95 

6/1/98 
7/1/02 

5/1/18 

5/1/18 

Page 257 

for amounts held 
by respondent) 

(h) 

0 
727,000 
753,000 

0 
1,676,000 

10,000,000 

5,500,000 

18,656,000 

Interest for Year 

Amount 

(i) 

59,126 

34,790 
36,025 

0 

135,040 

957,000 
551,650 

1, 773 , 631 

Line 

No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 



Florida Public Utilities Company An Origina l Dec. 31, 1990 
RECONCILIATION OF RE PORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 
1. Report the reconcili ation of reported net income for the year with 

taxable income used in computi ng Federal income tax accruals and s how 
computation of such tax accrua ls. Include in the reconciliation , as f a r 
as practicable, the same detai l as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the t ax 
return for the year . Submi t a reconciliation even though there is no 
taxable income for the year . Indicate clearly the nature of each recon­
ciling amount . 

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a conso l idated 
Federal tax return, reconci le reported net income with taxable net income 
as if a separate return were t o be filed, indicating, however, inte rcompany 
amounts to be elim i nated i n s uch a consolidated return. State names of 
group members, tax ass igned to each group member, and basis of allocati on, 
assignment, or sharing of t he consolidated tax among the group membe r s . 

3. A substitute page , designed to meet a particular need of a company, 
may be used as l ong as t he data is consistent and meets the requirements 
of the above instructions . 

Line 
No. 

Particulars (Details) 
( a) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

Net Income for the Yea r (Page 117 ) 
Reconciling Items for t he Year 

Taxable Income Not Reported on Books 
Service Contribut ions 
Unbilled Revenues 
Self Insurance Rese rve 

7 Underrecoveries of Purchased Energ y Costs 
8 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted fo r Retu rn 
9 Loss on Reacquired Debt 

10 Vacation Pay 
11 Meals Expense 
12 Income Taxes (Excludi ng Cur rent State I ncome Tax ) 
13 Income Recorded on Books Not I ncluded in Return 
14 Uncollectible Reserve 
15 Conservation Program Costs 
16 Pension Reserve 
17 Equity in Subsidary 
18 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book I ncome 
19 Rate Case Expenses 
20 Ordinary Loss on ACRS Property 
21 Cost of Removal ADR 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Depreciation 

Federal Tax Net Income 
Show Computation of Tax: 

Tax at 34% 
Rounding 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 TOTAL Federal Income Tax Payab le 

FERC FORM 1 Page 261 

Amount1 
( b ) 

$1 ,075,71 4 

751,500 
129 ,956 

17,478 
292,239 

18,284 
72,150 

2,787 
216,447 

26,794 
23,896 
20,400 

243,480 

1,562 
76,500 
42,000 

804,381 

1,337,542 

454,764 
(64) 

$454,700 
------------------------------



Florida Public Utilities Company An Or· i ':J ina 1 Dec. 31, 1990 
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AIID CHARGED DURIIIG YE/\R 

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and 

accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to 
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in ­
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been 

charged to the accounts to whi ell U1e taxed materia 1 Has 

charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes 
are known. show the amounts in a footnote and designate 
whether estimated or actual amounts. 

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and 
charged direct to final accounts. (not charged to prepaid 
or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) 

and (e) . The balancing of this page is not affected by th.: 
inc lusion of these taxes. 

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, 
taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) 

acc ruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited 
to proporti ons of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, 

and (c) taxes paid and charged direct t6 operations or 
accounts otlter than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 

4. List the aggr·egate of each kind of tax in such manner 
that the total tax for each State and subdivision can read­
ily be ascertained. 

BALAIICE AT BEGHIIHtiG OF YEAR 

Line 
flo. 

Kind of Tax 
(a) 

Taxes Accrued 
(b) 

Prepaid Taxes 
(C) 

Taxes Ct1arged 
During Year 

(d) 

Paid 
During Year 

(e) 

Adjustments 

(f) 

--------------------------------·----------------------~-~--------------·--------------------------~---------------------
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 SEE ATTACHED 

8 :----------------:-----------------:-----------------:---------------:-----------------
9 0 0 0 0 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 :----------------: --------·---------:-----------------:---------------:-----------------: 
15 0 0 0 0 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 '--- ----- --·------'- -' ' ···--·····----: --· ·· - -- -·-·-- ----- -- ' -~-------------'-----------------' ' 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 :TOTAL 0 0 0 0 : 

----------------------------==========~================= = ~== = === == ================================================== 

FERC FOR~-1 1 Page 262 
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Dec. 31, 1990 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

I 21 
I 22 

23 
I, 24 
I 25 
I 26 
I 27 
I 28 
I 29 
I 30 
I 31 

Kind of Tax 
(See Instruction 5) 

(a) 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
Taxes 

Accrued 
(b) 

Prepaid 
Taxes 

(c) 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FEDERAL TAXES: 
Income Tax 
Unemployment Tax - 1989 
Unemployment Tax - 1990 
F I C A - 1990 

Total Federal Taxes 
STATE OF FLORIDA: 

LOCAL: 

TOTAL 

Income 
Emergency Excise Tax - 1989 
Emergency Excise Tax - 1990 
Gross Receipts - 1989 
Gross Receipts - 1990 
FPSC Assessment - 1989 
FPSC Assessment - 1990 
Intangible Personal Prop. - 1990 
Unemployment - 1989 
Unemployment - 1990 
Licenses- 1990 

Total State of Florida Taxes 

Advalorem - 1989 
Advalorem - 1990 
Licenses- 1990 

Total Local Taxes 

(189,353) 

386 

(188,967) 

(29,361) 

6,018 

63,898 

47,613 

48 

0 

, . 881216 1• ' 
1 

; 0 
----------------------~-~-------

0 
0 
0 

' 

0 0 
--------------------------------(100,751) 0 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show util. dept. where appl. and acct. charged.) 

FEDERAL TAXES: 
Income Tax 
Unemgloyment Tax - 1990 
F I A - 1990 

Total Federal Taxes 
STATE OF FLORIDA: 
Income 
Emergency Exc~se Tax - 1989 
Emergency Exc se Tax - 1990 
Gross Receipts - 1989 
Gross Receipts - 1990 
FPSC Assessment - 1989 
FPSC Assessment - 1990 
Intang~~1e Persona1 ~rop. 1989 
Intan~ e Persona rop. 1990 
Unemp oyment - 1990 
Licenses - 1990 

Total State of Florida Taxes 
LOCAL: 
A~va~orem - 1989 
A va orem - 1990 
Licenses - 1990 

Total Local Taxes 
TOTAL 

Electric 
(Account 408.1, 

409.1) 

( i) 

353,136 
2 523 

99:964 

455,623 

69,478 

(7,343) 

557,266 

39,611 

1,840 
322 

651,174 

Gas Other Utility 
(Account 408.1, Departments 

409.1) (Account 408.1, 
409.1) Water 

(j) (k) 

(76, 771) 
8 459 

279:567 

211,245 

(13,336) 
(4,942) 

307,821 

69,603 

2,200 
1 '173 

362,620 

1471162 
490 

17 '936 

165,587 

24,928 : 
(2,394)1 

0 I 

46,825 

449 
63 

69,871 

0 0 0 
343,249 376,631 76,661 I 

525 6,166 1 --------343:774 _________ 38;:786 __________ 75~651-
1 

------------------------------------------------1 1,450,671 965,551 311,109 ! 
~ --- --------------



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY Dec 31 , 1qon 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 
Taxes 

Charged 
During Year 

(d) 

404,237 

17,505 
600,935 

Paid 
During 
Year 

(e) 

213,706 

17,630 
600,935 

Adjustments 

(f) 

75,564. 

Taxes Accrued 
(Account 236) 

(g) 

76,742 
0 

261 
0 

Prepaid Taxes 
(Incl. in 

Account 165) 
(h) 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1,022,677 

67,946 

(14,679) 

865,087 

156,039 
4,489 

2' 188 

832,271 

29,490 

137 

845,183 

86,501 
4,489 

2,204 

75,564 

(17,375) 

8,798 

77,003 

(8,280) 
0 
0 
0 

83,802 
0 

117,151 
0 
0 

32 
0 

0 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1,081,070 968,004 (8,577) 192,705 0 

0 0 0 
794,531 794,531 0 

6,680 6,680 0 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

801,211 801,211 0 0 0 

2,904,958 2,601,486 66,987 269,708 0 

'----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
:DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show util. dept. where appl. and acct. charged.) 
:--oth~;-i~~~~~---E~t;~~;di~~;~---oth~;-uti1it~---AdJ~~t~~~t-t~-------oth~;--------

and Deductions Items Opn. Income Ret. Earnings Balance Sheet 1 Account 408.2, (Account 409.3) (Account 408.1, (Account 439) Accounts and 
· 409.2) 409.1) Merch. & Jobbing 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(1) · (m) ' (n) (o) (p) 

(19,290) 

(19,290) 0 0 0 209,512 

(3,125) 

630 
1 __________________________________________________________________________________ 1 

: (3,125) 0 0 0 630 : 
,----------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 
I I 
I I 
I .. I 
~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------' 
I 0 0 0 0 0 I 
'----------------------------------------------------------------------------------' ! (22,415) 0 0 0 210,142 ! 

Paqe 263 

I 

I 
I 

Line! 
No. I 

I 
i 

1 I 
2 I 
3 I 
4 I 

5 I 
6 I 

7 I 
8 I 

9 I 
10 I 

11 I 
12 I 

13 I 
14 I 

15 I 
16 .I 

17 I 
18 I 

19 I 
20 I 

21 I 
22 I 

23 I 
24 I 

25 I 
26 I 

27 I 
28 I 

29 I 
30 I 

31 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 



--lorida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

TAXES ACCRUED. PREPAID AIID GH ARGED DIJRIIIG YEAR (Continued) 

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and state income taxes) covers 
--more than one year· , show the required i nfor·mation separately 

for each tax year, identifying the year in column (a). 

c olumns li) thru (1). In column (i), report the 
amounts c harged to Accounts 406.1 and 409 .1 for 
Electric Dept . only. Group the amounts charged to 
408.1, 409.1, 406.2 and 409.2 under other accounts 
in col umt 1 ( 1). For taxes charged to other accounts 

or utility pl ant, show the number of the appropriate 
ba 1 a nee sl 1eet account , p 1 ant account or subaccount. 

9. Fo1· any tax apportioned to more than one uti 1 i ty 
depat·tment or account, state in a footnote the basis 
(necessit y ) of apportioning such tax. 

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid t:ax 
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot ·· 
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. 
7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de­
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payr·oll de-

--ductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes 
to the taxing authority. 

I 

,.....l 

B. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed in 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTiml OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility dept. where applicable and acct. charged. 

(Taxes Accrued 
Account 236) 

(g) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Prepaid Taxes Electric Extrao. Items 

(incl. in Acct. 165) (Account 406.1 .409.1) (Account 409.31 

(h) (i) (j) 

SEE ATTACHED 

Adjustment to 
Ret . Earnings 

(Account 439\ 

(k) 

Other 
·( 1) 

Line 
No. 

·--- --- - --- ---- --------- ----------J------- --- ----

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

---------------- : - ~- -~·- -------- ------ ... : ---------- ·- ----- - - ~ ,,, - : .. . ~-- - ... --- - -- -- - ~ .. - -- - - ~-- - ------: -------------------------: 8 

0 9 

10 

......! 11 

0 12 

0 13 

_J ---------------: ----·- ---------- - - - -- : ---------- ..... - .. -.. -- ·----:- -·- ... - -· -·--- -· - -- - : ·-- ·-.. - --·----- - --: -------------------------: 14 

..J 

0 15 

0 16 

0 17 

0 18 

0 19 

0 20 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

0 26 

0 27 

0 26 

----- ---- --- ---~- ---- -- ------~-~-- ~ r! re- --~-e-- ·- -~---~----1- - - -- - - - ------ ··: ------------- - -: - ------------------------: 29 

Q 

FE!le FORM 1 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3fi 

36 

31 



Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED IflVESTt~ENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) 

Report below information applicable to Account 255. 

Where appropriate, segregate the balances and trans­

actions by utility and nonutility operations . Explain 

by footnote any correction adjustments to the account 
balance shown i n column (g). Include in column (i) the 

'iverage period over which the tax credits are amortized. 

Line 
r~o. 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

B 

9 
10 
11 

12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

28 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

34 
35 

~6 

37 
31:1 
39 
40· 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Account 
Subdivisions 

(a) 

Electric Utility 

3% 

4" 

7" 
10" 

TOTAL 

:other List separately 

:and show 3", 4", 7", 

: 1 0" and TOTAL 

Gas Utility 

3" 
4" 
7" 
10" 

TOTAL 
I , . 

Water Utility 

3" 
4" 
7" 
10% 

TOTAL 

TOTAL l!TtLITl:E~ 

FaRe FORM 1 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
(b) 

16,907 

75 , 646 

0 
BB7 , 37B 

979,931 

39,385 
43,7B1 

0 
894,120 

977,286 

1 ,623 
3,916 

0 

164,541 

170 ,01!0 

i! '127 .21!7 

Deferred 
for Year 

Account 
ffo. 

(c) 

Amount 
(d) 

4110.4 ( 119): 

( 119) : 

4110 . 4 ( 646 ): 

(646}l 

4110.4 ( 7) : 

(7) : 

(772) l 

Allocations to 
Current Year's Income 

Account 

llo. 

(e) 

411.4 
411. 4 

411. 4 

4110.4 
4110.4 

4110. 4 

4110.4 

41 10.4 

4110.4 

I . 
I 

Amount 
(f) 

2,727 
5,774 

0 
39,646 

4B' 147 

2,869 
2,316 

0 
33,934 

39,119 

118 

217 
0 

6,555 

. 6,890 

94,156 

Adjustments 
(g) 

0 



Florida Public Utilities Company An Original 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED HIVESTMEilT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued) 

Balance at 
End 

Year 
(h) 

14. 180 
69,872 

0 

847,613 

931,665 

36,516 

41,465 

0 

859 , 540 

937,521 

1 , 505 

3,699 
0 

157,979 

163,183 

2,032,369 

FERC FORt~ 1 

Averge Period 
of Allocation 

to Income 
( i ) 

28 YEARS 
28 YEARS 

28 YEARS 

35 YEARS 

35 YEARS 

35 YEARS 

34 YEARS 

34 YEARS 

34 YEARS 

Adjustment Explanation 

Page 267 

Dec. 3 1 , 1990 

Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 

32 
33 

34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 



Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

OTHER DEFERRED CRE DITS (Account 253) 

1 . Report below the particulars (deta ils) called for 

concerning other deferred cred i t s . 
2. For any deferred credit bei ng amo rt i zed, show the 

period of amortization. 

Line 

No . 

Description of Other 

Deferred Credit 
(a) 

1 .Over Recovery of Fuel Adjustment: 
2 (Amortized over succeeding six 
3 month period} 

4 
5 .Over Recovery of Purchased Gas 
6 Cost (Amortizl3d over the same 
7 six month period) 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

<!8 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Balance at 

Beginning 

of Year 

(b) 

424 , 040 

295 , 923 

3. Minor items (SX of the Balance End of Year 

for Account 253 o r amounts less than $10,000, 

lihichever is greater ) may be grouped by classes. 

DEBITS 

-------- ----------------
Contra Amount Credits Balance at 

Account End of Yea r 
(c) (d) (e) (f) 

449 1 ' 540 , 193 1, 781,788 665,635 

485 532,359 648,556 412,120 

41 ----------- --------- ------------ ------------- -------------: 
42 TOTAL $719 , 963 $2 , 072,552 $2,430,344 $1,077,755 I 

I 

-------------------------------- ======== === --------- ------------ ------------- --------------------------
FERC FORM 1 Page 26 9 



Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

·ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting 
for deferred income taxes relating to amortizable property. 

Line 
No. 

Account Subdivisions 

(a) 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
(b) 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Amounts Amounts 

Debited Credited 

(Account 410.1)(Account 411.1) 
(c) (d) 

--------------- ---------------------- ---------~------------------------------------------
1 Accelerated Amortization (Account 281) 

2 Electric 
3 Defense Facilities 
4 Pollution Control Facilities 

5 Other 

6 

7 

8 

9 

TOTAL Electric (lines 3-7) 

Gas 
10 Defense Facilities 
11 Pollution Control Facilities 

12 Other 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

TOTAL Gas (lines 10-14) 

Other (Specify) 

TOTAL (Account 281)(lines 8, 15, 16) 

18 Classification of TOTAL 
19 Federal Income Tax 
20 
21 

State Income Tax 
Local Income Tax 

FERC FORM 1 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

$0 $0 $0 

============================================= 

0 0 0 

NONE 

Page 272 



Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ACCUMUL ATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AI~ORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281 ) (Cont.) 

2. For Other· (Speci fy), inc lude deferrals relating to other income and de ductions . 
3 . Use separate pages as required. 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
CHANGES DURING YE AR ADJUSTMENTS 

Debits Credits Balance at Amounts 
Debited 

Amounts 
Credi ted ------------------------------------- - ------------ - - End of Year Lire 

(Account 410.2)(Account 411 . 2) Acct. No. 
(e) ( f) (g) 

Amount 
(h) 

Acct. No. 

( i ) 

Amount No. 

(j) (k) 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$0 

0 0 

0 0 

$0 $0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

0 15 

16 

$0 11 

=============================================================== = ===== ========================~=~= 

0 

0 

NONE 

FERC FORM 1 Page 273 

0 

0 

18 

19 
20 

0 21 



Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting 
for deferred income taxes relating to property not subject to accelerated amortization. 

Line 
No. 

Account Subdivisions 

1 Account 282 
2 Electric 
3 Gas 
4 Other - Water 

(a) 

5 TOTAL (Lines 2 thru 4) 
6 Other (Specify) 
7 
8 

9 TOTAL Account 282 (Lines 5 thru 8) 

10 Classification of TOTAL 
11 Federal Income Tax 
12 State Income Tax 
13 Local Income Tax 

FERC FORM 1 

Balance at 
Beginning 
of Year 

(b) 

3,030,984 
3,432,212 

155,368 

6,618,564 

$6,618,564 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Amounts Amounts 
Debited Credited 

(Account 410.1)(Account 411.1) 
(c) (d) 

62,443 
128,482 
(94,587) 

96,338 

$96,338 

0 

$0 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

5,985,993 
632,571 

Page 274 

63,279 
33,059 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

2. 
3. 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROP~RTY '(AccdJnt 282) (Continued 

For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to o'ther ·income an9 deductions. 
",& ' ~ .. 

Use separate pages as required. . ,.~. .. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 

Amounts Amounts Debits Credits Balance .at 
Debited Credited -------------------------------------- End of Year Line 

(Account 410.2)(Account 411.2) Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount No. 
(e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------~-~~------------

0 0 0 

$0 $0 $0 

1 
1 

. 3,,093,427 2 
~ . . 3' 560' 694 3 
., , . 60,781 4 

0 . . , 6, 714,902 5 
0 6 
0 7 
0 8 

$0 6,714,902 9 
================================================================================= 

FERC FORM 1 Page 275 

10 
6,049,272 11 

',I ) • 665 J 630 12 

, . .. 

. ' 
' 

. . : . :~ 

. ; . , 

13 
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Fl orida Public Utiltties pompany An Original 
.. t ·1· l 

Dec. 31, 1990 

ACtoMoLATEO' OEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283~ 

1. Report the infon~ati~n called for beJow concerning the respondent's ?Ccounting 
for deferred inc011e taxes relating to amounts recorded in Account 283. 

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 
I' It ' 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Line 
No. 

Account Subdivisions 
•, 

Balance at 
Beginning 
of Year 

(b) 

Amounts Debited Amounts Credited 
(Account 410.1) (Acco~nt 411.1) 

1 Account 283 
2 Electric 
3 Underrecoveries 
4 Pension COsts 

(a) 

5 Conservation Costs 
6 Loss on Reacquired Debt 
7 Unbilled Revenues 
8 Rate 'Case 
9 

10 
11 
12 

TOTAL Electric (Total Lines 2-11) 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

Gas 
Underrecoveries 
Pension Costs 
Loss on Reacquired Debt 
Unb111ed Revenues 
Rate Case 

19 TOTAL Gas (Total lines 15 and 16) 
20 Other - Water 

21 TOTAl Account 283 (Total lines 13, 
17 ,,.nd 1R) 

22 Classification of TOTAL 
23 Federal IncOMe Tax 
24 State IncOMe Tax 
25 Local IncOMe Tax 

FERC FORM 1 Page 276 

216,486 
30,708 
(4,158) 
90,717 
17 '308 
64,136 

415,197 

276,695 
66,534 
89,152 
29,111 

0 

461,492 
23,242 

$899,931 

(c) (d) 

(22,951) 
4,781 
6,899 

(4,335) 
( 17 '308) 
(13,662) 

(46,576) 

(87,020) 
(11,238) 
(4,257) 

(29,111) 
14,643 

( 116' 98.3) 
(2,329) 

($165,888) 

0 

0 
0 

$0 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

768,396 
131,535 

(141,640) 
(24,249) 



Florida Public Utilities Company An Or·iginal Dec. 31, 1990 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES- OTHER (Account 283)(Continued) 

3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 272 and 273. Include 
amounts relating to insignificant items under Other. 

4. Use separate pages as required. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Amounts Debited 
(Account 410.2) 

(e) 

Amounts Credited 
(Account 411. 2) 

(f) 

Acct. 
No. 
(g) 

Debits 

Amount 
(h) 

Acct. 
No. 
( i) 

Credits 

Amount 
(j) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(k) 

Line 
No. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

( 1 ) 

(1) 

( 1 ) 
0 

0 ' 

0 
0 

193,535 
35,489 
2' 7 41 

86,382 
0 

50,474 

368,621 

189,675 
55,295 
84,895 

0 
14,642 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

344,508 19 
20,913 20 

21 
$0 $0 ($1) $0 $734,042 

==================================================~======~=~====~====================== 

FERC FORM 1 

0 
0 

0 
0 0 
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0 

22 
626 , 756 23 
107 , 286 24 

0 25 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed 
account, and 1anufactured gas revenues in total. 
2. Report nuaber of custo1ers, colu1ns (f) and (g), on 
the basis of aeters, in addition to the nu1ber of flat 
rate accounts; except that where separate 1eter readings 
are added for billing purposes, one custo1er should be 

counted for each group of 1eters added. The average 
nu.ber of custoaers 1eans the average of twelve figures 
at the close of each 1onth. 
3. Ii previous year (colu•ns (c),(e), and (g)), are not 
derived fro• previously reported figures, explain any 
inconsi~\tacies in a footnote. 

---------------------------------------------; ---~ .... ---- ... ---------_--..,.~--·-.. -----------------------------------------

Line 
No. 

Title of Account 
(a) 

OPERATING REVENUES 

A1ount for Year 
(b) 

A1ount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 

-----------------------------------------------------·--------------~------·------~-------------------------------
1 Sales of Electricity 
2 (440) Residential Sales 
3 (442) Coaaercial and Industrial Sales 
4 S1all (or Co11ercial) 
5 Large (or Industrial) 
6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 
7 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 
8 (446) Unbilled Revenues 
9 (448) Interdepart1ental Sales 

10 TOTAL Sales to Ulti•ate Consu1ers 
11 (447) Sales for Resale 

12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 
13 (less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 

14 TOTAL Revenue Net of Provision for Refunds 
15 Other Operating Revenues 
16 (450) Forfeited Discounts 
17 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 
18 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power 
19 (454) Rent fro• Electric Property 
20 (455) Interdepartmental Rents 
21 (456) Other Electric Revenues 
22 Overrecoveries Purchase Electric 
23 
24 
25 
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 

27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 

·, ' 

S15,952,868 S13,598,198 

10,896,835 10,592,629 
4,061,417 4,230,540 

205,351 211,571 
364,155 318,985 
(79,754) 191,284 
123,751 107,984 

---------------------- '-----------------------· I I 

31,524,623 29,251,191 : 

'---------------------- '-----------------------' I I I 

31,524,623 •: 29,251,191 : 

31,524,623 

126,871 

32,726 

11,237 
(241,595) 

(70,761) 

$31,453,862 

(39,400): 
·-----------------------· I I 

29,211,791 : 
·-----------------------' I I 

70,256 

61,164 

15,416 
213,601 

I 
I 

I 

·-----------------------· I I 

360,437 : 
'-----------------------' 0 I 

$29,572,228 : 
------------------------------------------------------------------ ====================== ======================= 

FERC FORH 1 Page 300 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 4001 (Continued) 

4. Co••ercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, •ay be 
classified according to the basis of classification 
(S1all or Co••ercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly 
used by the respondent if such basis of classification 
is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of de•and. (See 
Account 442 of the Unifor1 Syste• of Accounts. Explain 
basis of classification in a footnote). 

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD 

A11ount for Year 
(d) 

216,537 

174,253 
61,963 
2,063 
4,993 

11759 

A•ount for 
Previous Year 

(e) 

203,249 

163,015 
61,681 
2,030 
4,597 

1,673 

5. See page lOB, l1portant Changes During Year, for i•por­
tant new territory added and i1portant rate increases or 
decreases. 
b. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 61 see page 304 for a1ounts re­
lating to unbilled revenue by accounts. 
7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales 
in a footnote. 

AVERAGE NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS PER MONTH 
Nu1ber for 

Nu1ber for Year 
( f, 

Previous Year 
(g) 

171334 16,915 

2,B25 2, 749 
b b 

44 42 
176 170 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

·------------------------------·------------------------- ·-------------------------·-------------------------· I I I I 

461,568 : 436,245 20,386 : 19,883 

·------------------------------·------------------------- '-------------------------'-------------------------1 • I I I 

461,568 : 436,245 u: 20,386 : 19,883 

:------------------------------:------------------------- :-------------------------:-------------------------. 
461,568 : 436,245 20,3B6 : 19,883 : 

Includes$ (79,7541 unbilled revenues. 

H Includes (5,4561 MWH relating to unbilled revenues. 

FERC FORI1 1 Page 301 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the rate schedule in the sa1e revenue account classification (such as 
year the KWH of electricity sold, revenue, average nuaber of a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating 
custoaers, average KWH per custoaer, and average revenue per schedule), the entries in coluan (d) for the special schedule 
KWH, excluding data for Sales for Resale Mhich is reported on should denote the duplication in nu1ber of reported custoaers. 
pages 310-311. 4. The average nuaber of custoaers should be the nuaber of 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed bills rendered during the rear divided by the nuaber of billing 
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric periods during the year (12 if all billin9s are aade aonthly). 
Operating Revenues,• page 301. If the sales under any rate 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adJustaent clause state 
schedule are class1fied in aore than one revenue account, list in a footnote the estiaated additional revenue billed pursuant 
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue thereto. 
account subheading. b. Report aaount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for 
3. Where the same custoaers are served under aore than one each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Line 
No. 

Nu•ber and Title of Rate Schedule KWH Sold Revenue Average Nuaber KWH of Sales per Revenue (cents) : 
of Custoaers Custoaer per KWH Sold 1 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) If) I 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
b 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 
41 Total Billed 461,570,550 31,604 1377 20,386 22,641.5 0 068 : 
42 Total Unbilled Rev. (5,456,000) (79,754) ' 1

1

1 

43 
TOTAL -----4sb~114~55o- ---31~524~b23- - - --------2o~3ab- --------22~373:9- -----------o:oba--i 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FERC FORI! 1 Page 304 

I 
I 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 4471 

1. Report sales during the year to other electric utilities and to 
cities or other public authorities for distribution to ultiaate con­
sulers. 

2. Provide in coluan (a) subheadings and classify sales as to 
(1) Associated Utilities, (2) Nonassociated Utilities, (3) Muni­
cipalities, (4) Cooperatives, and (5) Other Public Authorities. For 
each sale designate statistical classification in colu1n (b) using 
the folloMing codes; FP, fir• poMer supplying total systea re­
quireaents of custo1er or total requireaents at a specific point 

of delivery; FP(C), fir• poMer supplyin9 total syste1 re­
quirelents of custoeer or total requireaents .at a specific point 
of delivery with credit alloMed custoaer for available ~tandby; 
FPIP), fira power suppleaenting custoaer's oMn generation or 
other purchases; DP, duap poMer; 0, other. Describe in a foot­
note the nature of any sales classified as Other PaMer. Place an 
•x• in coluan (c) if sale involves export across a state line. 
Group together sales coded •x• in colu1n (c) by state (or county) 
of origin identified in coluan (e), providing a subtotal for each 
state (or county) of delivery in coluans (1) and (p). 

HW or MVa of Deaand 
Line 
No. 

Statistical 
Classification 

(b) 

Export Across 
State Lines 

(c) 

FERC Rate Point of Delivery Substation Contract Average Monthly Annual Max. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

Sales To 
(a) 

NONE 

FERC FORM 1 

Schedule No. (State or county) Ownership Deland Maxiaua Deland Deaand 
(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 

(11W) (11W) 

· '' 

Page 310 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COnPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 4471 

3. Report separately fir1 1 du1p 1 and other poMer sold to the 
sa1e utility. 

(Continued I 

4. If delivery is 1ade at a substation, indicate oMnership in col­
-- u1n (f), using the folloMing codes: RS, respondent o•ned or 

leased; CS, custo~er OMned or leased. 
5, If a fixed nuMber of 1ega•atts of aaxi1u1 deland is 

-- specified in the poMer contract as a basis of billings to the 
custo1er, enter this nu1ber in colu1n (g). Base the nu1ber of 
1ega•atts of 1axi1u1 deland entered in colu1ns (h) and (i) 
on actual 1onthly readings. Furnish these figures Mhether or not 

Type of 
Deund 
Reading 

I j I 

FERC FOR" 1 

Voltage at 
Which 

Delivered 
(k, 

negaMatt 
Hours 
(I) 

Deaand 
Charges 

(I) 

Page 311 

they are used in tht deter1ination of de1and charges. ShoM in 
colu1n (jl type of de1and reading (i.e., instantaneous, 15 1 30, 
or 60 1inutes integrated). 
6. For colu1n Ill enter the nu1ber of 1ega•att hours sho•n 
on the bills rendered to the purchasers. 
7. Explain in a footnote any a1ounts entered in colu1n (o), 
such as fuel or other adjust1ents. 
8. If a contract covers several points of delivery and s1all 
a~ounts of electric energy are delivered at each point, such 
sales 1ay be grouped, 

REVENUE 

Energy 
In I 

Other 
Charges 

(o) 
Total 

(p) 
;Line 
: No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Account 

1 (11 POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES 
2 A. Steal Power Generation 
3 • Operation 
4 (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
5 (501) Fuel 
6 (502) Steal Expenses 
7 (503) Steal fro• Other Sources 
8 (less) (504) Steal Transferred-Cr. 
9 (505) Electric Expenses 

10 (506) Miscellaneous Steal Power Expenses 
11 (507) Rents 
12 TOTAL Operation 
13 • 11aintenance 
14 (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
15 • (511) 11aintenance of Structures 
16 (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 
17 (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 
18 (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steal Plant 
19 TOTAL Maintenance 
20 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steal Plant 
21 B. Nuclear Power Generation 
22 . Operation 
23 (517) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
24 (518) Fuel 
25 (519) Coolants and Water 
26 (520) -Stea• Expenses 
27 (521) Steal fro• Other Sources 
28 (less) (522) Steal Transferred-Cr. 
29 (5231 Electric Expenses 
30 (5241 11iscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 
31 (525) Rents 
32 TOTAL Operation 
33 • 11aintenance 
34 (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
35 (529) 11aintenance of Structures 
36 (530) 11aintenance of Reactor Plant Equip1ent 
37 (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 
38 (5321 11aintenance of 11iscellaneous Nuclear Plant 
39 TOTAL Maintenance 
40 • TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power 
41 C. Hydraulic Power Generation 
42 . Operation 
43 (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
44 (536) Water for Power 
45 • (537) Hydraulic Expenses 
46 • (538) Electric Expenses 
47 • (539) 11iscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 
48 • (540) Rents 
49 . TOTAL Operation 

A1ount for 
Current Year 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

397 
654 

4' 192 

5,243 

Dec. 31, 1990 

A1ount for 
Previous Year 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

1,196 
2,792 
2,235 

6,223 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ELECTR IC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 
A1ount for 

Ac count Current Year 

50 • C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) 
51 Maintenance 
52 (541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
53 (542) Maintenance of Structures 240 
54 (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Da•s, and Waterways 1,179 
55 (544) Maintenance of El ectric Plant 3,967 
56 (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 
57 TOTAL Maintenance 5,386 
58 TOTAL Power Product ion Expenses-Hydraulic Power 10,629 
59 D. Other Power Generation 
60 • Operation 
61 (546) Operation Su pervision and Engineering 
62 (547) Fuel 
63 (548) Generation Expenses 
64 (549) "iscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 
65 (550) Rents 
66 TOTAL Operation 0 
67 • Maintenance 
68 (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
69 (552) Maintenance of Structures 
70 (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 
71 (554) Maintenance of "iscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 
72 TOTAL Maintenance 0 
73 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power 0 
74 E. Other Power Supply Expenses 
75 (555) Purchased Power 23,824,255 I 

76 (556) Syste1 Control and Load Dispatching 
77 (557) Other Expenses 
78 TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses 23,824,255 
79 TOTAL Power Product ion Expenses 23,834,884 
80 2. TRANSMISSI ON EX PENSES 
81 . Operation 
82 (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
83 (561) Load Dispatching 
84 (562) Station Expenses 9, 774 
85 (563) Overhead Line Expenses 
86 • (564) Underground Line Expenses 
87 (565) Trans1ission of Electrici ty by Others 
88 (566) Miscellaneous Trans•ission Expenses 
89 ( 567) Rents 
90 TOTAL Operation 9,774 
91 Maintenance 
92 (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
93 (569) Maintenance of Structures 
94 (570) Maintenance of Station Equip1ent 9,858 
95 (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 36' 177 
96 (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 
97 (573) Maintenance of Miscell aneous Trans1ission Plant 1 '774 
98 TOTAL "aintenance 47,809 
99 TOTAL Trans•ission Expenses 57,593 

100 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 
101 Operation 
102 (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 133,703 
103 (581) Load Dispatching 93 

A•ount for 
Previous Year 

7 
212 
367 

586 
6,809 

0 : 

0 
0 I 

22 ,232,558 

8 
22,232,566 
22,239,375 

12 ,903 

12,903 

16, 161 
16, 544 I 

1,839 
34, 544 
47,447 

130 ,708 t 

386 : 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FERC FOR" 1 ~ 321 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND HAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Account 

104 3. DISTRIBUTI ON EXPENSES (Continued) 
105 (5821 Station Expenses 
lOb (5831 Overhead Line Expenses 
107 (584} Underground Line Ex penses 
108 • (585} Street Lighting and Signal SysteM Expenses 
109 (58bl Meter Expenses 
110 (587) CustoMer Install at ions Expenses 
111 (588) Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses 
112 (589) Rents 
113 TOTAL Operation 
114 Maintenance 
115 (590} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
116 , (591) Maintenance of Structures 
117 (5921 Maintenance of Stat ion EquipMent 
118 (5931 Maintenance of Overhead Lines 
119 (5941 Maintenance of Underground Lines 
120 (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 
121 (59bl Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Syste1s 
122 (5971 Maintenance of Meters 
123 (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 
124 . TOTAL Maintenance 
125 TOTAL Distributi on Expenses 
12b 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 
127 • Operation 
128 , (901) Supervision 
129 (9021 Meter Reading Ex penses 
130 (903) Custo1er Records and Collection Expenses 
131 (~041 Uncollectible Accounts 
132 (905) Hiscellaneous Custo1er Accounts Expenses 
133 TOTAL Custo•er Accounts Expenses 
134 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES 
135 Operation 
13b . (907) Supervision 
137 , (9081 Custo1er Assistance Expenses 
138 (909) lnfor1ational and Instructional Expenses 
139 • (910) Hiscellaneous Custo1er Service and lnfor1ational Expenses 
140 , TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Expenses 
141 • b. SALES EXPENSES 
142 • Operation 
143 (911) Supervision 
144 (912) DeMonstrating and Selling Expenses 
145 • (913) Advertising Expenses 
14b (91b) Hiscellaneous Sales Expenses 
147 TOTAL Sales Expenses 
148 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 
149 . Operation 
150 . (920) AdMinistrative and General Salaries 
151 . . (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 
152 , (less) (922) AdMinist rat ive expenses Transferred-Cr. 
153 (923) Outside Services EM ployed 
154 (924) Property Insurance 
155 (925) Injuries and Damages 
15b (92b) Employee Pensions and Benefits 

FERC FORM 1 Page 322 

Aw10unt for 
Current Year 

2,301 
74,435 
16,810 I 

4,298 
122,952 
14,90b 
80,887 
1,770 

452,155 

36,3b4 
2,951 

4b,410 
574, 1b5 
54' 577 
b7,344 
31,087 1 

2, 1b4 
13,932 

828,994 
1,281,149 

6b,750 
130,143 
399,918 
47,b83 
28,409 

b12 '903 

35,449 
(8,998) I 

12,151 
407 

39,009 

2, 719 

2, 719 

281,838 
b9,47b 

(124,34b) 
51,832 
59,494 

310,376 
142,093 

A•ount for 
Previous Year 

1,070 : 
41, 7b3 I 

11,830 
4,b89 

109,885 
17,b05 
89,828 
1, 771 

409,535 

33,620 
1,850 

23,707 
b01,5b0 
4b,b44 
52,207 
28,454 
7,720 

11,224 
80b,98b 

1,21b,521 

64,949 
138,070 
399,488 
54,244 
28,b05 

b85,356 

41,797 
24,947 
27,795 

17b 
94,715 

2,293 

2,293 

259,414 
64,481 

(105,805) 
b8,34b 
31,810 

292,393 
128,566 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Account 

157 • 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 
158 • (927) Franchise Require•ents 
159 • (928) Regulatory ComMission Expenses 
160 • (less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 
161 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 
162 (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 
163 (931) Rents 
164 TOTAL Operation 
165 • llaintenance 
166 (935) Maintenance of General Plant 
167 • TOTAL AdMinistrative and General Expenses 
168 • TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

Aaount for 
Current Year 

40,929 

2,224 
33,721 
22,502 

890,139 

20,389 
910,528 : 

26,798,775 : 

A1ount for 
Previous Year 

22,228 

2,063 
31,809 
22,619 I 

817,924 

27,276 
845,200 

25,130,907 

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, 
or_any payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31. 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include 
such eaployees on line 31 and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote. 

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric depart1ent fro• joint functions of combination utilities 
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equiv­
alent employees attributed to the electric department from joint functions. 

. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 11-11-90 
2 • Total Regular Full-Time Employees (Equivalent Employees from joint functions -6) 
3 • Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 
4 • Total Employees 

FERC FORM 1 

71 :. 
2 

73 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 
PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) 
(Including power exchanges) 

1. Report all power purchases 1ade during the ~ear. Also which aeets the definition of RQ service. For all transactions 
report exchan9es of electricity(i.e. 1 transact1ons invol- identified as LF 1 provide in a footnote the ter1ination date of 
ving a balanc1ng of debits and credits for energy, capa- the contract def1ned as the earliest date that either buyer or 
city, etc.) and any settle1ents for i1balanced exchanges. seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
2. Enter the na1e of the seller or other party in an ex-
change transaction in colu1n(a). Do not abbreviate or IF-for inter•ediate-ter• fir• service. The sa1e as LF service 
truncate the na•e or use acroni1s. Explain in a footnote except that "inter•ediate-ter•" 1eans longer than one year but 
any ownership interest or affi iation the respondent has less than five years. 
with the seller. 
3. In colu1n(b) 1 enter a Statistical Classification Code SF-for short-ter• fir• service. Use this category for all fir• 
based on the or1ginal contractual ter1s and conditions services, where the duration of each period of co11it1ent for 
of the services as follows: service 1s one year or less. 

RQ-for require1ents service. Require1ents service is 
service which the supplier plans to provide on an on­
going basis(i.e., the suppl1er includes projected load 
for this service in its syste1 resource planning). In 
addition, the reliability of requirements service 1ust 
be the sa1e as, or second only to, the supplier's ser­
vice to its own ulti1ate consumers. 

LF-for long-ter• service. "Long-terl" 1eans five years 
longer and "fir•• 1eans that service cannot be inter­
rupted for econo1ic reasons and is intended to re1ain 
reliable even under adverse conditions(e.g. 1 the sup­
plier 1ust atte1pt to buy e1ergency energ~ tro1 third 
parties to aaintain deliveries of LF serVlce), This 
category should not be used for long-ter• fir• service 

LU-for Jong-ter• service fro1 a designated generatin9 unit. 
Lon9-ter1" 1eans five years or longer. The availabil1ty and 
rel1ability of service, aside fro• trans1ission constraints, 
aust match the availab1lity and reliability of the designated 
unit. 

IU-for inter•ediate-ter• service fro• a designated generating 
unit. The saae as LU service except that 'inter•ediate-tera• 
1eans longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX~For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for ti~ns­
actions involving a balancing of debits and credits for 
energy, capacity, etc. and any settltlents for i1balanced 
exchanges. 

: FERC : lie tua 1 Deaand ( MW) : 

! Naae of Coapany Sc~~~~le ~~~~~~~ !---A~;;~~;--------A~;;~~;------! 
: or Public Authority Statistical or Tariff Billing : Monthly Monthly : 

Line! [Footnote Affiliations] Classification Nuaber De1and : NCP Deaand CP Deaand : 
No. : ( a ) 1 ( b ) 1 ( c ) 1 ( d ) : (e) 1 ( f ) : 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' I 

1 !Jacksonville Electric Authority : RQ : MS : 46.5 : Nil : Nil : 
----·----------------------------------·-------------------~-----------------·--------------·--------------·----------------· t I I I f I I 

2 :container Corporation of 1\aerica : . OS : : Nil : NA : NA : 
----·----------------------------------·-------------------·-----------------·--------------·--------------·----------------' t I I I I I I 

3 !Gulf Power Co1pany -Altha : RQ : RE : 2.7 : Nil : Nil : 
----·----------------------------------'-------------------·-----------------·--------------·--------------·----------------· I t I I I I I 

4 !Gulf Power Co1pany - Blountstmm : RQ : RE : 3.4 : Nil : Nil : 
----·----------------------------------·-------------------'-----------------'--------------~--------------·----------------· t I I I f I I 

5 !Gulf Power Coapany - Chipola : RQ : RE : 16.7 : Nil : Nil : 
----·----------------------------------'-------------------~-----------------'--------------~--------------~----------------· t • , I I I I I I 

6 !Gulf Power Co1pany - Marianna : RQ : RE : 18.2 : Nil : NA : 
----·---- ------------------------------~--- ---- -- ----------·-----------------·--------------·--------------·----------------· I I I I I I I 

7 : Gu If Power Co1pany - Caverns Road : R!l : RE : B. 4 : Nil : Nil : 
----·----------------------------------~-------------------~-----------------~--------------'--------------~----------------· I I t t I f I 

8 : : : : : : : 
____ 1 __________________________________ 1 ___________________ 1 _________________ • ______________ 1 ______________ 1 ________________ 1 

I . I I I I I I 

9 : : : : : : : 
----~----------------------------------'-------------------~-----------------'--------------·- - ------------'----------------' t t I I I I I 

10 : : . : : : : : ____ , __________________________________ 1 ___________________ , _________________ • ______________ 1 ______________ , ________________ , 

I . I · I I I I I 

11 : : : : : : : 
----'----------------------------------·-------------------~-----------------·--------------·--------------~----------------· I I I I I I I 

12 : ! : : : : : 
----'----------------------------------·-------------------~-----------------'--------------'--------------'----------------~ I I t I I I I 

13 : : : : : : : 
----'----------------------------------~-------------------·-----------------·--------------· --------------·----------------· I I I I I I I 

14 : : ! : : : : 

FERC FORM 1 Page 326 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Origin a I 
PURCHASED POWER (Account 5551 (Continued) 

Dec, 31, 1990 

(Including power exchanges) 
OS-for other service. Use this category only for those (e) and (f) tust be in tegawats. Footnote any detand 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined not stated on a tegawatt basis and explain. 
categories, such as all nonfira service regardless of 6. Report in colutn(g) the •egawatthours shown on 
the length of the contract and service from designated bills rendered to the respondent. Report in colutns(h) 
units of less than one year. Describe the nature of and (i) the tegawatthours of power exchanges received 
the service in a footnote. and delivered 1 used as the basis for settletent. Do 

not report net exchange. 
AD-for out-of-period adjustaent. Use this code for any 
accounting adjust1ents or •true-ups" for service pro­
vided in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation 
in a footnote for each adjustment. 

4. In colu1n(c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Nu1ber or 
Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an 
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, 
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa­
tions under which service, as identified in column(b), is 
provided. 
5. For requireMents RQ purchases and any type of service in­
volving de1and charges itposed on a aonthly (or longer) 
basis, enter the tonthly avea9e billing deland in column(d), 
the average monthly non-coincldent peak(NCP) de1and in col­
uan(e), and the average •onthly coincident peak(CP) deland 
in colu1n(f). For all other types of service, enter NA in 
colu1ns(d) 1 (e) and (f). Monthly NCP detand is the maxi1u1 
1etered hourly (60-linute integration) demand in a 1onth. 
11onthly CP Deaand is the 1etered de1and durin9 the hour 
(60-•inute integration) in which the supplier s syste1 
reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns 

7. Report detand charges in co!u1n(j) 1 energy charges 
in colutn(k), and the total of any otner types of char­
ges including out-of-period adjusttents,in colutn(l), 
Explain in a footnote all co1ponents of the atount 
shown in coluan(l). Report in colu1n(1) the total charge 
shown on bills received as settle•ent by the respondent. 
For power exchanges, re~ort in colu1n(1) the settle1ent 
a1ount for the net rece1pt of energy. If 1ore energy was 
delivered than received, enter a negative a1ount. If the 
settletent amount(!) includes credits or charges other 
than incretental generation expenses, or (2) excludes 
certain credits or charges covered by the agree.ent,pro­
vide an explanatory footnote. 
B. The data in colutns(g) through (I) 1ust be totalled 
on the last line of the schedule. The total a1ount in 
colutn(g) 1ust be reported as Purchases on page 401, 
line 10. The total atount in colu1n(h) 1ust be re­
ported as Exchange Received on page 401, line 12. 
The total atount in colutn(i) 1ust be reported as 
Exchange Delivered on page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explana­
tions following all required data. 

: POWER EXCHANGES : COST /SETTLEI1ENT OF POWER : : 
•---------------------------'----------------------------------------------------------------• I I I I I 

: : : Deund Energy Other : Tota 1 (j +k +I I : : 
11egawat thours : tlegawatthours: 11egallat thours: Charges Charges Charges : or 1 

: 

Purchased : Received : Delivered : ($) ($) ($) :settluent ($) !Line : 
(g) : (hI : ( i) : ( j l 1 ( k I 1 ( 1 I : ( 1 l : No, : 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· I 
165,488 : : : 2,009,045 : 1,348,731 : 6,622,536 : 9,980,312 : 1 : 

----------------·-------------'-------------' -----------------'--------------·---------------·---------------· -----· I I I I I I I I 

70,881 : : : : 2,877,756 : : 2,877,756: 2: 
----------------·-------------~-------------~-----------------~--------------~ ---------------~--------------- ·-----' I I I I I I I I I 

: 10,976 : : : 199,563 : 393,929 : (80,8911: 512,601 : 3: 
'----------------·-------------'-------------'-----------------·--------------·-- -------------·---------------~-----· I I I I I I I I I 

: 15,760: : : 263,835: 565,626 : (116,8611: 712,600 : 4 : , ________________ , _____________ 1 _____________ , _________________ , ______________ 1 _______________ , _______________ • _____ • 

I I I I I I I I f 

: 83,167 : : : 1,300,052 : 2,984,864 : (626,601): 3,658,315 : 5 : 1 ________________ • ______ _______ , _____________ 1 _________________ , ______________ 1 _______________ , _______________ , _____ , 

I I I 1 I I I I t 

: 93,413 : : : 1,418,222 : 3,352,592 : (700,984): 4,069,830 : b : , ________________ 1 _____________ , _____________ 1 _________________ • ______________ • _______________ , _______________ , _____ , 

I I I I I I 1 I I 

: 45,678 : : : 651,937 : 1,639,383 : (338,7341: 1,952,586 : 7 : 
~----------------~-------------·-------------'-----------------·--------------·---------------·---------------·-----· I I I I I I I I I 

: : : : : : : : 8 : 
·---- ------------·-------------~-------------·-----------------·--------------·---------------'---------------~-----~ I I I I I I I I I 

! : : : : : : : q : 
'----------------'-------------~-------------'-----------------·--------------'---------------'---------------·---- -~ I I f t I I I I I 

: : : : : : : : . 10 : 
~----------------~-------------·-------------·-----------------·--------------~---------------'---------------'-----' t I f I I I I I I 

: : : ! : : : : 11 : 
·----------------·-------------~-------------'-----------------·--------------~---------------·---------------·-----~ f I I I I I I I f 

: : : ! : : : : 12 : , ________________ 1 _____________ , _____________ 1 _________________ , ________ ______ , _______________ , _______________ , _____ , 

f I t I I I I I t 

: : : : : : : : 13 : 
~-------- ---- -- --·-------------'-------------~-----------------'-------------- · ---------------~---------------'-----· I I I I I I I I I 

: 485,363 : : : 5,842,654 : 13,162,881 : 4,758,465 : 23,764,000 : 14 : 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 19~v 

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) 
(Including transactions referred 

1. Report all trans•ission of electricity, i.e. Mheeling, 
provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, •u­
nicipalities, other public authorities, qualifying fa­
cilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ulti•ate 
custo•ers. 

to as "Mheeling") 

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of 
trans1ission service involving the entities listed in 
colu•ns (a), (b), (c). 
3. Report in colu•n(a) the co1pany or public authority 
that paid for the trans1ission service. Report in colu1n 
(b) the co1pany or public authority that the energy was 
received fro• and in colu1n(c) the co1pany or public 
authority that the energy Mas delivered to. Provide the 
full na•e of each co1pany or public authority. Do not 
abbreviate or truncate na1e or use acronyas. Explain in 
a footnote any oMnership interest in or affiliation the 
respondent has Mith the entities listed in colu1ns (a), 

Line 
No. 

Pay1ent By 
(Co1pany or Public Authority) 

[Footnote Affiliations] 
(a) 

Energy Received From 
(Coapany or Public Authority) 

[Footnote Affiliations] 
(b) 

I b), or (c). 

4. In colu1n(d) enter a Statistical Classification code 
based on the original contractual ter•s and conditions of the 
service as folloMs: 

LF-for long-ter• fir• trans•ission service. "Long-ter•" 1eans 
one year or longer and "fir•• 1eans that service cannot be in­
terrupted for econo1ic reasons and is intended to re1ain reli­
able even under adverse conditions. For all transactions iden­
tified as LF, provide in a footnote the ter•ination date of 
the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or 
seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

SF-for short-ter• fire trans1ission service. Use this category 
for all fir• services, Mhere the duration of each period of 
co11iteent for service is less than one year. 

Energy Delivered To 
(Co1pany or Public Authority) 

[Footnote Affiliations] 
I c) 

Statistical 
Classification 

(d) 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· I 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31 , 1990 

TRANSHISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued) 
(Including transactions referred to as "Mheeling") 

OS-for other transaission service. Use this category only for 
tho~a ~arvita~ Mhith tannot be placed in the above-defined 
categories, such as all nonfira transaission service, re­
gardless of the length of the contract. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 

AD-for out-of-period adjustaent. Use this code for any ac­
counting adjustaents or "true-ups" for service provided in 
prior reporting year. Provide an explanation in a footnote 
for each adjust1ent. 

5. In coluan(e) 1 identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff 
Nuaber. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or 
contract designations under Mhich service, as identified in 
coluan (d), is provided. 

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for ill 
single contract path,"point to point• transaission 
service. In coluan(f), report the designat ion for the 
substation, or other appropriate identification for 
Mhere energy Mas received as specified in the con­
tract. In coluan(g) report the designation for the 
substation, or other appropriate identification for 
Mhere energy Mas delivered as specified in the con­
tract. 

7. Report in coluan(h) the nuaber of aegaMatts of 
billing deaand that is specified in the fir• trans­
aission service contract. Deaand reported in coluan 
(h) aust be in aegaMatts. Footnote any deaand not 
stated on a •egaMatts basis and explain. 

TRANSFER OF ENERGY 
------------------------------· I 

HegaMatthours: 
FERC Rate 

Schedule or 
Tariff Nuaber 

(e) 

Point of Receipt 
(Substation or Other 

Designation) 

Point of Delivery 
(Substation or Other 

Designation) 
Billing Deaand 

(HW) 
HegaMatthours 

Received Delivered :Line 
(f) (g) (h) ( i) (j) : No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

7 

8 

9 • 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTI LITIES COMPANY An Orig inal Dec. 31, 1990 

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued) 
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling") 

B. Report in coluans (i) and (j) the total aega­
watthours received and delivered. 

9. In coluans (k) through (nl, report the revenue 
amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In coluan 
(k) 1 provide revenues from demand charges related 
to the billing demand reported in column(h). In 
column(!), provide revenues from energy charges 
related to the amount of energy transferred. In 
coluan(a), provide the total revenues from all 
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, in­
cluding out of period adjustaents. Explain in a 
footnote all coaponents of the aaount shown in 
coluan(a), Report in coluan(n) the total charge 
shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in 
coluan(a). 

If no aonetary settlement was made, enter zero("O") in 
column(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of 
the nonaonetary settlement, including the aaount and 
type of energy or service rendered. 

10. Provide total amounts in columns(i) through (n) as 
the last line. Enter "TOTAL" in coluan (a) as the last 
line. The total aaounts in coluans (i) and (j) 1ust be 
reported as Transaission Received and Delivered on 
page 401, lines 16 and 17, respectively. 

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following 
all required data. 

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS 
'----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· I . 

I 
I De1and Charges 

(Sl 
(k l 

Energy Charges 
($) 

(1) 

Other Charges 
($) 

(I) 

Total Revenues($) 
(k + I + I) 

(n) 
:Line 
: No. 

·----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

FERC FORK 1 Page 330 Next Page is 332 



~LOR I DA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO" PANY An Ori gina l Dec. 31 1 1990 

TRANS"JSSJON OF ELECTRICITY FOR OR BY OTHERS (Account 565) 
(Including transactions soaetiaes referred to as "wheeling") 

1. Report all transaission 1 i.e., wheeling, of electricity provided 
to respondent by other electric utilities, cooperatives, aunicipali­

--ties, or other public authorities during th~ year. 
l. In coluan (a) report each coapany or public authority that pro­
vided transai ssion service. Provide the full naae of the coapany; ab­

~reviate if necessary, but do not truncate naae or use acronyas. Ex­
Jlain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the 
transaission service provider. 
~· Provide in coluan (a) subheadings and classify transaission service 

Jurchased froa other utilities as: "Delivered Power to Wheeler• or 
'Received Power froa Wheeler". 
4. Repor t in coluans (b) and (c) the total 1egawatthours received and 

-,elivered by the provider of the transaission service. 
i. In coluans (d) through (g), report expenses as shown on bills or 
vouchers rendered to the respondent. In coluan (d), provide deaand 
~harg es. In coluan (e), provide energy charges related to the 

aount of energy transferred. In coluan (f), provide the total of 
dll other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respon-

dent, including any out of period adjustaents . Explain in a 
footnote all coaponents of the aaount shown in col uan(f) . Repor t 
in coluan(g) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the 
respondent. If no aonetary settleaent was aade 1 enter zero 
("0") in coluan (g). Provide a footnote explaining the nature 
of the nonaonetary settleaent, including the aaount and type of 
energy or service rendered. 
b. Enter "TOTAL" in coluan(a) as the last line. Provide a total 
aaount in coluans(b) through (g) as the last line. Energy pro­
vided by the respondent for the wheeler's transaission losses 
should be reported on the Electric Energy Account, page 401. 
If the respondent received power fro• the wheeler, energy pro­
vided to account for losses should be reported on line 19. 
Transaission By Others Losses, on page 401. Otherwise, losses 
should be reported on line 27 1 Total Energy Losses, page 401. 
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all 
required data. 

: TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANS"ISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS : 

- ine 
No. 

Naae of Coapany 
or Public Authority 

[Footnote Affiliations) 
(a) 

'-----------------------------------·----------------------------------------------------------------' I I I 

11egawatthours 
Received 

(b) 

"egawatthours 
Delivered 

(c) 

:Deaand Charges 
( s l 
(d) 

:Energy Charges 
(S) 

(e) 

Other Charges 
($) 

(f) 

: Total Cost of 
:Transaission ($)! 

(g) 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' ' 

2 NONE 

3 

4 

5 

b 

7 

8 

9 

10 

-- 11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

_ lb 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTI LITIES COMPANY An Original December 31, 1990 
MISCELLANE OUS GENER AL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Electric) 

Line 
No. 

Description 
(a) 

1 :Industry Assoc i ation Dues 

2 :Nuclear Power Resea r ch Expenses 

3 :other Experimental and General Research Expenses 

q :Publishi ng and Di st r ibuting Information and 
Reports t o Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar, and 
Transfer Agent Fee s and Expenses, and Other 
Expenses of Servic ing Outstanding Securities 
of the Res pondent 

5 Other Expenses (List items of $5000 or more in 
this co lumn showin g the (1) purpose, (2) recipient 
and (3) amount of s uch items. Group amounts of 

,less than $5,000 by classes if the number of items 
:so grouped is shown) 

6 
7 :chamber of Commerc e (3 items) 
8 :Director fees and expenses (35 items) 
9 :Miscellaneous Expense 

10 
11 
12 
13 
1q 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
2q 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
3q 
35 

'36 
37 
38 
39 

Amount 
(b) 

$3 , 360 

17 '726 

1,121 
1,271 

10,2q3 

I 
I I 

-----'----------------------------------------------------- ·-----------------· I I I 

qo : TOTAL $33,721 : 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account5 403, 404, 405) 
(Except aaortization of acquisition adjustaents) 

1. Report in Section A for the year the aaounts for: 
(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 4031; (b) Aaortiza­
tion of liaited-Tera Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c) 
Aaortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405), 

2. Report in section B the rates used to co1pute aaor­
tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). 
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether any 
changes have been 1ade in the basis or rates used fro• the 
preceding report year. 

3. Report all available inforMation called for in section 
C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, report­
ing annually only changes to coluans (c) through (g) fro• 
the coaplete report of the preceding year. 

Unless coMposite depreciation accounting for total 
depreciable plant is followed, list nuaerically in coluan 
(a) each plant subaccount, account or functional classifica­
tion, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify 
at the bottoa of section C the type of plant included in 
any subaccounts used. 

In colu•n (b) report all depreciable plant balances 
to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional 

classifications and showing a coaposite total. Indicate 
at the botto1 of section C the tanner in which coluan (b) 
balances are obtained. If average balances, state the 
1ethod of averaging used. 

For coluans (c), (d) 1 and (e) report available in­
foraation for each plant subaccount, account or functional 
classification listed in coluan (a). If plant aor~ality 
studies are prepared to assist in estiaating average service 
lives, show in coluan (f) the type aortality curve selected 
as 1ost appropriate for the account and in coluan (g), if 
available, the weighted average re1aining life of surviving 
pi ant. 

If coaposite depreciation accounting is used, report 
available infor1ation called for in coluans (b) through (g) 
on this basis. 

4. If provisions for depreciation were aade during the 
year in addition to depreciation provided by application 
of reported rates, state at the bottoa of section C the 
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant iteas 
to which related. 

A. Summary of Depreciation and Aaortization Charges 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 

line 
No. 

Functional Classification 

(a) 

Depreciation 
Expense. 

(Account 403) 
(b) 

A11ortization of 
liaited-Tera Electric 

Plant (Acct. 404) 
(c) 

A1ortization of 
Other Electric 

Plant (Acct. 405) 
(d) 

Total 

(e) 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

1 Intangible Plant 
2 Steal Production Plant 
3 Nuclear Production Plant 
4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 
5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Puaped Storage 
b Other Production Plant 
7 Transaission Plant 
B Distribution Plant 
9 General Plant 

10 Co11on Plant-Electric 

11 TOTAL 

12,180 

B1,0b2 
1,051,784 

57,488 
37,034 

12,180 

B1,0b2 
1,051,784 

57,488 
37,034 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------· I 
$1,239,548 $0 $1,239,548 : 

=============================================================================! 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 

B. Basis for AMortization Charges 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 

* Not allocated on pages 114 and 115. 
·Not included on page 219, line 3. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTI LI TIES COMPANY An Original 

Line 
No. 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
1B 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 

FERC FORM 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

331 
332 
333 
334 
335 

360 
361 
362 
364 
365 
366 
367 
368 
369 
370 
371 
373 

390 
391.1 
391.2 
391.3 
392.1 
392.2 
392.3 
392.4 
393.1 
393.2 
394 
395 
396 
397 

DEPRECIAT ION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 
C. Factors Used in Estiaating Depreciation Charges 

Depreciable Estiaated Applied 
Plant Base Avg. Service Net Salvage Depr. Rate(s) 

(In thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) 
(b) (c) (d) (e) 

-MARIANNA DIVISION-

4,B22 (30) 3.5 
61,479 (30) 3.2 
9B,267 (30) 6.6 
62,084 5.7 

375 5.6 

6,6BO 4.3 
B,614 45 2.3 

649,726 3B ( 10) 3.0 
2,403,465 35 (20) 3.8 
3,214,766 34 3.B 

79,964 50 2.0 
231,B90 35 3.0 

3,067,606 35 (10) 4.4 
1,085,991 23 (15) 5.0 

701 '112 35 ( 10) 4.4 
211,258 15 35 3.4 
154,369 30 5 2.6 

27,899 65 2.6 
17 '926 20 7 Years A1ortization 
13 ,445 10 7 Years A•ortization 
24,210 6 5 Years A11ortization 

15 13.6 
10 9.6 
10 9.7 

3.8 
17,343 30 3.2 

7 Years Aaortization 
34,767 26 4.3 
23 '779 40 2.5 
61 ,55B I 20 5.2 I 

53' 186 15 2.B 

Page 337 

llonthly Curve 
Type 
(f) 

Dec . 31 , 1990 

Average 
Reaaining 

life 
(g) 

11 .5 
11.5 
11.5 
11.5 
11.5 

23.0 
38.0 
27.0 
21.0 
18.6 
48.0 
32.0 
18.2 
18.5 
15.6 
11.4 
21.0 

20.0 

3.4 
5.3 
5.4 

13 .4 
20.0 

20.0 
31.0 
15.1 
7.8 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 
DEPRECIATION AND AHORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors. Used in Esti1ating Depreciation Charges 
Depreciable Estiuted Applied Average 

Account Plant Base Avg. Service Net Salvage Depr. Rate(sl Honthly Curve Re1aining 
Line No. (In thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent I Type Life 

No. (a I (b) ( c I (d) (e) ( f I (g) 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

64 -FERNANDINA BEACH-
65 
66 
67 I 341 13,154 4 Year A1ortization 
68 342 4,649 4 Year A111ortization 
69 343 213,451 4 Year A111ortization 
70 344 28,486 4 Year A1ortization 
71 346 3,330 4 Year Aaorti zation 
72 
73 350 56,519 0 2.90 32.0 
74 I 352 12,908 45 0 2.10 36.0 
75 353 439,518 35 10 2.70 2B.O 
76 I 354 183,841 50 (10) 2.30 39.0 
771 355 623,121 35 (20) 3.BO 30.0 
78 356 400,690 35 (10) 3.20 30.0 
79 359 1,345 55 0 1. 50 32.0 
BO 
81 360 194 0 4.00 22.0 
82 361 29,355 45 0 2.20 3B.O 
B3 362 B22,460 30 10 2.90 24.0 
84 364 B1B,795 26 ( 10) 4.40 19.7 
BS 365 1,323,307 31 (35) 5.00 24.0 
86 366 245,276 50 0 2.00 48.0 
87 367 B09' 775 34 0 3.00 2B.O 
88 368 1 '956, 759 29 ( 10) 4.60 21.0 
89 369 867,178 28 ( 10) 4.30 22.0 
90 370 790,884 30 (20) 4.40 20.0 
91 371 B5,B45 15 0 6.40 10.3 
92 373 178,537 21 (1) 4. 50 15.8 
93 
94 390 252,411 50 0 1.90 35.0 
95 391. 1 18,836 25 0 6.10 14.1 
96 391.2 12,208 15 0 9.50 9.7 
97 391.3 20,652 7 16 11.80 6.5 
98 392.1 b4' 137 5 25 15.00 2.3 
99 392.2 66,125 7 15 9.50 5.2 

100 392.3 264,446 12 10 7.50 7.6 
101 392.4 8,739 25 10 2.80 18.5 
102 393 23,738 35 0 2.90 29.0 
103 394 35,713 30 0 3.30 23.0 
104 395 25,021 35 0 2.80 25.0 
105 396 80,243 15 0 6.20 10.0 
106 397 41,002 12 0 10.00 6.7 
107 398 2,604 30 0 2.90 22.0 
lOB 
109. 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original De c • . .H, 19YO 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income 
deduction and interest charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and 
a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with 
respect to any account. 

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)-Describe the nature of items included 
in this account, the contra account charged, the total of amortization charges for the 
year, and the period of amortization. 

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Report the nature, payee, and amount of other 
income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life 
Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related 
Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts 
of less than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) 
may be grouped by classes within the above accounts. 

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430)-For each associated 
company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount 
and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account, 
(c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. 
Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year. 

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431)-Report particulars (details) including 
the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred during the year. 

Item 
(a) 

Amount 
(b) 

--·---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 
1 Account 425: 
2 
3 
4 Account 426: 
5 426.11 
6 426.12 
7 426.13 
8 426.4 
9 

- 1o 426.5 
11 
12 

- 13 
14 
15 
16 Account 431: 
17 
18 
19 

- 20 
21 
22 

- 23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

- 30 
31 
32 

_ 33 

FERC FORM 1 

Miscellaneous Amortization 

Miscellaneous Income Deductions 
Charitable Contributions: inside service area 
Charitable Contributions: outside service area 
Civic and Social Club Dues 
Expenditures for lobbying and other politically 
related activities 
Other 

Chamber of Commerce 

Total Miscellaneous Income Deductions 

Other Interest Expense 
Interest on Customer Deposits 
Interest - Miscellaneous 
Interest - Notes Payable 

Total Other Interest Expense 

Page 340 

NONE 

$3,500 
550 

5,302 

775 

1,925 

$12,052 

I 

===============. 

$198,493 
339 

407,209 

$606,041 : 
---------------· ---------------. 

I 
I 

I 
I 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

REGULATORY CO"MISSION EXPENSES 

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory coaaission ex­
penses in curred during the current year (or incurred in previous 
years, if being aaortized) relating to foraal cases before a 
regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a par ty. 

2. In colu•ns (b) and (c), indicate whether the 
expenses were assessed by a regulatory body or 
were otherwise incurred by the utility. 

Description 
(Furnish naae of regulatory coaaission or 

Line body, the docket or case nuaber, and a 
No. . description of the case.) 

(a) 

1 !Legal Fees and Miscellaneous Expenses 
2 !incurred by the Co1pany in its filing fot 
3 !rate relief on Docket nu1ber 880558-EI 
4 
5 !Legal Fees and "iscellaneous Expenses 
6 !incurred by the Co1pany in its filing for 
7 !rate relief on Docket nu1ber 881056-El 
8 
9 !Legal Fees and "iscellaneous Expenses 

10 !incurred by the Co1pany in its filing for 
11 !rate relief on Docket number 900151-GU 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 ·! 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
311 
41 
46 !TOTAL 

FERC FOR" 1 

Deferred in 
Assessed by Expenses Total Account 186 
Regulatory of Expenses at Beginning 
Co11ission Utility to Date of Year 

(b) (c) (d) (e) 

96,593 96,593 86,934 

84,915 84,915 83,500 

38,915 38,915 1,052 

220,423 220,423 171,486 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec:. 31 , 1990 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 

3. Show in c:oluan (kl any expenses inr.urred in prior years 
which are being aaortized. List in c:oluan (a) the period of 
aaortization. 
4. The totals of c:oluans (e), Iii, lkl, and Ill aust agree 
with the totals shown at the bottoa of page 223 for Ac:c:ount 1Bb. 

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR 

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO Deferred to 
Departaent Account No. Aaount Account 18b 

(f) (g) (h) ( i I 

5. List in c:oluan lfl, (g), and (h) expenses 
incurred during year which were charged currently 
to incoae, plant, or other accounts. 
b. Minor iteas (less than $25,000) aay be grouped. 

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR Deferred in 
Contra Account 18b 

Account Aaount End of Year Line 
(j) lk I (I) No. 

---------------------------------------.~----------------------------------~----------------------------------------

1 
2 

Electric 0 928 19,319 b7,b1S 3 
4 
5 
b 

Electric 0 92B 16,983 bb' 517 7 
8 
9 

10 
Gas 37,Bb3 0 38,915 11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
1B 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 ' 
2b 
27 
2B 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 ' 
35 
3b 
37 
39 
42 

37,863 36,302 173,047 4b 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

RESEARCH, DEVELOPHENT, AND DEHONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 
1. Describe and shoM beloM costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steaa 
charged during the year for technological research, develop- c. Internal coabustion or gas turbine 
aent, and deaonstration (R, D & Dl project initiated, continued, d. Nuclear 
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others e. Unconventional generation 
during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (Identify recipient f. Siting and heat generation 
regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D Mork carried on by 121 Systea Planning, Engineering and Operation 
the respondent in Mhich there is a sharing of costs with others, (3) Trans1ission 
shoM separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost a. Overhead 
chargeable to others. (See ·definition of research, developaent, b. Underground 
and deaonstration in Unifora Systea of Accounts.) 141 Distribution 
2. Indicate in coluan (a) the applicable classification, as (51 Environaent (other than equipaent) 
shoNn beloN. Classifications: (b) Other (Classify and include iteas in excess of 

A. Electric R, D & D Perforaed Internally $5,000.) 

Line 
No. 

(1) Generation 171 Total Cost Incurred 
a. Hydroelectric B. Electric R, D & D Perfoared Externally 

i. Recreation, fish, and wildlife (1) Research Support ~the Electrical Research 
ii. Other hydroelectric Council or the Electric Power Research Institute 

Classification 
(a) 

Description 
(b) . 

, I ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 
1 
2 
3 
4 NONE 
5 
b 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
1b 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
2b 
27 
28 
29 
lO I 

I 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
3b 
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FLORI DA PUBLI C UTILITIES CO"PANY An Original Dec. 31 , 19~ . 

RESEARCH, DEVELOP"ENT AND DE"ONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued) 

(2 ) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute 
(3) Research support to Nuclear PaMer Groups 
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) 
(5 ) Total Cost Incurred 

3. Include in coluan (c) all R, D & D iteas perforaed inter­
nally and in coluan (d) those ite~s perforaed outside the coa­
pany cos t ing $5 1000 or aore, briefly describing the specific 
area of R, D & D (such as safety , corrosion control, pollution, 
auto1ation, aeasureaent, insulation, type of appliance,etc.) 
Group i teas under $5 1000 by classifications and indi~ate the 
nu•ber of i te•s grouped. Under Other, A.(b) and 8.(4) classify 
iteas by type of R, D & D act ivity. 
4. ShaM in coluan (e) the account nu1ber charged Mith ex-

penses during the year or the account to Mhich a1ounts Mere 
capitalized during the year , listing Account 107 , Constructior 
Work in Progress, first. ShaM in colu•n (f) the a1ounts 
related to the account charged in colu1n (e). 
5. ShaM in colu•n (g) the total una•ortized accu1ulation 
of costs of projects. This total aust equal the balance in 
Account lBB, Research, Developaent and De1onstration Expendi- _ 
tures, Outstanding at the end of the year. 
b. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D activities 
or projects, sub1it esti1ates for colu1ns (c), (d) and (f) 

Mith such aaounts identified by "Est.• 
1. Report separately research and related testing facilities 
operated by the respondent. 

!Costs Incurred lnternally !Costs Incurred Externally! A"OUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Una1ortized 
Accuaulation Current Year Current Year 

Account 
I c) (d) 

Aaount 
(g) 

Line 
No. 

:------------- -- - ---- - ----- - -- ----- - -- --------------------------- ----- --------------------------------------------------------------~· 
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1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
b 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

I 25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31 1 1990 
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES 

Report beloM the distribution of total salaries and Mages for the year . Segregate aMounts originally charged to 
clearing accounts to Utility DepartMents, Construction, Plant ReMovals, and Other Accounts, and enter such aMounts in 
the appropriate lines and colu1ns provided. In deter1ining this segregation of salaries and Mages originally charged to 

~ clearing accounts, a 1ethod of approxiMation giving substantially correct results 1ay be used. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Line 
No. Classification 

(a) 

Direct Payroll 
Distribution 

(b) 

Allocation of 
Payroll Charged 
for Clearing 

Accounts 
(c) 

Total 
(d) I 

I 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' 
1 Electric 
2 Operation 
3 Production 
4 Trans1ission 
5 Distribution 
6 Custo1er Accounts 
7 Custo1er Service and lnfor•ational 
8 Sa Jes 
9 Ad1inistrative and General 

10 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 
11 Maintenance 
12 Production 
13 Trans1ission 
14 Distribution 
15 Ad1inistrative and General 
16 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 15) 
17 Total Operation and Maintenance 
18 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) 
19 Trans1ission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) 
20 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) 
21 Custo1er Accounts (Transcribe fro• line 6) 
22 . Custo1er Service and Infor1ation (Transcribe fro• line 7) 
23 Sales (Transcribe fro• line 8) 
24 Ad•inistrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) 
25 TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 
26 Gas 
27 Operation 
28 Production - Manufactured Gas 
29 Production -Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) 
30 Other Gas Supply 
31 Storage, LNG Ter1inaling and Processing 
32 TransMission 
33 Distribution 
34 Customer Accounts 
35 Customer Service and Informational 
36 Sales 
37 Ad•inistrative and General 
38 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37) 
39 Maintenance 
40 1 Production - Manufactured Gas 
41 Production - Natural Gas 
42 Other Gas Supply 
43 Storage, LNG Ter1inaling and Processing 
44 Trans1ission 
45 Distribution 
46 Ad•inistrative and General 
47 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Jines 40 thru 46) 
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4,062 
7,295 

373,377 
380,683 

703 

( 64,990): 
701,130 

3,759 
12,034 

355,724 
1,383 

372,900 

7,821 
19,329 

729,101 
380,683 

703 

(63,607): 
1,074,030 : 

1,365,682 
532,645 

379,353 
(44,303): 

2,233,377 

368,496 
16,176 

384,672 

275,954 1,349,984 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Line 
No. Classification 

(a) 

Direct Payroll 
Distribution 

(b) 

Allocation of 
Pay ro 11 Charged 
for Clearing 

Accounts 
(c) 

Total 
(d) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Gas (Continued) 

48 Total Operation and Maintenance 
49 Production - Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40) 
SO Production -Natural Gas (including Expl. and Dev.) (Total 

of lines 29 and 41) 
51 Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42) 
52 • Storage, LNG, Ter1inaling and Processing (Total of lines 

31 and 43) 
53 Trans1ission (Enter Total of Jines 32 and 44) 
54 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45) 
55 Custo1er Accounts (Transcribe fro1 line 34) 
56 Customer Service and lnfor1ational (Transcribe fro• line 35) 
57 Sales (Transcribe fro• line 36) 
58 , Ad•inistrative and General (Enter Total of lines 37 and 46) 
59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58) 
60 Other Utility Depart1ents - Water 
61 Operation and Maintenance 
62 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25,59, and 61) 
63 Utility Plant 
64 Construction (By Utility Departments) 
65 Electric Plant 
bb Gas Plant 
67 Other - Water 
68 TOTAL Construction (Enter Total of lines 65 thru 67) 
69 Plant Removal (By Utility Department) 
70 Electric Plant 
71 ; . Gas Plant 
72 Other - Water 
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Enter Total of lines 70 thru 72) 
74 Other Accounts (Specify): 
75 
76 Other Accounts Receivable/Employee 
77 Temporary Facilities 
78 Stores Expense 
79 Clearing Accounts 
80 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 
81 Merchandise and Jobbing 
82 Taxes Olher Than Income Taxes-Electric 
83 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes -Gas 
84 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes -Water 
85 Vacation Pay 
86 Non-Operating and Rental Income 
87 Other Accounts Receivable 
88 
89 
90 
91- : 
92 
93 
94 
95 TOTAL Other Accounts 
96 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 

FERC FORM 1 

1,734,178 
532,645 

379,353 
( 28' 127) 

2,618,049 

207,577 
3,899,656 

667,833 
449,210 
84,349 

1,201,392 

38,750 
82,104 
1,894 

122,748 

56,349 
14,746 

215,757 
96,931 
77 '408 

427,707 
(50,764)! 

(153,713) 
(5,665) 

(26,209) 
1 '113 

1,311,511 

1,965,171 
7,188,967 

5911738 

481142 
915,834 

0 
915,834 

=============== =============== 

3,209,787 

255,719 
4,815,490 

667,833 
449,210 
84,349 

1,201,392 

38,750 
82,104 
1,894 

122,748 

56,349 
14,746 

215,757 
96,931 
77,408 

427,707 
(so, 764): 

(153,713); 
( 5,665): 

(26,209)! 
1' 113 

1,311,511 

1,965,171 
8,104,801 

--------~----~~· ---------------, 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY An Original 

COHHON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES 

1. Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as 
coaaon utility plant and shoM the book cost of such plant at end 
of year classified by accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, 
Coaaon Utility Plant, of the Unifor1 Syste• of Accounts. Also 
shoM the allocation of such plant costs to the respective depart­
aents using the coaaon utility plant and explain the basis of 
allocation used, giving the allocation factors. 

allocation and factors used. 

Dec. 31 1 1990 

- 2. Furnish the accuaulated provisions for depreciation and 
aaortization at end of year, showing the aaounts and classifica­
tions of such accuaulated provisions, and aaounts allocated to 
utility departaents using the coaaon utility plant to Mhich such 
accuaulated provisions relate, including explanation of basis of 

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation , aaintenance, 
rents, depreciation, and a1ortization for co11on utility plant 
classified by accounts as provided by the Unifor1 Syste1 of Ac­
counts. ShoM the allocation of such expenses to the depart1ents 
using the co11on utility plant to which such expenses are 
related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the 
factors of allocation. 
4. Give date of approval by the Co11ission for use of the 
coaaon utility plant classification and reference to order 
of the Co11ission or other authorization. 

....- I . 
I 

r-- 1 

- I 
I 

Account 119: Coaaon Utility Plant 
General Office Buildings and Land 

Land & Land Rights 
Structures & laproveaents 
Office Furniture & Equipaent 
Coaaunications Equipaent 

Account 119: Accuaulated Provision for Depreciation 
of Coaaon Utility Plant 

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULES 

Note 1: Expenses of Operation and Haintenance are charg~d to clearing accounts 
•x• 921 and •x• 932 and to Flo-Gas Corporation (Account 146) on the 
basis of allocation of Co110n Utility Plant at 12-31-97 per schedule 
attached • 

$145,767 
431,139 
669,456 

5,205 

$1,251,567 
----------------------

$339,154 
=========== 

-------------- --- -- -- - ----------------------------------------------- - ------------------------------------------------------~------
FERC FORH 1 Page 356 Next Page is 401 



-
FERC //1 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
ALLOCATION OF COMMON UTILITY PLANT 

AS OF DECEMBER 31. 1987 

Allocation 
of 

Common Plant 
General "X" 
Local "A" West Palm Bch. 

Subtotal 
Office Furn., Fixt. & Mach. 
Communication Equipment 
Data Processing Equipment 

Total 
Allocation of 
Local "A" 
Fla. Pub. Util. Co. 
Flo-Gas Corp.(Non-Reg.) 

Total 

Allocation of 
General "X" 

Fla. Pub. Util. Co. 
Marianna 
Fernandina (E) 
West Palm Beach 
Sanford 
DeLand 
Fernandina (W) 

· Flo~Gas Corporation 
West Palm Beach 
Sanford 
DeLand 

Total 

Allocation 
Per Study 
Sq. Footage 

7,004 
5 604 

12,608 

12.608 
1987 

Customers 
26,435 

5 951 
32,386 

Plant 
Investment 
12-31-87 

$12,039,438 
14,506,227 
20,757,181 
4,077,795 
1,859,592 
4,520,191 

2,696,550 
276,120 
379 807 

61,112,901 

Allocation 
Per Study 

X 
55.55 
44 45 

100.00 

100.00 

81.63 
18.37 

100.00 

19.70 
23.74 
33.97 

6.67 
3.04 
7.40 

4.41 
.45 
.62 

100.00 

$ 

Y/E DECMEBER 31, 1987 

Common 
Utility 
Plant 

$ 320,527 
256 479 
577,006 

54,187 
14,235 

591 104 
$1.236,532 

209,364* 
47 115* 

$ 256,479 

$ 76,623 
92,337 

132,126 
25,943 
11,824 
28,782 

17,153 
1,750 
2411 

388,949 

Allocation 
X924 

$12,112,370 
14,598,564 
20,918,830 
4,000,905 
1,641,326 
4,548,973 

57,820,968 

2, 724,977 
277,870 
382 218 

61,2061033 

Common 
Composite 
Allocation 

Common Plant 
Excl. Data 
Proc. Equip. 

Data Processing Equip. Utility 

Fla. Publ. Util. Co. 
Marianna 
Fernandina (E) 
West Palm Beach 
Sanford 
DeLand 
Fernandina (W) 

Flo-Gas Corp. (Non-Reg.) 
West Palm Beach 
Sanford 
DeLand 

Total 

$ 

$ 

76,623 
92,337 

341,490 
25,943 
11,824 
28,782 

64,268 
1,750 
2.411 

645,428 

*Included in Allocation Basis of General "X" 

356A 

% 

15.37 
13.29 
42.05 

7.83 
3.98 
6.06 

8.68 
1.04 
1. 70 

100.00 

Amount Plant 

$ 90 , 853 $ 167,476 
78,558 170,895 

248,559 590,049 
46,283 72,226 
23,526 35,350 
35,821 64,603 

51,308 115,576 
6,147 7,897 

10 049 12 460 
$ 591,104 $ 1, 2361532 



COMPUTATION AND ALLOCATION OF COMMON UTILITY PLANT 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATiON BALANCES 

AS OF DECEMBER 31 1986 
Computation of Common Utility Plant 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation: 
Structures and Improvements 

Avg. Bal. X 1.93% 21 Years (Less Retirements) 
Avg. Bal. X 1.93% 22 Years (Less Retirements) 

Office Furniture, Fixtures & Machines 
Avg. Bal. X 5.16% 4 Year 
Avg. Bal. X 5.16% 5 Years 

Telephone Equipment 
Avg. Bal. X 8.13% 2 Years 

. Avg. Bal. X 8.13% 3 Years 
Allocation of Common Plant Accumulated 
Provision for Depreciation Applicable to: 

West Palm Beach 
Local "A" 
General "X" 

Sanford 
DeLand 
Marianna 
Fernandina (E) 
Fernandina (W) 
Flo-Gas (Non-Reg.) 

$146,659 
146,659 
146,659 
146,659 
146,659 
146,659 
146,659 
146,659 

X 44.45% 
X 55.55% 

X 81.37% -
X 34.42% -

6.56% -
3.18%­

X 19.92%­

X 55.55% X 
X 55.55% X 
X 55.55% 
X 55.55% X 23.61% = 

6.51% = 

5.80% 
X 55.55% X 
X 55.55% X 

(Local "A") 
18.63% - 12.145 

West Palm Beach 
Local 11A11 

General "X" 
Sanford 
DeLand 
Marianna 
Fernandina (E) 
Fernandina (W) 
Flo-Gas (Non-Reg.) 

(Local "A") 
18.37% - 12.976 

$158,910 X 44.45% X 
158,910 X 55.55% X 
158,910 X 55.55% X 
158,910 X 55.55% X 
158 , 910 X 55.55% X 
158,910 X 55.55% X 
158,910 X 55.55% X 
158,910 X 55.55% X 

Computat ion of Accumulated Provision for 
Depreciation on Data Processing Equipment: 

System 38 Avg. Bal . X 12% X 5 Years 
System 38 Avg. Bal. X 12% X 6 Years 

Allocation of Accumulated Provision for 
Depreciation of Data 

West Palm Beach 
Sanford 
DeLand 
Marianna 
Fernandina (E) 
Fernandina (W) 
Flo-Gas Corp. 

West Palm Beach 
Sanford 
DeLand 
Marianna 
Fernandina (E) 
Fernandina (W) 
Flo-Gas Corp. 

Processing Equipment: 
$241,825 X 41.80% = 

241,825 X 7. 72% = 

241 , 825 X 3.99% = 

241,825 X 15.61% = 

241,825 X 12.95% 
241,825 X 5.86% 
241,825 X 12.07% 

$310,629 X 42.05% = 

310,629 X 7.83%-
310,629 X 3.98% 
310,629 X 15.37% 
310,629 X 13.29% = 

310,629 X 6.06% 
310,629 X 11.42% 

81.63% = 

33.97% -
6.67% -
3.04% -

19.70% = 

23.74%-
7 . 40%-
5.48% 
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$ 53,045 
281042 

$ 4, 725 

161870 . 

$ 57,660 
291987 

$ 4,837 

~138 1713 
$1471041 

~ 61082 
$ 8,853 

~ 1,864 
$ 31016 

146,659 158,910 

$ 81,087 
5,344 
2,591 

16,229 
19,235 

5,303 

146,659 X 44.45% X 

~1461659 

$ 87,647 
5,888 
2,684 

17,390 
20,956 

6,532 

158 1910 X 44.45% X 
171813 

$2411825 

$101,083 
18,669 

9,649 
37,749 
31 ,316 
14' 171 
291188 

$2411825 

$1581910 

$3101629 

$130,619 
24,322 
12,363 
47,744 
41,283 
18,824 
35.474 

$3101629 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original 
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT 

Dec • 31 , 1990 

Report below the infor•ation called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, 
purchased, and interchanged during the year. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Line lte• Megawatt Hours :line lte111 l1ega11att Hours 
No . (a) (b) :No. (a) (b) 

1 SOURCES OF ENERGY 1 20 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY 
2 Generation (E xc lud ing Station Use): 21 Sales to Ulti1ate Consu1ers (lnclud-
3 Steal ing lnterdepart1ental Sales) 
4 Nuclear 22 Sales for Resale 

461,568 

5 Hydro-Conventional 230 23 Energy Furnished Without Charge 
6 Hydro-Pulped Storage 24 Energy Used by the Co1pany 
7 Other (Excluding Station Use): 
8 Less Energy for Pulping 25 Electric Depart1ent Only 
9 Net Generation (Enter Total 26 Energy Losses: 

of lines 3 thru 81 230 27 Trans1ission and Conversion Losses 

341 

10 Purchases 485,362 28 Distribution Losses 23,683 
11 Interchanges: 29 Losses Sold Thru PR Rates 
12 In (gross) 30 TOTAL Energy Losses 23,683 
13 Out (gross) 31 Energy Losses as Percent of Total , 
14 Net Interchanges (Li nes 12 & 131 0 on Line 19 4.881: 
15 Trans1ission for /by Others (Wheeling) 32 TOTAL (Enter Total of .lines 21, : 
16 Received (M irl h) 22, 23, 25, and 30) 485,592 : 
17 Delivered (Mirlh ) : 
18 Net Trans•ission (lines 16 & 17) 0 : 
19 TOTAL (Enter Total of : 

lines 9, 10 , 14, and 18) 485,592 , : 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' 

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT ! 
1. Report belo11 the in for1ation called for pertaining to si1ultaneous peaks established 1onthly (in : 

•ega11attsl and the 1on thly output (in •egawatt-hours) for the co•bined sources of electric energ~ of respondent: 
2. Report in colu•n (b ) the respondent's 1axi1u1 MW load as 1easured by the su1 of its coinc1dental net : 

generation and purchases plus or minus net interchange, •inus te~porary deliveries (not interchange) : 
of elergency poller to anot her srstea. Show IOnthly peak including such elllergency deliveries : 
in a footnote and brieflr ex~l a1n the nature of the e1ergency. There 1ay be cases of co11ingling of purchases 1 

and exchanges and "11hee l1ng, also of direct deliveries by the supplier to custo1ers of the 
reporting utility wherein segregation of MW deaand for deter1inat1on of peaks as specified by this report 
aay be unavailable. In these cases , report peaks which include the intermingled transactions. 
Furnish an explanatory note which indicates, among other things, the relative significance 
of the .deviation fro• basis otherwise applicable. If the ind1v1dual 11W amounts of such totals are 
needed for billing under separate rate schedules and are esti1ated, give the amount and basis of esti1ate. 

3. State type of •on thl y peak reading (instantaneous 15 30., or 60 linutes integrated). 
4. Monthly output is the su1 of respondent ' s net genera{ion for load and purchases plus or 1inus net 

interchange and plus or einus net transmission or wheeling. Total for the year 1ust agree 11ith line 19 above. 
5. If the respondent has two or more power syste1s not physically connected, furnish the infor1ation 

called for below for each sys te1. 

Line Month 
No. 

(a) 
33 January 
34 February 
35 Karch 
36 April 
37 llay 
38 June 
39 July 
40 August 
41 Septeaber 
42 October 
43 Nove1ber 
44 Dece•ber 
45 TOTAL 

FERC FORII 

l1ega11atts 

(b) 

Day of 
Week 
(c ) 

MONTHLY PEAK 
Day of Hour 
Month 

(d I (e I 

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULES 
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Type of Reading 

( f I 

11onthly Output 
(Mllh) I 

(See Jnstr. 41 : 
(g) 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANV 

KONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT 
HARIANNA, FLORIDA SYSTEK 

Y/E DEC; 31, 1990 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Day of Day of Type of Honthly Output 
Konth Hega11atts Week Honth Hour Reading (KIIh) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
January 39.6 
February 37.0 
"arch 36.0 
Apri I 36.4 
"ay 48.3 
June 55.5 
July 55.2 
August 56.0 
Septuber 55.7 
October 45.5 
Novl!lber 36.8 
Deceaber 40.7 

TOTAL 

Tuesday 2 
Honday 26 
Wednesday 21 
Wednesday 25 
Honday 21 
Wednesday 20 
Tuesday 10 
Friday 17 
Tuesday 4 
Wednesday 3 
Friday 30 
Wednesday 5 

HONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT 
FERNANDINA BEACH SYSTEH 

7:15 a.1. 15 "in. Int. 19,537 
7:15 a.111. 15 Hin. Int. 15,633 
7:15 a.1. 15 Hin. Int. 16,596 
3:00 P·•· 15 "in. Int. 17,538 
3:00 p.1. 15 "in. Int. 21,475 
1:15 p.111. 15 "in. Int. 23,720 
3:15 p.a. 15 "in. Int. .26,818 
1:45 p.11. 15 Hin. Int. 27,867 
3:15 p.a. 15 Kin. Int. 24,924 
2:15 p.a. 15 Kin. Int. 19,579 
7:15 a.111. 15 Hin. Int. 16,879 
7:15 a.1. 15 Hin. Int. 18,428 

------------
248,994 

------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Day of Day of Type of Honthly Output 
Honth Hega11atts Week Honth Hour Reading (HIIh) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
January 40.7 Friday 5 8:15 p.ll. 15 Hin. Int. 18,560 
February 42.3 Tuesday 6 8:00 p.m. 15 Kin. Int. 14,202 
"arch 31.4 Wednesday 2/28 11:15 p.lll. 15 "in. Int. 15,145 
April 40.0 Thursday 19 2:45 p.ll, 15 11in. Int. 16,041 
Kay 45.6 Friday 18 5:30 p.111. 15 Hin. Int. 19,984 
June 56.2 Thursday 28 8:15 p.lll. 15 11in. Int. 22,014 
July 60.5 Honday 30 4:45 p.ll. 15 Hin. Int. 26,424 
August 64.0 Honday 20 4:45 p.a. 15 Hin. Int. 25,485 
Septe1ber 53.8 Thursday 20 8:00 a.111. 15 Hin. Int. 22 '703 
October 52.2 Tuesday 2 8:15 p.111. 15 "in. Int. 22,643 
Nriveaber 35.5 Monday 12 12:45 p.lll. 15 11in. Int. 15,604 
Dece•ber 49.8 Monday 10 7:45 a.111. 15 11in. Int. 17,563 

------------
TOTAL 236,368 

============ 
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) 
1. Report data for Plant in Service only. average nuaber of e•ployees assignable to each plant. 
2. Large plants are steal plants Mith installed rapacity 6. If gas is used and purchased on a thera basis, report the Btu 
(naae plate rating) of 2S,OOO KM or aore. Report on this content of the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to 
page gas-turbine and internal coabustion plants of 10,000 Mcf. 
lM or aore, and nuclear plants. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (line 3B) and average cost per unit 
3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated of fuel burned (line 41) aust be consistent Mith charges to ex-
as a joint facility. pense accounts 501 and 547 (line 421 as shoMn on line 21. 
4. If net peak deaand for 60 ainutes is not available, B. If aore than one fuel is burned in a plant, furnish only the 
give data Mhich is available, specifying period. coMposite heat rate for all fuels burned. 
5. If any etployees attend aore than one plant, report 
on line 11 the approxitate 

lint!: 
No. : 

I tea 
(a) 

Plant Nate 

(b) 

Plant Nate 

(c) 

----------------------------------------~--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 
1 Kind of Plant (Steaa, · Internal Cotbustion, Gas Turbine or Nuclear) 
2 Type of Plant Construction (Conventional, Outdoor Boiler, Full Outdoor, Etc.) 
3 Yl!ar Originally Constructed 
4 Year Last Unit Mas Installed 
5 Total Installed Capacity (Maxitut Generator Naae Plate Ratings in MWl 
6 Net Peak Detand on Plant-MW (60 ainut!!"s) 
7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 
B Nt!t Continuous Plant Capability (MegaMattsJ' 
9 When Not Liaitl!d by Condensl!r Watl!r 

10 When LiMitl!d by Condl!nser Watl!r 
11 Average Nuaber of Eaployees 
12 Nt!t Generation, Exclusivl! of Plant Use - KWh 
13 Cost of Plant: 
14 Land and Land Rights 
15 Structures and laprovl!aents 
16 1 Equipaent Costs 
17 Total Cost 
18 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line 5) 
19 Production Expensl!s: 
20 Operation Supervision and Engineering 
21 Fut!l 
22 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 
23 Steaa Expenses 
24 1 Steaa Froa Other Sources 
25 Steaa Transferred (Cr.) 
26 Electric Expenses 
27 Misc. Steal (or Nuclear) PoMer Expenses 
29 Rents 
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
30 Maintenance of Structures 
31 I Maintenance of Boiler (or Reactor) Plant 
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 
33 Haint. of Hisc. Steat (or Nuclear) Plant 
34 Total Production Expenses 
35 Expenses per Nt!t KWh 
36 Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) 
37 Unit: (Coal-tons of 2,000 lb.)(Oil-barrels of 42 gals.)(Gas-Mcf)(Nuclear-indicate) 
39 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 
39 Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (Btu per lb. of coal, gal. of oil,or Hrf of gas) 
40 Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered f.o.b. Plant During Year 
41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 
42 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu 
43 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen. 
44 Average Btu per KWh Net Generation 
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NONE 

$0 
0.00 

Coal Gas Oil :coal 
Tons HCF Bbl.:Tons 

j; $0 
0.00 

Gas Oil 
HCF Bbl. 



11 t t W f .L~ .o.t UI4 •. na .• "'J. ' A I ~V 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (large Plants) (Continued) 
9. Ite1s under Cost of Plant are based on U.S. of A. accounts. 
Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, Syste1 

~ Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified 
as Other Power Supply Expenses. 
10. For It and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account 
Nos. 548 and S49 on line 26 "Electric Expenses•, and Main­
tenance Account Nos. S53 and 554 on line 32 "Maintenance 
of Electric Plant•. Indicate plants designed for peak 
load service. Designate auto1atically operated plants. 
11. For a plant equipped with co•binations of fossil fuel 
stea1 1 nuclear stea1 1 hydro, internal co1bustion or ~as-

Plant Na1e Plant Na1e Plant Na1e 

(d) (e) (f) 

turbine equip1ent, report each as a separate plant. However, if a 
gas-turbine unit functions in a co1bined cycle operatipn Mith a con­
ventional steal unit, in~lude the gas-turbine Mith the steal plant. 
12. If a nuclear poMer generating plant, briefly explain by foot­
note (a) accounting 1ethod for cost of poMer generated including 
any excess costs attributed to research and develop•ent; (b) types 
of cost units used for the various co1ponents of fuel cost; and 
(c) any other infor1ative data concerning plant type, fuel used, 
fuel enrichaent by type and quantity for the report period, and 
other physical and operating characteristics of plant. 

Plant Na•e Plant Na1e Plant Na•e 

(g) (h) ( i) 
Line! 
No. : 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

' - · 

....... . 
I 

-· 
- ' ' I 

I 

' I -· I 

' -· 
I 
I 

' ' ....... , 
' 
' ' 
' I _, 
' 

' - I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

' 

Coal Gas 
Tons IICF 

FERC FORti 1 

so 
so.oo 

I 

t ' l 

$0 
0.00 
Oil 
Bbl 

so so 
so.oo so.oo 

so so 
0.00 0.00 

Coal Gas Oil Coal Gas Oil 
Tons HCF Bbl Tons HCF Bbl 

so 
$0.00 

$0 
0.00 

Coal Gas· Oil Coal Gas 
Tons IICF Bbl Tons MCF 
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so 
so.oo 

so 
0.00 
Oil Coal 
Bbl Tons 

so 
so.oo 

so 
0.00 

Gas: Oil 
IICF! Bbl 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

I 

10 
11 
12 
13 I 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

?. 
HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (large Plants) 

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or aore of 
installed capacity (naae plate ratings). 
2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license fro• 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Coaaission, or operated as 
1 joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote . If 
licensed project, give project nuaber. 

Line !tea 

3. If net peak deaand for 60 ainutes is not available, 
give that which is available, specifying period. 
4. If a group of eaployees attends aore than one gen­
erating plant, report on line 11 the approxiaate aver­
age nuaber of eaployees assignable to each plant. 

FERC Licensed Proj. No. FERC Licensed Proj. No. 

Plant Naae: Plant Naae: 

No. : (a) (b) (c) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

1 :Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage) 
2 :Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor) 
3 :vear Originally Constructed 
4 :vear Last Unit was Installed NONE 
5 :Total Installed Capacity (Generator Naae Plate 

Ratings in "Nl 
6 :Net Peak Deaand on Plant-"egawatts (60 ainutes) 
7 :Plant Hours Connected to load 
8 :Net Plant Capability (In aegawatts) 
9 : (a) Under the "ost· Favorable Oper. Conditions 

10 : (b) Under the "ost Adverse Oper. Conditions 
11 :Average Nuaber of Eaployees 
12 :Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use-KWh 
13 :cost of Plant: 
14 land and land Rights 
15 Structures and Iaproveaents 
16 Reservoirs, Daas, and Waterways 
17 Equipaent Costs 
18 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 
19 TOTAL Cost ' (Enter Total of lines 14 thru 18) 
20 Cost per KN of Installed Capacity (Line 5) 
21 :Production Expenses: 
22 Operation Supervision and Engineering 
23 Water for Power 
24 Hydraulic Expenses 
25 Electric Expenses 
26 "isc. Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 
27 Rents 
28 "aintenance Supervision and Engineering 
29 "aintenance of Structures 
30 "aintenance of Reservoirs, Daas, and Waterways 
31 "aintenance of Electric Plant 
32 "aintenance of "isc. Hydraulic Plant 
~3 Total Production Expenses (Total lines 22 thru 32): 
34 Expenses per net KWh 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATIST ICS (large Plants) (Cont inued) 

5. The iteas under Cost of Plant represent accounts or 
coabinations of accounts prescribed by the Unifora Systea 
of Accounts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased 
PoMer, Systea Control and Load Dispatching, and Other 
·Expenses classified as "Other PoMer Supply Expenses•. 

FERC Licensed Proj. No. FERC Licensed Proj. No. 

Plant Naae: Plant Naae: 

(d) (e) 

b. Report as a separate plant any plant 
equipped Mith coabinations of steaa, hydro, 
internal coabustion engine, or gas tur­
bine equipaent. 

FERC Licensed Proj. No. 

Plant Naae: 

(f) 
:une 
: No. 

----------------------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------· 
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1 
2 

I 

3 I. 

4 
5 

b 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
1b 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
2b 
27 

.28 
29 
30 
31 
32 1 

33 
34 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COKPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

2. It 
PUKPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (large Plants) 

\. 
t. Lirge plants and pu1ped storage plants of 10,000 KM or 
.Ore of installed capacity (na•e plate ratings). 
2. If any plant is leased, operating under a license fro• 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Co11ission, or operated as 
1 joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. Give 
project nu1ber. 
3~ If net peak deland for 60 1inutes is not available, give 
that Mhich is available, specifying period. 

line 
No. 

Itn 
(a) 

4. If a group of e1ployees attends 1ore than one generating 
plant, report on line 8 the approxi1ate average nu1ber of 

e1ployees assignable to each plant. 
.5. The ite1s under Cost of Plant represent accounts or co•­
binations of accounts prescribed by the Unifor• Syste1 of 
Accounts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased PaMer, 
Syste1 Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses 
classified as "Other PoMer Supply Expenses". 

FERC Licensed Proj, No. 

Plant Nne: 

(b) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 
1 :Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor) . 
2 :Year Originally Constructed 
3 :Year Last Unit Mas Installed 
4 :Total Installed Capacity (Generator Na1e Plate Ratings in KW) 
5 :Net Peak Deland on Plant-KegaMatts (60 •inutes) 
6 :Plant Hours Connected to Load While Generating 
7 :Net Plant Capability (In legaMatts): 
8 :Average Nu1ber of E1ployees 
9 :Generation Exclusive of Plant Use-KWH 

10 :Energy Used for Pulping-KWH 
11 :Net Output for Load (line 9 •inus line 10)-KWH 
12 ··cost of Plant 
13 Land and Land Rights 
14 Structures and I1prove1ents 
15 Reservoirs, Da1s and WaterMays 
16 Water Whe'els, Turbines, and Generators 
17 Accessory Electric Equip1ent 
18 Kiscellaneous PaMer plant_Equiplent 
19 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 
20 TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 13 thru 19) 
21 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 20 divided by line 4) 
22 ,Production Expenses 
23 Operation Supervision and Engineering 
24 Water for PaMer 
25 Pu1ped Storage Expenses 
26 Electric Expenses 
27 Kiscellaneous Pu1ped Storage PaMer Generation Expenses 
28 Rents 
29 Kaintenance Supervision and Engineering 
30 Kaintenance of Structures 
31 Kaintenance of Reservoirs, Da•s, and WaterMays 
32 Kaintenance of Electric Plant 
33 "aintenance of Kiscellaneous Pu1ped Storage Plant 
34 Production Exp. Before Pu1ping Exp. (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 33) 
35 Pulping Expenses 
36 Total Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 34 and 35) 
37 Expenses per KWH (Enter result of line 36 divided by line 9) 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

PUHPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 

6. Pulping energy (line 10) is that energy 1easured as 
input to the plant for pulping purposes. 

7. Include on line 35 the cost of energy used in pulping 
into the storage reservoir. When this ite• cannot be 
accurately co1puted, leave lines 35, 36 and 37 blank and 
describe at the botto1 of the schedule the co1pany's 

. principal sources of pulping power, the esti1ated a1ounts 
of energy fro• each station or other source that indivi-

dually provides 1ore than 10 percent of the total 
energy used for pulping, and production eMpenses 

per net HWH as reported herein for each source 
described. Group together stations and other 
sources which individually provide less than 10 
percent of total pulping energy. If contracts 
are 1ade with others to purchase power for pulp­
ping, give the supplier, contract nu1ber, and date 
of contract. 

FERC Licensed Proj. No. FERC Licensed Proj. No. FERC Licensed Proj. No. 

Plant Na1e: Plant Na1e: 

(c) (d) 

Plant Na1e: 

(e) 
:Line 
: No. 

I ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' 
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I 

1 
2 I 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
a 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Stall Plants) 

1. Stall generating plants are stea' plants of less than 
25,000 Kw; internal coebustion and gas turbine-plants, 
conventional hydro plants and puaped storage plants of 

a license fro• the Federal Energy Regulatory Cottission, 
or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise 
stateaent of the facts in a footnote. If licensed pro­
ject, give project nutber in footnote. less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (nate plate rating). 

2. Designate any plant leased fro• others, operated under 3. list plants appropriately under subheadings for steat, 

Installed 
Year Capacity Net Peak Net Generation 
Orig. Nate Plate Deaand Excluding 

Line Nate of Plant Con st. Rating (In 11W) 11W (60 11in.) Plant Use Cost of Plant 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 
1 :Hydro 
2 
3 
4 
5 

:Blue Springs, 11arianna,FL: 

6 
7 
9 
9 

:Internal Coebustion 
·--------------------

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

' :u 
:12 
'Fernandina Beach, 

16 
17 
19 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 ' 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Florida: 

1934 

1957 
1958 

.210 

1.000 
1.000 

229,964 

265,305 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (S1all Plants) (Continued) 

hydro, nuclear, internal co1bustion and gas turbine 
plants. For nuclear, see instruction 11, page 403. 
4. If net peak deaand for 60 1inutes is not avail­
able, give that Mhich is available, specifying period. 
5. If any plant is equipped Nith co1binations of stea•, 

hydro, internal co1bustion or gas turbine equipaent, 
report each as a separate plant. HoNever, if the ex-
haust heat fro• the gas turbine is utilized in a 
stea• turbine regenerative feed Mater cycle, or for 
preheated co1bustion air in a boiler, report as one plant. 

Plant Cost Production Expenses Fuel Cost 

Per "" Operation ------------------------------------ (In cents pe_r 
Installed Capacity Excluding Fuel Fuel "aintenance Kind of Fuel 1illion Btu) :une 

(g) (h) ( i) ( j) (k) (1) : No. 
------------------------------------------~-~-----------------------------------------------------------------------· 

OOO ' s 

1,362 5,243 

133 0 

5,386 

0 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

I 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 1 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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flORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS 

i. Report infor1ation concerning transaission lines, cost of 
lints, and expenses for year. List each transaission line having 
o•i~al voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report trans1ission 

lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage. 
2. lrfRSiission lines include all lines covered by the definition 
f trans1ission syste1 plant as given in the Unifor• Systea of 

Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this 
page. 
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required 
'Y 1 $tate co••ission. 
4. Exclude fro• this page any transaission lines for which 
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. 
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported 
in coluan (e) is: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) H-fraae, 
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; or (41 underground construction. 

DESIGNATION 
line! 
llo. ! 

----------------------------------' 
Fro• 
(a) 

1 Yulee, Fl 
2 

To 
(b) 

• 

VOLTAGE 

Operating : Designed : 
(c) ldl 

If a transaission line has aore than one type of supporting 
structure, indicate the 1ileage of each type of construction 
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a 
transaission line of a different type of construction need 
not be distinguished fro• the reaainder of the line. 
6. Report in coluans (f) and .ig) the total pole Iiles of 
transaission line. Show in coluan (f) the pole ailes of line 
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line 
designated; conversely, show in coluan (g) the pole ailes of 
line on structures the cost of which is reported for another 
line. Report pole tiles of line on leased or partly owned 
structures in coluan (g), In a footnote, explain the basis 
of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to 
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the 
line designated. 

Type of 
Supporting 
Structure 

(e) 

LENGTH 
--------------------------------------------------· 

On Structures 
of Line 

Designated 
If I 

On Structures 
of Another Line 

(g) 

Nuaber 
of 

Circuits 
(h) 

3 

Block 97 
Fernandina 
Beach, FL 138,000 138,000 Concrete & Wood: 11.4 NONE 1 

4 
5 Block 97 
6 Fernandina 
7 Beach, Fl 
8 
9 Block 97 

10 Fernandina 
11 Beach, FL 
12 
l3 Block 83 
14 Fernandina 
15 Beach, FL 
16 
17 Block 83 
18 Fernandina 
19 Beach, FL 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 : 

FERC FOR" 1 

Block 83 
Fernandina 
Beach, FL 

State Road 105 
and Julia St. 

Container 
Corporation 
of Aaerica 

ITT Rayonier 
Inc. 

Pole 

69,000 69,000 Wood Pole 2.0 NONE 

69,000 69,000 Wood Pole 6.0 NONE 

69,000 69,000 Wood Pole 0.6 NONE 

69,000 69,000 Wood Pole 2.0 NONE 

TOTAL 22.0 : 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31 1 1990 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 

7. Do not report the sa1e trans1ission line structure twice. 
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one line. 
Designat~ in a footnote if you do not include lower voltage lines 
with higher voltage lines. If two or 1ore transaission line struc­
tures support lines of the sa1e voltage, report the pole •iles of 
the pri1ary structure in colu1n (f) and the pole •iles of the other 
line(s) in colu1n (g). 
B • . Designate any transaission line or portion thereof for which 
the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased 
fro• another co1pany, give na1e of lessor, date and ter1s of 
lease, and a1ount of rent for year. For any trans1ission line 
other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the respon­
dent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or 

COST OF LINE 
--------------------------------------------1 ' 

shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct state1ent explain­
ing the arrange1ent and giving particulars (details) of such aat­
ters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, na•e of 
co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the line, and how the ex­
penses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts 
affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an 
associated company. 
9. Designate any trans1ission line leased to another co1pany 
and give na•e of lessee, date and ter1s of lease, annual rent for 
year, and how deter1ined. Specify whether Jessee is an 
associated coapany. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colu•ns (j) to Ill on 
the book cost at end of year. 

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXEStt 
Size of 

Conductor 
and Material 

( i) 

Construction 
and Other 

Costs 

------------------------------------------------------------------' 

Land 
( j) ( k) 

Total Cost 
(I) 

Operation 
Expenses 

(Ill) 

Maintenance 
Expenses 

(n) 

Rents 
(o) 

Total 
Expenses 

(p) 

I 

I 
I 

Line: 
no. : 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- · 

394.6MCII Alu1. :t 25,803 889,312 

4/0 Alu1. 29B 1156 

477MCII Alu1. 32,677 489,789 

394.611Ctl Alu1. 90,636 

915,115 

298' 156 

522,466 

90,636 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

I 

4/0 Alu1. 19 
20 
21 
22 

tlncludes Roads and Trails: 23 ' 
ttExpenses Shown! Below Include All Trans1ission lines 24 

25 
26 
27 ' 
28 
29 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- : ----: 
58,480 : 1,767,893 : 1,826,373 : 9,774 : 47,809 : 57,583 : 30 : 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR 

1. Report below the inforaation called for concerning 
transaission lines added or altered during the year. It 
is not necessary to report 1inor revisions of lines. 
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and 

Line 
No. 

LINE DESIGNATION 
-----------------------------------------' 

Fro1 
(a) 

To 
(b) 

I 

Line 
Length 

in Miles 
(c) 

underground construction and show each transaission line 
separately. If actual costs of coapleted construction are 
not readily available for reporting colu1ns (I) to (o), it 
is peraissible to report in these coluans the estiaated 

SUPPORTING STRUCTURE :ciRCUITS PER STRUCTURE : 
'-------------------------------·-----------------------· I I I 

1 Average : : 

Type 
(d) 

Nu1ber : 
per Miles Present Ulti1ate 

(e) (f) (g) 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 
1 
2 
3 
4 NONE 
5 
6 
7 
8 I 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19. : 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 I 

32 I 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 !TOTAL 
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TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

final coapletion costs. Designate, hoMever, if estiaated 
aaounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and 
Rights-of-Way, and Roads and Trails, in coluan (I) Mith 
appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit 

CONDUCTORS 

in coluan (a). 
3. If design voltage differs fro• operating voltage, 
indicate such fact by footnote; also Mhere line is 
other than bO cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other 
characteristic. 

LINE COST 
'----------------------------------------------------------· 

Size 
(h) 

Specification 
IiI 

Voltage KV 
Configuration: 

and 
Spacing 1 (Operating) 

!k I I j I 

I I 

Land and 
Land 

Rights 
(I) 

Poles, 
Towers and 
Fixtures 

(I) 

Conductors 
and 

Devices 
(n) 

Total 
(o) 

:une 
:No. 

I 
I 

·----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· I I 

2 
3 
4 
s 
b 
7 

I . 8 
9 I 

10 I 

11 
12 
13 
141 
15 
1b 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
2b 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
3b 
37 I 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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SUBSTATIONS 

1. Report below the infor1ation called for concern­
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of 
the year. 
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or 
street railway custo1er should not be listed below. 
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving custo1ers with energy for 
resale, 1ay be grouped according to functional char-

acter, but the nu1ber of such substations 1ust be shown. 
4. Indicate in colu1n (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating whether trans1ission or distribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
su11arize according to function the capacities reported for 
the individual stations in colu1n (f). 
5. Show in colu1ns (i), (j) and (k) special equip1ent such 
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

--~---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

line 
No. 

Na1e and location of Substation 
(a) 

1 :"arianna, Florida 
2 Hydro Plant 
3 
4 
s 
6 
7 
8 
9 

'Fernandina Beach, Florida 
Jesse l. Terry Substation 

A•elia Plantation Substation 

10 Rayonier Chip Kill 
11 
12 , Stepdown Substation 
13 
14 
15 , 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

FERC FORK 1 

Character of 
Substation 

(b) 

Distribution 
Unattended 

Distribution 
Unattended 

Distribution 
Unattended 

Distribution 

Trans1ission and 
Distribution 
Unattended 

Distribution 
Trans1ission 
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VOLTAGE lin KVa) 
·-----------------------------------------' I I 

Priury 
(c) 

4,160 

69" 

69" 

69" 

138" 

Secondary 
(d) 

12,470 

12.4" 

12.4K 

12.4K 

69K 

Tertiary ' 
(e) 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

iliary equiptent for increasing capacity. 
6. Designate substations or tajor itets of equiptent 
leased fro• others, jointly owned with others, or oper­
ated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the 
respondent. For any substation or equiptent operated 
under lease, give nate of lessor, date and period of 
lease and annual rent. For any substation or equip-

tent operated other than by reason of sole 
ownership or lease, give nate of co-owner or other 
party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other 
accounting between the parties, and state atounts 
and account affected in respondent ' s books of 
accounts. Specify in each case whether lessor, co­
owner, or other party is an associated cotpany. 

Capacity of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIP"ENT 
Substation Nutber of Nutber of ·--------------------------------------------------' I I 

(In Service) Transfor•ers Spare Type of Nutber of Total 
(In "Va) in Service Transforters Equiptent Units Capacity :une I . 

I 

(f) (g) (h) (i) ( j) (k) : No . 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

. I 

I 

500 

29,900 

40,000 

9,400 

110,000 
20,000 

98,700 
110,000 

: T 
:D 

·---------------- · I I 

I 
I 209,700 : 

FERC FOR" 

3 

3 

2 

2 
1 

I 

1 
2 
3 
4 

0 Fans Added 5 
6 
7 

0 Fans Added 9 
9 

0 Fans Added 10 
11 

0 Fans Added 12 
0 Fans Added 13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
19 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
39 
39 
40 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS 

1. Report below the information called for concerning distribution watt-hour meters and 
line transformers. 
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not external demand meters. 
3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour meters or line transformers 

held by the respondent under lease from others, jointly owned with others, or held other­
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. If 500 or more meters or line 
transformers are held under a lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and 
annual rent. If 500 or more meters or line transformers are held other than by reason 
of sole ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of 
accounting for expenses between the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected 
in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or 
other party is an associated company. 

Line Transformers 
:Number of Watt 

Hour Meters 
'-------------------------------· 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
ll 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

Item 
(a) 

Number at Beginning of Year 

Additions During Year 
Purchases 
Associated with Utility 
Plant Acquired 

Total Additions (Enter 
Total of lines 3 and ll) 

Reductions During Year 
Retirements 
Associated with Utility 
Plant Sold 

Total Reductions (Enter 
Total of lines 7 and 8) 

Number at End of Year 
(Lines 1 + 5 - 9) 

In Stock 
12 Locked Meters on Customers' 

13 

1ll 
15 

Premises 
Inactive Transformers on 

System 
In Customers' Use 
In Company ' s Use 

16 TOTAL End of Year(Enter 
Total of lines 11 to 15. 
This line should equal 
line 10.) 

FERC FORM 1 

I I 

( b) 

21,7ll9 : 

510 

510 : 

226 

226 : 

Number 

(c) 

:Total Capacity 
(In MVa) 

(d) 

8,339 : 318.775 

2ll9 1ll.380 

2ll9 : lll.380 

50 2.712 

50 : 2.712 : 
' ----------------·-------------------------------· I I 

22,033 : 

815 

79ll 

20,ll16 
8 

22,033 : 

Page 429 

8,538 : 

298 

28 
8,193 

19 

8,538 : 

I 

330.4ll3 

27.333 

0.390 
302.030 I 

0.690 

330.llll3 



-

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES 

1. For purposes of this response, environaental protection 
facilities shall be defined as any building, structure, equipment, 
facility, or iaproveaent designed and constructed solely for con­
trol, reduction, prevention or abat£aent of discharges or releases 
into the environaent of gaseous, liquid, or solid substances, 
heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, or abate­
tent of any other adverse iapact of an activity on the environ­
tent. 
2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for en­
vironaental considerations over the cost of alternative facilities 

(3) Monitoring equipaent 
(4) Other. 

B. Water pollution control facilities: 
(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, puaps, etc. 
(2) Waste water treataent equipaent 
(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipaent 
(4) Oil interceptors 
(5) Sediaent control facilities 
(6) Monitoring equipaent 
( 7) Other. 

which would otherwise be used without environaental con- C. Solid waste disposal costs: 
siderations. Use the best engineering design achievable without (1) Ash handling and disposal equipaent 
environaental restrictions as the basis for deteraining costs (2) Land 
without environaental considerations. It is not intended that (3) Settling ponds 
special design studies be aade for purposes of this response. (4) Other. 
Base the response on the best engineering judgeaent where D. Noise abateaent equipaent: 
direct coaparisons are not available. (1) Structures 

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estiaated (2) Mufflers 
costs of environaental protection facilities in service, constructed (3) Sound proofing equipaent 
or aodified in connection with the production, transaission, and (4) Monitoring equipaent 
distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported here~n for all (5) Other 
such environaental facilities placed in service on or after E. Esthetic costs: 

( 1) Architectural costs 
(2) Towers 
(3) Underground lines 
( 4) Landscaping 
( 5) Other. 

January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily deterMinable that such 
facilities were constructed or aodified for environmental rather 
than operational purposes. Also report siailar expenditures for 
environaental plant included in construction work in progress. 
Estiaate the cost of facilities when the original cost is not 
available or facilities are jointly owned with another utility, 
vided the respondent explains the basis of such estiaations. 

Exaaples of these costs would include a portion of the 
costs of tall saokestacks, underground Jines, and landscaped 

pro- F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to restricted 
output fro• existing facilities, or addition of pollution 
control facilities. 

substations. Explain such costs in a footnote. 
3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an 
estieated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to 
provide power to operate associated environmental protection 
facilities. Explain such estiaations in a footnote. 
4. Report all costs under the aajor classifications provided 
below and include, as a ainimum, the iteas listed hereunder: 

A. Air pollution facilities: 
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. 
(2) Changes necessary to accom1odate use of environ­

mentally clean fuels such as low ash or low sulfur 
fuels including storage and handling equip~ent. 

G. Miscellaneous: 
(1) Preparation of environaental reports 
(2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts 330 1 

331, 332, and 335 
(3) Parks and related facilities 
(4) Other. 

5. In those instances when costs are coaposites of both actual 
supportable costs and estiaates of costs, specify in coluan 
(g) the actual costs that are included in coluan (f). 

6. Report construction work in progress relating to environ­
mental facilities at line 9. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR Balance at End Line 
No. Classification of Cost 

(a) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 
Additions 

(c) 

Retireaents Adjustaent 
(d) (e) 

of Year 
(f) 

Actual 
Cost 
(g) 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' 
1 Air Pollution Control Facilities 
2 Water Pollution Control Facilities 
~ Solid Waste Disposal Costs 
4 Noise Abatetent Equipaent 
5 Esthetic Costs 
6 Additional Plant Capacity 
7 Miscellaneous (Identify significant) 
8 TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7) 
9 Construction Work in Progress 

FERC FORM 1 

I 

NONE 
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-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES 

------ -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environmental protect­
ion facilities the cost of which are reported on page 428. Where it is necessary that 
allocations and/or estimates of costs be made, state the basis or method used. 
2. Include below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection 
equipment, facilities, and programs. 
3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed below. 
4. Under item 6 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and 
the alternative fuels that would otherwise be used and are available for use. 
5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to 
compensate for the deficiency in output from existing plants due to the addition of 
pollution control equipment, use of alternate environmentally preferable fuels, or 
environmental regulations of governmental bodies. Base the price of replacement power 
purchased on the average system price of purchased power if the actual cost of such 
replacement power is not known. Price internally generated replacement power at the 
system average cost of power generated if the actual cost of specific replacement 
generation is not known. 
6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed directly on or directly 
relatable to environmental facilities. Also include under item 8 licensing and similar 
fees on such facilities. 
7. In those instances where expenses are composed of both actual supportable data 
and estimates of costs, specify in column (c) the actual expenses that are included 
in column (b). 

Line 
No. 

1 Depreciation 

Classification of Expense 
(a) 

2 Labor, Maintenance, Materials, and Supplies Cost 
Related to Env. Facilities and Programs 

3 Fuel Related Costs 
4 Operation of Facilities 
5 Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal 
6 Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean 

Fuels 
7 Replacement Power Costs 
8 Taxes and Fees 
9 Adminstrative and General 

10 Other (Identify significant) 

11 TOTAL 

FERC FORM 1 Page 431 

Amount 
(b) 

NONE 

Actual Expenses 
(c) 
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FOOTNOTE DATA 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 
Number 

(a) 

Item 
Number 

(b) 

Column 
Number 

(c) 

Comments 
( d ) 

·----------------------------------------------------------------------------· ' ' 

None 
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors, and Affiliates 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1990 

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the 
calendar year (other than compensation related to position with Respondents) between the 
Respondent and officer and director listed in Schedule 1. In addition, provide the same 
information with respect to professional services for each firm, partnership, or organi­
zation with which the officer or director is affiliated. 

!: Name of 
' Officer or Director 

D. Downey 

Name and Address 
of Affiliated Entity 

Law Firm of Paty, 
Downey, Lewis & Fick 
P. 0. Box 23<15 
Palm Beach, FL 
33<180 

Amount 

$756 

Identification of 
Product or Service 

Attorney 

*Business Agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which 
pinds the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future 
years. Although the Respondent and/or other consolidated companies will benefit from the 
arrangement, the officer or director is, however, acting on his behalf or for the benefit 
of other companies or persons. 

Page ll51 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1990 

For each of the officials named in Schedule ___ , list the principal occupation or busi-
ness affiliation if other than listed in Schedule ___ , and all affiliations or connec-
tions with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For 
purposes of this part, the official will be considered to have an affiliation with any 
business or financial organization, firm, or partnership in which he is an officer, 
d~rector, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 

D. Downey 

Principal Occupation 
or Business Affiliation 

Affiliation or Connection with 
Any Other Business or Financial 

Organization, Firm, or Partnership 

Affiliation or 
Connection 

Attorney 

Name and 
Address · 

Law Firm of Paty, 
Downey, Lewis & Fick 
P. 0. Box 2345 
Palm Beach, FL 
33480 



Business Transactions with Related Parties 

For the Year Ended December 31~ 1990 

List each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative amount 
of $500 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and any business or financial 
organizations, firm, or partnership named in Schedule 1 identifying the parties, amounts, 
dates, and product, asset or service involved. 
Part I. Specific Instructions: Services and Products Received or Provided 

1. Enter in this part all transactions involving services and products received 
or provided. 

2. Below are some types of transactions to include: 
- Management, legal, and accounting services 
- Computer services 
- Engineering and construction services 
- Repairing and servicing of equipment 
-Material, fuel, and supplies furnished 
- Leasing of structures, land, and equipment 
- All rental transactions 
- Sale, purchase, or transfer of various products 

3. The columnar instructions follow: 
COLUMN 

(a) Enter name of related party. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if service is a purchase by Respondent; "s" if 

service is sold by Respondent 
(e) Enter total amount paid~ received~ or accrued during the year for each 

type of service listed in Column (c). Do not net amounts when services 
are both received and provided. 

Name of Company 
or Related Party 

(a) 

Law Firm of Paty, 
Downey, Lewis & Fick 

Character 
Service and/or 
Name or Product 

( b) 

Legal Services 

Contract 
Effective Dates 

( c) 
--- - -----------

February 1990 
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"P" 
or 
"S" 
(d) 

p 

Total Charge 
for the Year 

Amount 
(e) 

($) 

----------

756 



Business Transactions with Related Parties (Cont'd) 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1990 

Part II. Specific Instructions: Sale, Purchase, and Transfer of Assets 

Name of 

1. Enter in this part all transactions relating to the purchase, sale, or 
transfer of assets. 

2. Below are examples of some types of transactions to include: 
- Purchase, sale, and transfer of equipment 

Purchase, sale, and transfer of land and structure 
Purchase, sale, and transfer of securities 
Noncash transfer of assets 
Noncash dividends other than stock dividends 
Write-off of bad debts or loans 

3. The columnar instructions follow: 

COLUMN 

(a) Enter name of related company or party. 
(b) Describe briefly the type of assets purchased, sold, or transferred. 
(c) Enter the total received or paid for disposition of the assets. 

Indicate purchase with the letter "p"; sale items by the letters "s". 
(d) Enter the book cost, less accrued depreciation, for each item re­

ported in Column (b). 
(e) Enter the net profit or loss for each item - Column (c) less 

Column (d). 
(f) Enter the fair market value for each item reported in Column (b). 

Company 

In the space below or in a supplement schedule, describe the basis 
or method used to derive fair market value. 

Fair 
Description Sale Or Net Gain Market 

or Related Party of Items Purchase Price Book Value Or Loss Value 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

----------------- -- ------------- --------------- ---------- ------- ---------

Flo-Gas Corp. Meters 11 '989 s 11 '989 0 

Flo-Gas Corp. Meters 324 p 324 0 

Flo-Gas Corp. Regulators 1 '054 s 1,054 0 

Flo-Gas Corp. Truck 15' 928 p 15,928 0 
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,...... 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Changes in Corporate Structure 

Provide any changes in corporate structure including 
partnerships, minority interests, and joint ventures and an 
updated organizational chart. 

'-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' 

:Line 
No. 

Effective 
Date 

(a) 

Description 
of Change 

(b) 

:-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1 
2 
3 
ll 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
1ll 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
2ll 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
3ll 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
l!O 

We have enclosed copies of our updated Organizational Chart 
for Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Flo-Gas does not have employees. 

Schedule 1 - PSC/AFA/6 (7/89) 
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1 

Vice President 
John T. English 

MariarwJ 
Division Mgr. 

Ray Lewis 
Interim 
Manager 

Revised 3/1/91 

Fernandina Beach 
Division __,­

John T. English 

Secretary 
Betty Cres._, 

llane9er 
&as 

Operations 
c. Stein 

"" Div. Oper. 
llid-Florida 

Division __,­
D. Kr-ky ...._.. 

G. Sions 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CQ!PANY 
Organizational Chart 

Chai,_, of EMcutiw c.-ittee 
Robert L. Terry 

President ' Chief Executiw Officer 
Frankl in Cressman 

Senior 
Vice President 

G. Jerauld 

Director of 
Internal 
Audit 

D. Troy 

I 

I 
~ 
L__,_J 

Data 
Processil"l!l 

-.ger 
W. Little 

Acccu1til"l!l ...._.. 
G. Bacivnen 

Corporate 
Secretary 

Mildred Hall 

~ 
~ 

CHART A 

Pet"SOmel __,. 
J. Reinhartsen 



Revised 3/1/91 

2 
Draftsmen 

1 
Field 
Tech. 

I I I I 1 I I I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY CHART B 
Gas Operations organizational Chart 

2 Field Techs. 
1 P/T Aide 

I c. L. STEIN -] 

WPB Operations 
George Sims 

Mid-Florida Division 
Dino Kramsky 



13 
Propane 

Operators 

Revised 3/1/91 

4 Clerks 
1 S~ior Clerk 
1 SKretary 

lleasur"""'"t 
~isor 
Bob DeMott 

j 
Keter Teens. 

1 PIT laborer 
2 warehouse 

Persons 

1 l 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COIPAIIT 
West Pal• Beach Gas ~ticns Organiuticnal Chart 

I 

DIVISIIII ti'ERA~~ MIIAGBt---l 
George SlOIS 

Assist.rt Division 
~tions..._,. 

Jim Atkins 

I '~M'" I 14 Service 
Teclls. 
Warehouse 
Tech. 

Dispatch 
Clerk 

1 

gJ -
ch 

b u 

I
~,,K I 
~rttendent 

Don (itner 1 

I 
EJ . 

. 
tO !list. 

lied!. 
l Welder 

CJIART C1 

~ ~~·- J 

~ 
5 Distribution 

Ted~$. 

1 Draft_, 
1 PIT Draf~ I 



I l 

I Sales 
1 
Rep. I ---------~ Office ~aN>ger I 

Revised 3/1/91 

Meter Reader 
Meter Reader I 
Collector 

2 Customer 
Service 
Reps. 

[ 1 Dispatcher I 

1 I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES c:a1PANT 
Mid-Florida Division Organizational Chart 

Division Meneger 
Dino Kramslcy 

l 

I 
I DEI..AIIl DISTltiCT I 

I 
I 

I I 

I Distrit:.rtion ~rintendent 
I R. McCa1n I 

I Assistant Engineer I I 

). 

I 

1 Office HaN>ger i I Sales Rep. I 

2 Customer 
Services 
Reos. 

I 

Meter Reader I 
Collector 

I 1 Dispatcher ] 

n 
~ 

I 

I Flo~Gas I 

CHART C2 



1 1 

I Accounting Mgr. 
George Bachman I 

I 
Asst. Acctg. General Acctg. 

Manager Supervisor 
c. Portner E. Fernandez 

I I 

I I 
2 Accountants 

3 Accountants 2 Acctg. Clerks 
1 Switchbd. Op. 
1 Printer 
1 courier 

Revised 3/1/91 

·• 

) 1 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 
------------------------ ---------------- --- -------- ---------------------------------

Summary of Affiliated Transfers 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business 
transaction exceeding $300 in any one year, entered into between the 
Respondent and an affiliated business or financial organization, firm, 
or partnership identifying parties. amounts, dates, and product, asset, 
or service involved. 

Column 
a) Enter name of affiliate. 
b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchase by 

the Respondent: "s" if the service or product is sold by the 
Respondent. 

e) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year 
for each type of service or product listed in column (c). Do 
not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

'---------------------------------------------------- ·--------------------------------' ' I 

:Total Charge for Year: 
:Type of Service Relevant Contract '---------------------' I I 

Name of and/or or Agreement and : "P" or: Dollar 
:Line Affiliate :Name of Product Effective Date : ugu Amount 

1\lo. (a) (b) (c) : ( d ) (e) 
'------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' ' ' 

1 
..., 
L. 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 SEE ATTACHED 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 .. 23 I 

24 
25 

Schedule 2 - PSC/AFA/6 (7/89) 
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I 
I · 

:une 
: No. 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Summary of Affiliated Cost Allocation 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business 
transaction exceeding a cumulative amount of $300 in any one year, entered 
into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial organi­
zation, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and pro­
duct, asset, or service (including human resources earning in excess of 
$30,000) involved. 

Column 
a) Enter name of affiliate. 
b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
d) Enter the letter "t" if the service or product is a purchase by 

the Respondent: "f" i'f the service or product is sold by the 
Respondent. 

e) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year 
for each type of service or product listed in column (c). Do 
not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

:Total Charge for Year 

Name of 
Affiliate 

(a) 

:Type of Service 
and/or 

:Name of Product 
(b) 

Relevant Contract 
1 or Agreement and 
1 Effective Date 

(c) 

: "T" or: 
:uFn 

Dollar 
Amount 

(e) 
I ' I 
.--------------------------------------------~~----------~----------------------------, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 SEE ATTACHED 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Schedu~e 3 - PSC/AFA/6 (7/89) 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Transfer of Real Assets or Right s 

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers 
or the rights to use assets. Provide: 

An indication that title has passed and the names of 
the purchasing and selling parties 
A description of the asset or right transferred 

- A description of the financial or other considerations 
associated with the transfer. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

Line 
No. 

Names of 
Purchasing and 
Selling Parties 

(a) 

Has Title 
Passed 

(Yes/No) 
(b) 

Description of 
Asset or Right 
Transferred 

( c) 

Financial or Other 
Considerations 
Associated with 

Transfer 
( d ) 

I 

·-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' I I 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 SEE ATTACHED 
8 
•9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 . I 

I 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Schedule 4 - PSC/AFA/ 6 ( 7/89) 
Page 458 
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(Schedules 2, 3, 4) 

ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY REPORT 

Currently, we have been providing details of material intercompany transactions 
on a quarterly basis. Flo-Gas Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary of 
Florida Public Utilities Company and transactions that exceed $300 annually are 
numerous. Therefore, the enclosed summaries of Flo-Gas' Income Statement and 
Balance Sheet should be sufficient to meet the requirements of this report. 

Items relating specifically to Flo-Gas are charged directly. 

Corporate general expenses relating to both companies are allocated 
using factors previously reviewed by the Florida Public Service 
Commission during our last rate proceeding in 1990. 

Items that typically create intercompany transactions include 
payroll, cash payments and receipts, and propane purchases. 

Flo-Gas does not have employees or cash. 

Detailed transactions are available at our corporate office. 
additional information, please let us know. 

If you require 

NOTE: Flo-Gas' Income Statement and Balance Sheet (Supplement Pages 1-3) 



ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY SUPPLEMENT 
Flo-Gas 

Income Statement 
12 Months Ending 12/31/90 

Operating Revenues 
Operation Expenses 
Maintenance Expenses 
Depreciation Expense 
Amortization of Utility Plant-

Acquisition Adjustment 
Tax Other Than Income Tax-Utility 

Operation Expense 
Income Tax-Federal - Utility 

Operating Income 
Income Tax-State - Utility 

Operating Income 
Deferred Income Tax-Federal - Utility 

Operating Income 
Deferred Income Tax-State - Utility 

Operating Income 
Investment Tax Credit - Utility 

Operating Income 
Operating Income 

Other Income and Deductions 
Interest and Dividend Income 
Misc. Non-Operating Income 
Other Income Deductions 
Taxes Other Than Income - Other 
Income Taxes-Federal - Other Income 
Income Taxes-State - Other Income 

Other (Income) and Deductions 

Interest Charges 
Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies 
Other Interest Expense 

Interest Charges 

Extraordinary Items 
Cumulative Effect - Change in 

Accounting Prine. - Net 

Net Income 

Year-to-Date 
Actual 

$3' 937' 133 
3,039,536 

252,801 
191,893 

41,389 

39,274 

6,596 

94,523 

9,480 

{10,313) 
271' 954 

1,217 
(1, 217) 

0 

28 474 
28,474 

0 

$ 243.480 

Page 1 

Last 
Year-to-Date 

Actual 
$3,264,689 

2,461,262 
254,222 
169,594 

38' 131 

(14,479) 

(4,256) 

128,303 

6,308 

(11,033) 
236,637 

4,291 
(24) 

4,267 

28.804 
28,804 

61. 663 

$ 265,229 
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ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY SUPPLEMENT 
Flo-Gas 

Balance Sheet - 09 
As of December 31, 1990 

Assets and Other Debits 
Utility Plant 

Utility Plant in Service 
Utility Plant Purchased/Sold 
Completed Construction Not Classified 
Construction Work in Progress 

Utility Plant 

Accumulated Depreciation 
Accum. Dep.-Utility Plant in Service 
Accum. Dep.-Transportation Equip. 
Retirement Work in Progress 
Accum. Dep.-Rental Equipment 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Other Utility Plant 
Utility Plant Acquisition Adj. 
Accum. Amort.-Utility Acq. Adj. 

Other Utility Plant 

Other Property and Investments 
Investment in Assoc. Companies­

Common Stock 
Other Property and Investments 

Current and Accrued Assets 
Customer Accounts Receivable 
Allow. for Uncollectible Accts. 
Accounts Rec. from Assoc. Companies 
Operating Supplies - Propane 
Prepayments - Taxes 
Interest and Dividends Receivable 
Accrued Utility Revenues 

Current and Accrued Assets 

Deferred Debits 
Misc. Def. Debits-Other W.I . P. 
Misc. Def. Debits-Miscellaneous 
Accum. Def. Income Taxes 

Deferred Debits 

Assets and Other Debits 

Current 

$ 4,249,005 

4,249,005 

(1,439,687) 
(206,281) 

(1,645,968) 

388,706 
388,706 

413 '714 
(38,184) 

734,049 

93 797 
1,203,376 

1,312 
56 967 
58 279 

$ 4,253,398 

Page 2 

Last 
Year End 

$ 4,041,043 

4,041,043 

(1,428,714) 
(229,584) 

(1,658,298) 

422,046 
422,046 

340,899 
(33,214) 
(90,050) 
434' 313 

91,826 
743' 774 

245 
51 544 
51 789 

$ 3,600,354 



ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY SUPPLEMENT 
Flo-Gas 

Balance Sheet - 09 
As of December 31, 1990 

Liabilities and Other Credits 
Proprietary Capital 

Common Stock Issued 
Appropriated Retained Earnings 
Unappropriated Retained Earnings 

Proprietary Capital 

Current and Accrued Liabilities 
Accounts Payable to Assoc. Co. 
Customer Deposits 
Taxes Accrued 
Interest Accrued 
Dividends Declared 
Tax Collections Payable 
Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities 
Customer Advances for Construction 
Other Deferred Credits 
Accumulated Deferred ITC 

Current and Accrued Liabilities 

Operating Reserves 
Misc. Operating Reserves 
Accum. Deferred Income Tax -

Liberalized Depreciation 
Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other 

Operating Reserves 

Year-to-Date Income/Loss 

Liabilities and Other Credits 

Current 

$ 10,000 

1. 7291933 
1,739,933 

841,749 
364,144 

(1,374) 
25' 720 

27,964 

103,388 
1,361,591 

908,394 

908,394 

243.480 

$4.253.398 

Page 3 

Last 
Year End 

$ 10,000 

1.964.704 
1,974,704 

338,538 
63,483 
24,620 

21' 111 

113.701 
561,453 

784,419 
14.549 

798' 968 

265.229 

$3,600.354 



-

I-

Businesses which are a Byproduct, Coproduct or Joint Product Result of 
Providing Electric Services 

Comp lete the following for any business which is conducted as a byproduct, coproduct 
or joint product as a result of providing electric service. This would include any 
business which requires the use of utility land and facilities. Examples of these 
ty pes of businesses would be orange groves, nurseries, tree farms, etc. This would 
not include any business for which the assets are properly included in Account 121 
Nonu tility Property with the associated revenues and expenses segregated out as non­
utility also. 

:Business or Service:Book Cost :Account No.: Revenues :Account No.: Expenses 
Generated 

:Account No.: 
Conducted :of Assets Recorded Generated: Recorded Recorded 

'-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

NONE I 
I 

'---------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------------1 

'------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------------------· I I 

I 
I 

'--------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------' I I 

'-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' I I 

·-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

'-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

'-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

Page 459 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
Composite of Statistics for all 

Pr ivately Owned Electric Utilities Under Agency Jurisdiction 

As of December 31, 1990 

Plant (Intrastate Only) (000 omitted) 

Plant i n Service*----------------------------------------
Construct i on Work in Progress __________________________ _ 
Plant Ac qui s i tion Adjustment __________________________ __ 
Plant Held for Future Use --------------------------------Materials and Supplies ________________________________ ___ 
Less: 

Depreciation and Amortization Reserves* ____________ __ 
Contributions In Aid of Construction ________________ __ 

Net Book Costs -------------------------------------------
Revenues and Expenses (Intrastate Only) (000 omitted) 
Operating Revenues ______________________________________ _ 
Depreciation and Amortization Expense __________________ _ 
Income Taxes ____________________________________________ _ 
Other Taxes ____________________________________________ __ 
Other Oper ating Expenses ______________________________ ___ 

Total Operating Expenses __________________________ _ 
Net Operating Income __________________________________ ___ 
Other Income ---------------------------------------------Other Deductions ________________________________________ _ 
Net Income ______________________________________________ _ 

Customers ( Intrastate Only) 
Residential - Yearly Average __________________________ __ 
Commercial - Yea r ly Average ____________________________ __ 
Industrial - Yea r ly Average ____________________________ __ 
Others - Yearly Average ________________________________ __ 
Total ___________________________________________________ ___ 

Other Statistics (Intrastate Only) 
Average Annual Residential Use - KWH. __________________ __ 
Average Residential Cost Per KWH. ______________________ __ 
Average Residential Monthly Bill _______________________ __ 
Gross Plant Inves t ment Per Customer ---------------------

*Includes allocation for Common Utility Plant. 

460 

Amounts 

$33, 481 
281 

4 

798 

10,055 
- 0 -

$24,509 

$31, 454 
1 , 239 

413 
1,005 

26 , 799 
29,456 
1, 998 

N/A 
N/ A 
N/A 

17,334 
2,825 

6 
221 

20,386 

24. 99 
$14.66 
$76.69 
$1,695 



Pages 461 - 474 are Not Applicable because 
we are only under the Jurisdiction of Florida. 
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"ARIANNA DI VISION Dec.31, 1990 

STATERENT Of INCORE FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report aaounts for accoaats 412 ••• 413, Rtvtalt ••• 
Etpenses froa .Utility Plant lease• to Others, ia another 1tility 
coluan (i ,k,a,o) in a siaillr ••••er to l atility ••p•rtaeat. 
Spread the aaount(s) over lines 01 t•r• 20 as ippropriltt. )a­
elude these aaounts in coluans (c) 1nd (d) tot•ls. 
2. Report aaounts in ltcouat 414, Other Utility Oper•ti•• 
ln coae, in the saae aanaer ls lttolats 412 ••• 413 ••ovt. 
3. Report data for lines 7, 9, ••• 10 for Mltlrll &as coa­
pan ies us ing accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2 
4. Use page 122 for iaportant aotes rt,lrdi•• the st•te­
aent of incoae or any 1ccount thereof. 
5. Give concise etpllnltions concerni•• unsettled rite pro-

line 
No . 

I . UTILITY OPERATING INCOR£ 
2 • Operat ing Revenues (400) 

3 • Operating Etpenses 
4 • Operation Etpenses (401) 
5 • "aintenance Etpenses (402) 
6 • Depreciation Etpense (403) 
7 • Aaort . l Depl. of Utility Plaat (404-405) 
8 • Aaor t. of Utility Pla1t Acq. Adj. (406) 
9 • Aaort. of Property losses, Uarecovtrtd Plaat a1d 

Regulatory Study Costs (407) 
10 • Aaort . of Conversion Etpeases (407) 
II . Tat es Other Than lncoae Tates (408.1) 
12 • lncoae Tates - Federll (409.11 
13 • - Other (409.11 
14 • Provision for Deferred lac. Titts (410.1) 
15 • (less) Provision for leferred lncoae Tates- Cr.(411.1) 
16 • lnvestaent Tat Credit Adj . - Net (411.4) 
17 • (less) Gains fro• lisp. of Utility Plaat (411 .71 
18 • losses fro• Disp . of Utility Plant (411.7) 

ceedia9s where a contingency etists such th•t refunds of a 
aaterial aao1nt ••Y need to be 11de to the utility's 
custoaers or which aay resul t in a 11terial refund to the ltil­
ity with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year 
affected the gross revenues or cos ts to which the contingency 
relates and the tat effects together with an etplanation of the 
aajor factors which affect the ri ghts of the utility to retain 
such revenues or recover aaounts paid with respect to power 
and gas purchases. 
6. Give conc ise etplanati ons con cerning significant 
uounts of any refunds ude or rece ived during the yur 

Ref. 
Pa9e 

No. 

m 
258 
m 

TOTAl 

Current Year Previous ·Yur 

H4,186,830 : U4,229,732 : 
' --- -----------------· --------------------· I I 

11,746,565 : 
499,878 : 
571 '729 : 

452,003: 
(6,173): 
(1,6401: 

II ,873,011 
486,527 
m,m 

414,298 : 
(125,066)' 

43,667 
: 234 ,272-277 : 167,107 : 273,341 
: m,m-m: 

266 (12,439): (22,490) 

J --------------------' --------------------• I I 

19 . TOT AL Ut ili ty Oprratinq Etprnses (Enter Tot•l of liars 4 th ru 18) 13,417,030 : 13,476,925 : 

20 • Net Ut ili ty Oprratin• lacoae (Eater Tot•! of line 2 less 19 ) 
(Carry forurd to p•ge 117, lint 211 

' ------- ____ .,. ________ , --------------------' 
I I I 

H69,800 : m2,807 : 
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Marianna Division An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102. 103, 106) 

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service reversals of tentative distributions of prior y~ar r~ported in 
according to the prescribed accounts. column (bl. Likewise, if the respondent has a s1gnif1cant 
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service amount of plant ret1rements the end of the year, include in 
(Classi fied), this page and the next include Account 102l Elec- column (dl a tentative distribution of such retirements , on an 
tric Plant Purchaseo or Sold; Account 103. Experimental uas estimated basis. with appropriate contra entry to the account 
Plant Unclassified

1
· and Account 106, Comoleted Construct1on for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column 

Not Classified - E ectric. ld) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of un-
3. Include in column (c) or (d). as aporopriate, corrections classified ret1rements. Attach supplemental statement showing 
of additions and retirements for ' the current or preceding year. the account distributions of these tentative classifications in 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years 
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. tentative account d1stributions of these amounts. Careful ob-
5. ClassifY. Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on servance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 
an estimatea basis if necessary. and include the entries 1n 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the regorted amount 
column (c) . Also to be included in column lei are entries for of respondent's plant actually in service at end of year. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Balance at 
Line Account Beginning of Year Additions 

No. ( a) ( b) (c) 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------

1 j 1. INTANGIBLE PLAtH 

3 1 302 Franchises and Consents '· 

1 

I 
I 
I 

2 l301l Organization 
4 1 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 
5 l TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2. 3, and4) 
6 

1 
2. PRODUCTION PLANT . 

0 0 I 
I 

7 
1 

A. Steam Production Plant 
8 310 Land and Land Rights 
9 l 311 Structures and Improvements 

10 
1 

31 2 Boiler Plant Equipment 
11 1 313 Engines and Engine Driven Generators 
12 314 Turbogenerator Units 
13 l 315 Accessory Electric Equipment 
14 

1 
316 Misc. Power Plant Eguipment 

15 1 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) 
16 

1 
B. Nuclear Production Plant 

17 320 Land and Land Rights 
18 i 321 Structures and Improvements 
19 

1 
322 Reactor Plant Equipment 

20 3£3 Turbogenerator Units 
21 l 324 Accessory Electric Equipment 
22 

1 
325 Misc. Power Plant Equipment 

23 
1 

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) 
24 1 C. Hydraulic Production Plant 
25 1 330 Land and Land Rights 
26 331 Structures and Improvements 
27 i 332 Reservoirs Dams, and Waterways 
28 1 333 Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 
29 1 334 Accessory Electric Equ1pment 
30 1 335 Misc. Power Plant Equipment 
31 1 336 Roads, Ra i 1 roads, and Bridges 
32 

1 
TO AL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31) 

33 1 D. Other Production Plant 
34 340 Land and Land Rights 
35 i 341 Structures and Improvements 
36 1 342 Fuel Holders. Products and Accessories 
37 1 343 Prime Hovers · . 

1 

0 

0 

1.837 
4; 822 

61 '4 79 
98,267 
62,084 

375 

228,864 

0 

0 

0 

I 
I 
I 
I 

38 344 Generators 
39 ! 345 Accessory Electric Equipment ! I I 

--------------- - ----- --------------------------------------------------------------------- ------~-------------- -------------' 
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Mari anna Division An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued) 

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers 
within utility plant accounts. Include also in column 
(f) the additions or reductions of primary account 
classifications arising from distribution of amounts 
initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the 
clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) the 
amounts with respect to accumulated pr·ovision for 
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and 
s how in column (f) only the offset to the debits 
or credits distributed in column (f) to primary 
account classifications. 
7 . For Account 399, state the nature and use of 
plant included in this account and if substant­
i al in amount submit a supplementary statement 

showing subaccount classifi cati on of such plant 
conforming to the requi rements of these pages. 
8. For each amount comprising the reported 
balance and changes in Account 102, state the 
property purchased or sold, name of vendor or 
purchaser, and date .of transaction. If pro­
posed journal entries have been fil ed with 
the Commission as required by the Un iform 
System of Accounts , give also date of such 
filing . 

Retirements 
(d) 

Adjustments 
(e) 

Tranafera 
(f') 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(B) 
Line 

No. 

0 0 

0 ' 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 

0 

0 

I 

' 0 : 
I 
I 
I 
I 

' h : . 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

(301) 
(302) 
(303) 

0 1(310) 
0 (311) 
0 (312) 
0 (313) 
0 (314) 1 

0 (315) 
0 (316) 
0 

0 (320) 
0 ( 321 ) 
0 (322) 
0 :(323) 
0 : (324) 
0 1 (325) 1 

0 

1,837 
4 ,822 

61,479 
98,287 
62,084 

375 
0 

228,864 

(330) 
(331) 
(332) 
(333) 
(334) 
(335) 
(336) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 ' 
13 
14 
15 
111 
17 I 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

: 33 
0 : (340) 34 
0 :(341) 35 I 

0 :(342) 36 
0 :(343) 37 
0 :(344) 30 

I 0 :(345) 39 
--------~---------------- - --- ------ --- ------------- ----------------- - - ----- ----------------- ------------
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Marianna Divisi on 

Line 
No. 

An Original 

ELECTRIC PLANT Ill SERVICE (Accounts 101. 102, 103. 106) 

Account 
(a) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

Dec. 31 , 1990 

Additions 
(c) 

--------------------------------------------------------·------------------------------------------------------
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 

(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 
TOTAL Other Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) 
TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41)' 

3. TRAI~S~USSIOH PLANT 
(350) Land and Land Rights 
(352) Structures and Improvements 
(353) Station Equipment 
(354) Towers and Fixtures 
(355) Poles and Fixtures 

,(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 
:(357) Underground Conduit 
:(358) Underground Conductors and Devices 
:(359) Roads and Trails 

TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) 
4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

:(360) Land and Land Rights 
:(361) Structures and Improvements 
:(362) Station Equipment 
:(363) Storage Battery Equipment 
:(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 
'(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 

(366) Underground Conduit 
(367) Underground Conductors and Devices 
(368) Line Transformers 
(369) Services 
(370) t~eters 

(371) Installations on Customer Premises 
(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises 

,(373 ) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 
TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68 ) 

5. GENERAL PLANT 
(389) Land and Land Rights 
(390) Structures and Improvements 
(391) Office Furniture and Equipment 
(392) Transportation Equipment 
(393) Stores Equipment 
(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 
(395) Laboratory Equipment 
(396) Power Operated Equipment 

,(397) Communication Equipment 
:(398) Miscellaneous Equipment 

SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of l ines 71 thru 80) 
: (399) Other Tangible Property 

TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) 
, TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 10 6) 
!(102) Electric Plant Purchased 
:(less) (102) Electric Plant Sold 
!(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified 

TOTAL Electric Plant in Serv i c e 

FERC FORM 1 Page 206 

0 
228,864 ' 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

7,941 
8,614 

650,866 

2,568,631 
3,333,067 

75,874 
255,646 

3,333,168 
1,188,345 

746,81 5 
238,476 

155,987 
12,563,430 

2,822 ' 
23,576 
57,269 

788,806 
17,343 
34,017 
26,097 
61,558 
54,376 
3,343 

1 ,069,207 

1,069,207 
13,861 ,501 

$13,861 ,501 

0 
0 

0 

279,182 
198,578 

13,262 : 
(4,998): 

245,586 1 

113,850 
23,368 
29,932 

2,847 
901, 607 

1, 943 

60,138 

4,755 

66,836 

66,836 
968,443 

$968,443 



Marianna Division An Original Dec. 31, 19'l0 

ELECTRIC PLAUT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Conti nued) 

Balance a t 
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Lire 

(d) (e) (f) (g) No. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

0 :(346) 40 
0 0 0 0 41 
0 0 0 228,864 42 

43 
0 : (3 50) 44 
0 :(352) 45 
0 :(353) 46 I 

0 : (354) 47 
0 I (355 ) 48 
0 (3 56) 49 
0 (3 57) 50 
0 (358) 51 
0 (359) 52 

0 0 0 0 53 
54 

7, 941 (360) 5'5 
8 , 6 14 (361 ) 56 

650, 8 66 (362 ) 57 
0 (363 ) 58 

(29,5 15) , 2,818 ,298 (364) 59 
(23,36 1 ) : 3,508 , 28 4 (365) 60 

0 I 89, 136 (3 6 6) 61 I 

( 1. 2 77 ): 249 ,371 (367) 62 
(4,5 71): 3, 57 4 ,183 (368 ) 63 

(17,764 ) : 1 ,284 , 431 (369 ) 64 
(2 , 114): 768 ,069 ( 370) 65 
(3,369): 265 , 039 (371) 66 

0 ( 372) 67 
( 139): 158, 695 ( 373) 68 

(82 , 110): 0 0 13,382 ,927 69 
70 

4,765 (389) 71 
23,576 (390) 72 

( 171) 57 ,098 (391) 73 
( 70,840) 778 ,104 (392) 74 

17,343 (393) 75 
( 2,336) 36,436 (394) 76 

I ' 26, 0 97 (395) 71 
61 ,558 (396) 78 I 

54,376 (397) 79 
3 ,343 1(398) 80 

(73 , 347): 0 0 1 , 062,696 81 
0 : (399) 82 . 

(73 , 347): 0 0 1 , 062,696 [I ::I 

( 155,457): 0 0 14 , 674,48 7 [I 

0 : (1()2' Ot; 

f . . 0 1 ( 1 (J J I 

($15 5 , 457): $0 $0 14,674 ,487 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------ ~ 
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Marianna Division An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECT RIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108) 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur ­

ing year. 
2 . Explain in a footnote any difference between the 
amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11 , column (c), 

and that reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-

207, column (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable 

propert y. 
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System 
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant 
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If 

the r·espundent has a significant amount of plant retired 

at year end which has not been recorded and/or classifiec 
to the various reserve functional classifications, make 

preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize 
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, i nclude 

all costs included in retirement work in progress at yea! 
end in the appropriate functional classifications. 

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinl<ing 
fund or similar method of depreciation accounting. 

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year 

Line 
No. 

Item 

(a) 

1. Balance Beginning of Year 

2. Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged 
3. (403) Depreciation Expense 
4. (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. to Others 
5. Transportation Expenses-Clearing 

6. Other Clearing Accounts 
7. 

8. 

9. 

Other Accounts (Speci fy): 

Accrued depreciation on transfer 

TOTAL Depree. Prov. for Year (Enter 
Total of lines 3 thru 8) 

10. Net Charges for Plant Retired: 

Book Cost of Plant Retired 
Cost of Removal 
Salvage (Credit) 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. 
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 

15. Other Debit of Credit Items (Describe) 
16. 

17. Balance End of Year (Enter· Total of 
lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) 

to! 

Total 
(c+d+e) 

(b) 

4,684,525 

552 , 199 

0 

64,175 

0 

0 

0 

616,374 

(155,457): 

(46,299): 

36,671 ' ' 
(165,085): 

0 

5,135,814 

Electric Plant 
in Service 

(c) 

4 ,684 ,525 

552, 199 

64 '175 

0 

616,374 

(155,457) : 

(46,299): 

36,671 : 

(165,085): 

5, '135,814 

Electric Plant Held Electric Plant 
for Future Use Leased to Others 

(d) (e) 

Section B. Balances at End of Year Accord ing to Functional Classifications 

18. Steam Production 0 0 

19. Nuclear Production 0 0 

20. Hydraulic Production - Conventional 161,188 161,188 

21. Hydraulic Production - Pumped Storage 0 0 
22. Other Production ( 1, 936): (1,936): 

23. Transmission 0 0 

24. Distribution 4,537,678 4,537,678 

25. General 438,884 438,884 

26. TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 2 5) 5 ,1 35,814 5,135,814 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MAR IANNA DIVISION 

An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed 
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. 
2. Report nuaber of customers , columns (f) and (g), on 
the basis of meters, in add ition to the n~aber of flat 
rate accounts; except that where separate aeter readings 
are added for billing purposes , one customer should be 

Line 
No. 

Ti tle of Account 
(a) 

Sales of Electricity 
2 (440) Residential Sales 
3 (4421 Commercia l and Industrial Sales 
4 Saall (or Commercial) 
5 Large (or Industri al ) 
6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 
7 (445) Other Sal es to Public Authorities 
8 (446) Unbilled Revenues 
9 (448) Interdepartmen tal Sales 

10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consuaers 
11 (447) Sales for Resale 

12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 
13 (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 

14 TOTAL Revenue Net of Provision for Refunds 
15 Other Operating Revenues 
16 (450) Forfeited Discoun ts 
17 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 
18 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power 
19 (454) Rent from Electric Property 
20 (455) Interdepartmental Rents 
21 (456) Other Electric Revenues 
22 Overrecoveries Purchase Electric 
23 
24 
25 
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 

27 TOTAL Electric Opera t ing Revenues 

counted for each group of aeters added. The average 
number of custoaers aeans the average of twelve figures 
at the close of each aonth. 
3. If previous year (coluans (c),(e), and (g)), are no t 
derived fro• previously reported figures, explain any; 
inconsistencies in a footnote. 

•' 

I 
I ' 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Aaount for Year 
(b) 

$6,895,266 

5,741,821 
1,386,336 

98,937 
89,350 

(36,351) 

Aaount for 
Previous Year 

(c) . 

$6,528,429 

5,982,894 
1,558,408 

117,725 
100' 158 
31,001 

I 
' I 

'---------------------- ·-----------------------' I I I 

14,175,359 14,318,615 : 

·-----------------------' I I 

14,175,359 •: 14 ,318,615 : 

14,175,359 

84,861 

261 27J 

6,527 
(106,194) 

11,471 

$14,186,830 

·-----------------------' I I 

14 ,318,615 : 
·-----------------------' I I 

64 ,245 

42 ,488 

12,297 
(207,9131: 

'-----------------------' I I 

(88,883) : 
'-----------------------' I I 

$14,229,732 : 
------------------------------------------------------------------ ====================== ========= ============== 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION 

An Original DI!C. 31 , 1990 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) (Continued) 

4. Co••ercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be 
classified according to the basis of classification 
(S•all or Co1mercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly 
used by the respondent if such basis of classification 
is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of deland. (See 
Account 442 of the Unifor1 Syste1 of Accounts. Explain 
basis of classification in a footnote). 

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD 

A111ount for Year 
(d) 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(e) 

5. See page lOB, l1portant Changes During Year, for ilpor­
tant new territory added and i1portant rate increases or 
decreases. 
6. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for a1ounts re­
lating to unbilled revenue by accounts. 
7. Include un1etered sales. Provide details of such sales 
in a footnote, 

AVERAGE NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS PER MONTH 
Nu1ber for 

Nu11ber for Year 
(f) 

Previous Year 
(g) 

Line 
No. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' 

101 '927 94,697 8,692 8,563 

103,522 95,083 1,835 1,787 
28,887 28,051 4 4 
1,193 1,182 36 36 
1,332 1,397 98 99 

·------------------------------·------------------------- ·-------------------------'-------------------------1 I I I I 

236,861 : 220,410 10,665 : 10,489 : 

:------------------------------:------------------------- :-------------------------:-------------------------: 
236,861 : 220,410 u: 10,665 : 10,489 : 

:------------------------------:------------------------- :-------------------------:-------------------------: 
236,861 : 220,410 10,665 : 10,489 : 

t Includes S (36,351) unbilled revenues. 

U Includes (2, 729) MWH relating to unbilled revenues. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION 

An Original 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Account A1ount for 
Current Year 

Dec. 31, 1990 

A1ount for 
Previous Year 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1 (1) POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES 
2 A. Steal Power Generation 
3 Operation 
4 (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
5 (501) Fuel 
6 (502) Stea• Expenses 
7 (503) Steal fro• Other Sources 
8 (Less) (504) Steal Transferred-Cr. 
9 • (505) Electric Expenses 

10 (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Exp~nses 
11 ( 507) Rents 
12 TOTAL Operation 0 0 
13 Maintenance 

I 14 ( 510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering '. 
15 ( 511) Maintenance of Structures 
16 (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 
17 (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 
18 ( 514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Stea~ Plant 
19 TOTAL Maintenance 0 0 
20 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steal Plant 0 0 
21 B. Nuclear Power Generation 
22 Operation 
23 (517) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
24 (518) Fuel 
25 (519) Coolants and Water 
26 (520) Steam Expenses 
27 (521) Steam from Other Sources 
28 (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr. 
29 (523) Electric Expenses 
30 ( 524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 
31 (525) Rents 
32 TOTAL Operation 0 0 
33 Maintenance 
34 (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
35 ( 529) Maintenance of Structures 
36 ( 530, Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 
37 ( 531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 
38 (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 
39 TOTAL Maintenance 0 0 
40 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power 0 0 

41 C. Hydraulic Power Generation 
42 Operation 
43 (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
44 (536) Water for Power 
45 ( 537) Hydraulic Expenses 397 11196 
46 (538) Electric Expenses 654 2, 792 
47 (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 4,192 2,235 
48 (540) Rents 
49 TOTAL Operation 5,243 6,223 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION 

An Orig in al 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 
A1ount for 

Account Current Year 

Dec. 31, 1990 

A1ount for 
Previous Year 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
50 C. Hydraulic PoHer Generation (Continued) 
51 Maintenance 
52 (541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
53 • (5421 Maintenance of Structures 240 7 
54 (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, DaMs, and WaterHays 1,179 212 
55 (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 3,967 367 
56 (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 
57 • TOTAL Maintenance 5,3B6 5B6 
58 • TOTAL PoHer Production Expenses-Hydraulic PoHer 10,629 6,809 
59 D. Other PoHer Generation 
60 Operation 
61 (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
62 (547) Fuel 
63 (548) Generation Expenses 
64 (549) Miscellaneous Other PoHer Generation Expenses 
65 (550) Rents 
66 TOTAL Operation 0 0 
67 Maintenance 
68 (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
69 (552) Maintenance of Structures 
70 (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 
71 (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other PoHer Generation Plant 
72 TOTAL Maintenance 0 0 
73 TOTAL PoHer Production Expenses-Other PoMer 0 0 
74 E. Other Power Supply Expenses 
75 (555) Purchased Power 10,511,349 10,630,887 
76 (556) Syste• Control and Load Dispatching 
77 ( 557) Other Expenses 
78 TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses 10,511,349 10,630,887 
79 TOTAL Power Production Expenses 10,521,978 10,637,696 
80 2. TRANSM1SS10N EXPENSES 
81 Operation 
82 (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
83 (5611 Load Dispatching 
84 (562) Station Expenses 
85 (563) Overhead Line Expenses 
86 (564) Underground Line Expenses 
87 (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 
88 (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 
89 (567) Rents 
90 TOTAL Operation 0 0 
91 Maintenance 
92 (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
93 ( 569) Maintenance of Structures 
94 (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 
95 (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 
96 (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 
97 (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 
98 TOTAL Maintenance 0 0 
99 TOTAL Transaission Expenses 0 0 

100 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 
101 Operation 
102 (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 86,676 88 1672 
103 (581) Load Dispatching 
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MARIANNA DIVISION 
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Account 

104 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (Continued) 
105 (5B2l Station Expenses 
106 (5B3) Overhead Line Expenses 
107 (584) Underground Line Expenses 
108 (585) Street Lighting and Signal Syste~ Expenses 
109 (5B6) Meter Expenses 
110 (5B7l Custo11er Installations Expenses 
111 (58Bl Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses 
112 (5B9l Rents 
113 TOTAL Operation 
114 Maintenance 
115 (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
116 (591) Maintenance of Structures 
117 (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 
11B (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 
119 (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 
120 (595) Maintenance of Line Transfor11ers 
121 (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Syste11s 
122 (597) Maintenance of Meters 
123 (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 
124 TOTAL Maintenance 
125 TOTAL Distribution Expenses 
126 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 
127 Operation 
128 (901) Supervision 
129 (902) Meter Reading Expenses 
130 (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 
131 (904) Uncollectible Accounts 
132 .. (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 
133 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses 
134 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES 
135 Operation 
136 (907) Supervision 
137 (90Bl Customer Assistance Expenses 
13B (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 
139 (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 
140 TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Expenses 
141 6. SALES EXPENSES 
142 Operation 
143 (911) Supervision 
144 (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 
145 (913) Advertising Expenses 
146 (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 
147 TOTAL Sales Expenses 
14B 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 
149 Operation 
150 (920) Administrative and General Salaries 
151 (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 
152· . (Less) (922) Administrative expenses Transferred-Cr. 
153 (923) Outside Services Employed 
154 (924) Property Insurance 
155 (925) Injuries and Damages 
156 (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 
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A1ount for 
Current Year 

1,501 
S3,9BS 

216 
4,258 

9B,658 
S,4BO 

37,401 
1,360 

289,535 

22,542 

2,142 
394,871 

2,242 
47,906 
16,566 

2B 

486,297 
775,832 

41,412 
90,860 

246,2B8 
17,445 
17,908 

413,913 

21,429 
( 2, 423): 
4,348 

154 
23,508 

684 

684 

152,140 
30,783 

(48,949): 
26,755 
26,652 

169,576 
82,024 

A11ount for 
Previous Year 

203 
30,B89 

4,689 
B6,351 
5,350 

42,917 
1,361 

260,432 

19,945 

1,269 
413,287 

1,244 
22,461 
13,502 

471,70B 
732,140 

38' 110 
97,836 

247,179 
23,981 
18,350 

425,456 

33,476 
3,784 

17,102 
330 

54,692 

509 

509 

140,784 
32,257 

(40,4191: 
41,385 
18,359 

157,661 
85,687 



FLOR IDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION 

An Original 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Account 

157 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 
158 (927) Franchise Requirements 
159 (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 
160 (Less) (9291 Duplicate Charges-Cr. 
161 (930.11 General Advertising Expenses 
162 (930.21 Miscellaneous General Expenses 
163 (931) Rents 
164 TOTAL Operation 
165 Maintenance 
166 (935) Maintenance of General Plant 
167 TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses 
168 TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 

NUMBER OF ELECTR IC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

AMount for 
Current Year 

22,605 

1,277 
17,425 
22,044 

502,332 

8,196 
510,528 

12,246,443 

Dec. 31, 1990 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

19,584 

1,373 
15,979 
22' 161 

494,811 

14,234 
509,045 

12,359,538 

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, 
or any payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31. 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include 
such employees on line 3, and show the number of such special construction e~ployees in a footnote. 

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric department from joint functions of co1bination utilities 
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equiv­
alent employees attributed to the electric depart~ent from joint functions. 

1 Pay ro ll Per iod Ended (Date) 
2 To tal Regular Full - fime Employees 

11-11-90 
34 

3 Total Part -Time and Temporary Employees 
4 Total Employees 

FERC FORM 1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION 

An Original Dec . 31, 1990 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION DF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405) 
(Except a•ortization of acquisition adjust1ents) 

1. Report in Section A Jor the year the a1ounts for: 
(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 4031; (b) A•ortiza­
tion of lilited-Terl Electric Plant (Account 4041; and (c) 
A1ortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). 

2. Report in section B the rates used to co1pute alor­
tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). 
State the basis used to co1pute the charges and whether any 
changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the 
preceding report year. 

3. Report all available information called for in section 
C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, report­
ing annually only changes to columns (c) through (g) from 
the co1plete report of the preceding year. 

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total 
depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in colu1n 
(a) each plant subaccount, account or functional classifica­
tion, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify 
at the botto1 of section C the type of plant included in 
any subaccounts used. 

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances 
to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional 

classifications and showing a co1posite total. Indicate 
at the botto1 of section C the 1anner in which colu1n (b) 
balances are obtained. If average balances, state the 
method of averaging used. 

For colu1ns (c), (d), and (e) report available in­
forlation for each plant subaccount, account or functional 
classification listed in colu1n (a). If plant 1ortality 
studies are prepared to assist in esti1ating average service 
lives, show in column (f) the type 1ortality curve selected 
as most appropriate for the account and in colu1n (g), if 
available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving 
plant. 

If co1posite depreciation accounting is used, report 
available infor1ation called for in colu1ns (b) through (g) 
on this basis. 

4. If provisions for depreciation were 1ade during the 
year in addition to depreciation provided by application 
of reported rates, state at the botto• of section C the 
a1ounts and nature of the provisions and the plant ite1s 
to which related. 

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' 

Line 
No. 

Functional Classification 

(a) 

Depreciation 
Expense 

(Account 403) 
(b) 

A•ortization of 
li•ited-Term Electric 

Plant (Acct. 404) 
(c) 

A1ortization of 
Other Electric 

Plant (Acct. 405) 
(d) 

Total 

(e) 

' 

' ' --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' 
1 Intangible Plant 
2 Steal Production Plant 
3 Nuclear Production Plant 
~ Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 
5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Pulped Storage 
6 Other Production Plant 
7 Transaission Plant 
B Distribution Plant 
9 General Plant 

10 Co11on Plant-Electric 

11 TOTAL 

12,180 

518,565 
21,454 
19,530 

12,180 

0 
518,565 
21,454 
19,530 

' 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------' ' $571,729 $0 $0 $571,729 : 
=============================================================================: 

B. Basis for A1ortization Charges 

a Not allocated on pages 114 and 115. 
· Not included on page 219 1 line 3. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PANY-"ARIANNA An Original 

Line 
No. 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
1B 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
51i 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 

FERC FOR" 

Account 
No. 
I a) 

331 
332 
333 
334 
335 

360 
361 
362 
364 
365 
366 
367 
36B 
369 
370 
371 
373 

390 
391.1 
391.2 
391.3 
392.1 
392.2 
392.3 
392.4 
393.1 
393.2 
394 
395 
396 
397 

DEPRECIATION AND A"ORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 
C. Factors Used in Esti1ating Depreciation Charges 

Deprec iable Esti1ated Applied 
Plant Base Avg. Service Net Salvage Depr. Rate(sl 

(In thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) 
(b) (c) (d) (e) 

4,822 
61,479 
98,267 
62,084 

375 

6,680 
8,614 

649' 726 
2,403,465 
3,214,766 

79,964 
231,890 

3,067,606 
1,085,991 

701,112 
211,258 
154 ,369 

27,899 
17 ' 926 
13,445 
24,210 

17, 343 

34,767 
23,779 
61 ,558 
53' 186 

45 
38 
35 
34 
so 
35 
35 
23 
35 
15 
30 

65 
20 
10 
6 

30 

26 
40 
20 
15 

(30) 
(30) 
(30) 

(10) 
(20) 

(10) 

(15) 

(10) 
35 
5 

3.5 
3.2 
6.6 
5.7 
5.6 

4.3 
2.3 
3.0 
3.8 
3.8 
2.0 
3.0 
4.4 
5.0 
4.4 
3.4 
2.6 

2.6 
7 Years A1ortization 
7 Years A1ortization 
5 Years A1ortization 

15 13.6 
10 9.6 
10 9. 7 

3.8 
3.2 

7 Years A1ortization 
4.3 
2.5 
5.2 
2.8 

Page 337 

"onthly Curve 
Type 
(fl 

Dec . 31, 1990 

Average 
Reuining 

Life 
(g) 

11.5 
11.5 
11.5 
11.5 
11.5 

23.0 
38 .0 
27.0 
21.0 
18.6 
48.0 
32 .0 
18.2 
18.5 
15.6 
11.4 
21.0 

20.0 

3.4 
5.3 
5.4 

13.4 
20 .0 

20 .0 
31.0 
15.1 
7 8 



llSl 115ZIFEIC!O 
04/10/91 
lift 
AS OF !Z/ll/90 

Pint 
lcct. 

m 
331 
m 
m 
334 
315 
lit 
360 
l&l 
362 
344 
365 
3&& 
367 
l&a 
361 
l70 
371 
373 
389 
3!0 

l!ll 
3912 
3!ll 
mt 
3!22 
392l 
3921 
3!31 
l9l2 
3911 
3941 
395! 
3!12 
l!6 
l97 
l98 

hlini•! 
duct 

!,Sl1 
4,822 

&t,m 
98,267 
&2,085 

375 
0 

7,!n 
8,&14 

!50,8!6 
z,l48,m 
3,lll,078 

!6,0l7 
m,m 

3,331,168 
!,!88,l4l 

746,815 
118,47& 
lll,!87 

2,922 
11,574 
17 ,!25 
!4,ll8 
21,004 
4l,m 
90,133 

64!,7&5 
&,010 

!&,7!5 
547 

14,90& 
!!,112 
!&,!04 
!,Ill 

!1,518 
l4,l7& 
1,m 

I 

PUNT IN SERVICE Ill 

PuciiSts ' 
UHtim Aiiasbnh 

m,m 
191,1&4 

3,098 
1,177 

m,m 
lll,8l0 ! 
13,369 (I) 
1!,932 
1,847 
1,!44 

12,170 
u,m 
21,118 

(I) 

4,714 

Tmsitrs Rttinmh 

m,lt5l 
(Zl,l41) 

(1,277) 
(4,571) 

(17,7441 
0 12,1141 

!l,l&9l 
(ll!l 

(170) 

(11,114) 
(1,6661 (18,103) 
1,6&6 (11,4431 

(110) 

!Z,l36l 

[ajj •• 
JihiCf 

1,8l7 
4,822 
u,m 
98,267 
&Z,OSS 

m 
0 

7,941 
8,414 

U0,866 
2,818,297 
l,lOI,Lil 

89,lll 
249,371 

l,l74,18Z 
1,284,4_2 

768,069 
m,m 
111,m 

4,766 
23,576 
17,926 
14,148 
21,004 
4&,885 
!6,803 

628,516 
1,899 

1&,795 
547 

12,570 
23,866 
16,!04 
!,Ill 
u,m 
54,l74 
l,m 

---------
13,8&1,502 !&8,138 (15l,4l6) 14,674,184 
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FLORIU PUILIC UllllllES CO!IPAIIT 
ftARUIINA ELECTUC IUISIDI 

REPORT OF IEPRECUTIDI tAU UNIER Rill£ 25-6.0436(8) 
lt9t 

Pint 
Acct. 

llO 
Jll 
ll2 
m 
ll4 
m 
l!l 
l&O 
3!1 
362 
l64 
m 
l66 
367 
l48 
m 
l70 
l71 
l7l 
389 
l!O 

l911 
l91Z 
l!ll 
m1 
3922 
3923 
3924 
l!ll 
mz 
3941 
mz 
3951 
3952 
l!6 
l97 
l98 

lt4ini•4 
hlucr Rttimuh 

4,489 
19,118 
l9,7ll 
15,llZ 

118 
(1,914) 

1,441 
201,1!1 

1,072,082 IZ9,ltll 
1,m,m (Zl,l41) 

4,941 
2l,ll0 (1,277) 

!,044,148 
m,m 

(4,571) 
(17,7!41 

315,416 (2,1141 
&1,204 (l,l69l 
66,645 (tl!l 

&,m 
1,181 
1,046 (170) 

11,173 
(476) ( 11,1141 

ll,87Z (18,101) 
282,571 (11,441) 

2,819 (1501 
4,766 

7l 
604 

2,01l 
5,718 
m 

IZ,llil 

14,512 
14t4 

l88) 

lmuls 

148 
1,!&8 
&,180 
l,m 

24 

204 
tt,m 

101,238 
tlt,&ll 

1,746 
7,463 

!SI,ZOi 
&t,lll 
33,101 
8,m 
4;081 

612 
2,568 
2,0l8 
5,004 
6,201 
!,117 

48,589 
228 
540 
84 

188 
lOJZ 

420 
llZO 

3,204 
1,m 

no 

SilVI!f 

10,182 
ll,ll2 

461 
1,506 
l,!lt 

1,047 
II 

2,300 
z,o8o 
1,780 

RESERVE (f) 

Cost oi Pmims l 
Rflnd Ujaslmts 

(ll,&59) 
(9,460) 

(21,!14) 
IZ,5Zll 

(44ll 
(Z69) 

hclmi-
lmsim iie~tion 

(1,6661 
1,6&6 

[ajj •• 
hlmt 

0 
1,617 

!1,28& 
&&,Ill 
28,652 

liZ 
(l,!li) 

0 
1,615 

220,685 
l,IIZ,lZI 
l,11l,6t5 

!,617 
27,!77 

l,l70,lll 
llO,Z47 
31&,161 
!7,17& 
70,601 

0 
7,011 
7,719 
2,!11 

10,117 
(l,ll!l 
Zl,llt 

m,tll 
2,8!7 
7,316 

157 
(1,114) 
5,1U 
&,Ill 
l,lll 

19,716 
15,611 

n 
t 
• 

1,m,m 055,4561 m,l74 u,m t4&,lOOl • o o 5,m,m 
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FERNADINA BEACH DIVISION hc.31, 1990 

SJArERENT OF INCORE FOR THE YEAR 

I. Report itounts for iccounts 412 in• 413, Revenae iRd 
Etpenses froa Utility Plint ltistd to Others, iw inother atility 
coluan (i,k,a,o) in a siailar tanner to a •tility lepartaewt. 
Spread the aaount(s) over lines 01 thru 20 as appropriate. In­
clude these aaounts in coluans (c) and (d) totals. 
2. Report aaounts in account 414, Other Utility Operatin' 
lncoae, in the saat aanner as iccounts 412 a•d 413 ••ove. 
3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Nat•ral Gas coa­
panies using iccounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, ind 407.2 
4. Use page 122 for iaportint notes re,ar•ing the stite­
aent of incoae or iny iccount thereof. 
5. Give concise etplinitions concerning •nsettled rite pro-

line 
No. Account 

I . UTiliTY OPERATING INCORE 
2 • Operating Revenues (400) 

3 • Operating Expenses 
4 • Operation Etpenses (4011 
5 • Riintenance Expenses (4021 
6 • Depreciation Expense (4031 
7 • Aaort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-4051 
8 • Aaort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (4061 

· 9 • Alort. of Property losses, UnrHovered Phnt and 
Regulitory Study Costs (4071 

10 • Aaort. of Conversion Expenses (4071 
II • Tates Other Thin lncoae Taxes (408.11 
12 • lncm Tms - Fedml (409.11 
13 • -Other (409.11 
14 • Provision for Defemd Inc. Tms (410.11 
IS. (less) Provision for Deferred lncoae Tates- Cr.(4tt.ll 
16 • lnvestaent Tat Credit Adj. - Net (411.41 
17 • (less) Gains fro• Disp. of Utility Plint (411.71 
18 • losses fro• Disp. of Utility Plant (411.71 

ceedinqs •here a contingency exists such that refunds of a 
littrial aaount aay need to be aade to the atility's 
customs or •hich uy mutt in a utrrial nfand to tht •til:.. 
ity 1ith respect to po•er or qas purchases. State for eac• year 
affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency 
relates ani the tar ~ffects together with an etplanation of the 
aajor factors •hich affect the rights of the utility to retain 
such revenues or recover aaounts paid •ith respect to power 
and gas purchases. 
6. Give concise explanations concerning significant 
aaounts of any refunds aade or received during the year 

Ref. 
Page 

No. 

258 
258 
m 

TOTAl 

Current Year Previous Year 

U7,267,032 : HS,l42,496: 
I --------------------· --------------------I 0 I I 

14,149,632 : 
402,700 : 
667,819 : 

so5,m: 
359,308: 
61' ll8 : 

12,388,506 : 
382,862 : 
591,311 : 

515,130: 
363,288 : 
15,736 : 

m,m-m: (I Sl '564): (28,8241: 
234,272-277: 

266 135,8271: (31,7661: 

t --------------------· --------------------· I I I 

19 • TOTAL Utility Operating Er,enses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 181 16,039,141 : 14,1~6,243 : 

20 • Net Utility Operating Incoae (Enter Total of line 2 less 191 
(Carry forward to page 117, line 211 

FERC FORft I Page 114 

I --------------------' --------------------· I I I 

tt,227,891 : tt,l46,m : 



Fernandina D1v1s1on An Or iginal 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 , 106) 

Dec , 31 , 1990 

1, Report below the original cost of electric plant in service 
according to the prescribed accounts. 
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service 
(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102~ Elec­
tric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103 Experimental uas 
Plant Unclassifiedj· and Account 106, Compl eted Construction 
Not Classified - E ectric, 
3, Include in column (c) or ld), as aopropriate, corrections 
of additions and retirements for the curre nt or preceding year. 
4, Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant 
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts, 
5, ClassifY. Accoun~ 106 according to prescribed accounts, on 
an estimateo basis 1f necessary, and incl ude the entries 1n 
column (c) . Also to be included in column (c) are entries for 

Line 
No. 

Account 
(a) 

1 / 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT 
2 ~301l Organization 
3 1 302 Franchises and Consents 
4 1 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 
5 l TOTAL Intangible Plant !Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and4) 
6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT 
7 A, Steam Production Plant 
8 310 land and land Rights 
9 311 Structures and Improvements 

10 312 Boiler Plant Equipment 
11 313 Engines and Engine Driven Generato rs 
12 314 Turbogenerator Units 
13 315 Accessory Electric Equipment 

reversals of tentative distr ibutions of prior year reported in 
column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a signjf1cant 
amount of plant retirements the end of the year , Incl ude in 
column !d) a tentative distribut ion of such retirements, on an 
estimated basis, with appropria te contra entry to the account 
for accumulated depreciation provis ion, Incluqe also in column 
(d) reversals of tentative distribut ions of pr1or year of un­
classified retirements. Attach supplementa l statem~n~ showing 
the account distributions of these tentative class1f1cations in 
column~ (c) and (d), invludjng the reversals of the prior years 
tentat1ve account d1str1but1ons of these amounts, Careful ob­
servance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 
101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount 
of respondent's plant actually in service at end of year. 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

I 

I 
1 
I 

Additions 
(c) 

I 

I 
I 
I 

0 I 
I 

0 I 
I 

1 
I 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 
I 14 316 Misc. Power Plant Equipment 

15 TOTAL Steam Production Plant !Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) 
16 B, Nuclear Production Plant 

0 I 
I 

0 I 
I 

17 320 Land and Land Rights 
18 321 Structures and Improvements 
19 322 Reactor Plant Equipment 
20 323 Turbogenerator Units 
21 324 Accessory Electric Equipment 

I 
I 
I 
I 22 325 Misc. Power Plant Equioment 

23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

24 C. Hydraulic Production Plant 
25 330 Land and Land Rights 
26 331 Structures and Improvements 
27 332 Reservoirs Dams, and Waterways 
28 333 Water Wheels, Turbines. and Generators 
29 334 ~ccessory Electric Equipment 
30 335 Misc. Power Plant Equipment 
31 336 Roads , Ra ilroads, and Bridges 
32 1 TO AL Hydraulic Production Plant !Enter Total of 
33 

1 
D. Other Producti on Plant 

34 340l Land and Land Rights 
35 1 341 Structures and Improvements 
36 : 342 Fuel Holders, Products and Accesso ries 
37 1 343j Prime Movers 
38 344 Generators 
39 ! 345 Accessor y Electric Equipment 

lines 25 th ru 31 ): 

FERC FORH 1 Page 204 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0 I 
I 

0 I 
0 I 
0 I 
0 I 
0 I 
0 I 

I 
0 I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I 
I 



Fernandina Division An Original Dec. 31 1990 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued ) 

6. Show in column (f) reclassificati ons or transfers 
within utility plant accounts. Include also in column 
(f) the additions or reductions of primary account 
classifications arising from distribution of amounts 
initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the 
clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) the 
amounts with respect to accumulated provision for 
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and 
show in column (f) only the offset to the debits 
or credits distributed in column (f) to primary 
account classifications. 
7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of 
plant included in this account and if substant­
ial in amount submit a supplementary statement 

showing subaccount classification of such plant 
conforming to the requi rements of these pages. 
a. For each amount comprising the reported 
balance and changes in Account 102, state the 
property purchased or sold, name of vendor or 
purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro­
posed journal entries have been filed with 
the Commission as requi red by the Uniform 
System of Accounts, give also date of such 
filing . 

Retirements 
(d) 

Adjustments 
(e) 

Transfers 
(f) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(g) 
Line 

No. 

I 1 I 

$0 : (301) 2 
0 :(302) 3 
0 (303) 4 

0 0 0 0 5 
6 
7 

0 (310) 8 
0 ( 311 ) 9 
0 (312) 10 
0 (313) 11 
0 (314) 12 
0 (315) 13 
0 (316) 14 

0 0 0 0 15 
16 

0 : (320) 17 
0 : (321) 18 
0 :(322) 19 
0 :(323) 20 
0 : (324) 21 
0 : (325) 22 

0 0 0 0 23 
24 

0 '(330) 25 
0 (331) 26 
0 (332) 27 1 
0 (333) 28 
0 (334) 29 
0 (335) 30 
0 (336) 31 

0 0 0 0 32 
33 

0 (340) 34 
0 (341) 35 
0 1(342) 36 
0 : (343) 37 
0 : (344) 38 
0 : (345) 39 

FERC FORM 1 Page 205 
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Fernandina Division An Original 

ELECTRIC PLAtlT HI SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) 

Line 
tlo. 

Account 
(a) 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

(346) ~isc. Power Plant Equipment 
TOTAL Other Production Plant (Enter Total of 
TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 

(350) 
(352) 
(353) 

47 (354) 
48 (355) 
49 '(356) 
50 (357) 

(358) 
(359) 

3. TRANSMISSION PLANT 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Station Equipment 
Towers and Fixtures 
Poles and Fixtures 
Overhead Conductors and Devices 
Underground Conduit 
Underground Conductors and Devices 
Roads and Trails 

lines 34 thru 40) 
15, 23, 32, and 41) 

51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 

TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) 
4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

(360) Land and Land Rights 
(361) Structures and Improvements 
(362) Station Equipment 
(363) Storage Battery Equipment 
(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 
(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 
(366) Underground Conduit 
(367) Underground Conductors and Devices 
(368) Line Transformers 
(369) Services 
(370) ~eters 
(371) Installations on Customer Premises 
(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises 
(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 

TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of 
5. GENERAL PLANT 

71 (389) Land and Land Rights 
72 (390) Structures and Improvements 
73 (3~1) Office Furniture and Equipment 
74 (392) Transportation Equipment 
75 (393) Stores Equipment 
76 (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 
77 (395) Laboratory Equipment 
78 ,(396) Power Operated Equipment 
79 :(397) Communication Equipment 
80 :(398) Miscellaneous Equipment 

lines 55 thru 68) 

81 : SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) 
82 :(399) Other Tangible Property 
83 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) 
84 : TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 
85 :(102) Electric Plant Purch~sed 
86 :(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold 
87 :(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified 
88 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service 

FERC FORt~ 1 Page 206 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

0 
0 

74 '148 
17,304 

928,767 
246,352 

1,016,404 
626,610 

0 
0 

1 '961 
2,911,546 

10,160 
33,577 

1,450,834 
0 

1,057,222 
1,905,808 

824,564 
1,527,308 
3,117,236 
1,343,672 
1,143,854 

131,234 
0 

231,399 
12,776,868 

68,696 
270,981 

51,459 
595,774 

23,739 
46,528 
25,934 
94,509 
50,253 
16,524 

1,244,397 

1,244,397 
16,932,811 

$16,932 , 811 

Dec . 31 , 1990 

Additions 
(c) 

0 
0 

387,712 
888 

123,877 
3' 181 

515,658 

2,437 

59,591 
158,888 
163,049 
208,831 I 

281,139 
154,868 
78' 101 

9,781 

22,041 
1,138,726 

0 
0 

2,049 
27,986 

0 
698 

0 
0 
0 
0 

30,733 

30,733 
1,685,117 

$1,685,117 



Fernandina Division An Original Doc . 3 1 . 1~90 

ELECTRIC PLAIH IN SERVICE (Accounts 101. 102 , 103. and 106) (Continued) 

Balance at 

Ret irement s Adjustments Transfers End of Year Line 

(d) (e) (f) (g ) No. 

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------- -----------------------------------
0 (346) 40 

0 0 0 0 41 
0 0 0 0 42 

43 
74 ,148 (350) 44 
17,304 (352) 45 

1 , 31 6,479 (353) 46 
247,240 (354) 47 

(43,011) 1, 097,270 (355) 48 
629, 791 1(356) 49 

0 (357) 50 
0 (358) 51 

1 • 961 (359) 52 
(43,011) 0 0 3,384,193 53 

54 
10,160 (360) 55 
33, 577 (361) 56 

1, 453,271 (362) 57 
0 (363) ' 58 

(12 , 147) ' 1,1 04, 666 (364) 59 
(14,303) 2,050 ,393 (365) 60 

0 987,613 (366) 61 - (1,390) 1 . 734 , 749 (367) 62 
(41,405) 3,356,970 (368 ) 113 

(6,303) 1 , 492,237 ,(369) 64 
(22,935) 1 , 199,020 :(370) 65 

(3 ,631) 137,384 '(37 1 ) 66 
0 0 (372) 67 

(3,575) 24 9,865 (373) 68 
(105 , 689) 0 0 13,809,905 69 

70 
68,696 (389) 7 1 

270,981 ( 390 ) 72 
(3 61 ) : 53,147 (3 91) 73 

( 21 ,5 13): 15.928 618,175 (3 92) 74 
23,739 (393) 7 5 

0 47,226 (39 4) 76 
25 , 934 (395) 77 
94,509 (396) 78 
50,253 : (397) 79 

I 16,524 : ( 3 98) 80 I 

(2 1 , 874 ) : 0 15 , 928 1,269,184 81 
0 :(399) 8 2 

(2 1 , 874): 0 15 , 928 1,269 , 184 83 
( 170 ,574): 0 15 , 928 18 ,463,282 I 84 I 

0 : ( 10 2) 85 
I 86 I 

I 0 : ( 103) 87 I 

($170, 574): $0 $15 , 928 18 , 463,282 88 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FERC FO RM ~-a" 2fl7 



Fernandina Division An Original Dec ::11 1990 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108) 

1 . Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur­

ing year. 
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the 

amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), 

and that reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-

207; column (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable 
property. 

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System 
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant 
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If 

the respondent has a signifi cant amount of plant ret i red 

at year end which has not been recorded and/or classifie 
to the various reserve functiona l classifications, make 

preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize 
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include 

all costs included in retirement work in progress at yea 
end in the appropriate functional classifications . 

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking 
fund or similar method of depreciation accounting. 

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year 

Line 
No. 

Item 

(a) 

1 . Ba 1 ance Beginning of Year· 

2. Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged 

3. (403) Depreciation Expense 
4. (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. to Others 
5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Tr~nsportation Expenses-Clearing 
Other Clearing Accounts 

Other Accounts (Specify) : 

Accrued depreciation on transfer 
TOTAL Depree. Prov . for Year (Enter 

Total of lines 3 thru B) 

10. Net Charges for Plant Retired: 
11 . 

12. 

13. 

14. 

Book Cost of Plant Retired 
Cost of Removal 
Salvage (Credit) 

TOTAL tlet Chrgs. for Plant Ret. 
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 

15. Other Debit of Credit Items (Describe) 
16. 

17. Balance End of Year (Enter Total of 
lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) 

to: 

Total 
(c+d+e) 

(b) 

4,248,535 

650,315 

0 

51 .1 BB 

0 

0 

15 , 928 

717 . 411 

(170 , 574): 

(40,829): 

68.518 I 
I 

(142,885): 

0 

4,823,061 

Electric Plant 
in Service 

(c) 

4,248,535 

650,315 

51 , 168 

15,928 

717,411 

(170,574): 

(401829): 

68,518 : 

(142,885): 

4,823,061 

Electr ic Plant Held Electric Plant 
for Future Use Leased to Others 

(d) (e) 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classificat ions 

18. Steam Production 0 0 

19. Nuclear Production 0 0 

20. Hydraulic Production - Conventional 0 0 

21. Hydraulic Product ion - Pumped Storage 0 0 
22. Other Production 0 0 
23. Transmission 1,007 , 936 1,007,936 
24 . ·Distribution 3,247 , 909 3,247,909 

25. General 567,216 567,216 

----------------------------------------------------------------------·----------------------------------------------
26. TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 4 , 823.061 4,823.061 

----------------------------------------------------------------------·----------------------------------------------
FE RC FORI-I 1 Page 219 



,........ 

fL OR IDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
fE RNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 

An Originil Dec. 31, 1990 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed 
ccount, and •anufactured gas revenues in total. 

2. Report nu•ber of custo1ers, colu1ns (f) and (g), on 
he basis of 1eters, in addition to the nu1ber of flat 
ate accounts; except that where separate 1eter readings 
re added for billing purposes, one custo1er should be 

Line 
No . 

Title of Account 
(a) 

counted for each group of aeters 1dded. The average 
nuaber of custottrs 1e1ns the IYtrlge of twelve figures 
at the clost of e1ch aonth. 
3. If previous yeir (coluans (c),(e), ind (g)), are not 
derived froa previously reported figures, explain any 
inconsistencies in a footnote. 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Aaount for Year 
(b) 

Aaount for 
Previous Year 

(c) :: 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------:---------- ---------~-------------

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
'1 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
IH 
19 
20 
i1 
n 
73 
2d 
23 
?.~ 

'l7 

Sales of Electricity 
(440) Residential Sales 
(4421 Co11ercial and Industrial Sales 

S1all (or Co11ercial) 
Large (or Industrial) 

(4441 Public Street and Highway Lighting 
(445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 
(446) Unbilled Revenues 
(448) Interdepartmental Sales 

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consu1ers 
(447) Sales for Resale 

TOTAL Sales of Electricity 
(less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 

TOTAL Revenue Net of Provision for Refunds 
Other Operating Revenues 

(450) Forfeited Discounts 
(451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 
(453) Sales of Water and Water Power 
(454) Rent from Electric Property 
(455) InterdepartMental Rents 
(456) Other Electric Revenues 

Overrecoveries Purchase Electric 

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 

TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 

t9,057,602 $7,069,769 

5,155,014 4,609,735 
2,675,081 2,672,132 

106,414 93,846 
274,805 218,826 
(43,403) 160,283 
123,751 107,985 

·---------------------- -----------------------· I I I 

17,349,264 14,932,576 : 
I I 
I I 

·---------------------- ·-----------------------· I I I 

I 17,349,264 a: 14,932,576 : I 

(39,400): 
·---------------------- ·-----------------------· I I I 

17,349,264 ! · 14,893,176 : 
·---------------------- '-----------------------· I I I 

42,010 

b,449 

4,710 
(135,401) 

6,011 

18,676 

3,119 
421 '514 

·---------------------- ·-----------------------· I I I 

182,232) 
·----------------------1 

S17 1267,032 

I 
I 449,320 : 
·-----------------------· I I 

$15,342,496 : 
- ------------------------ -- - - ------------------------------------ ::a:::::::::::::::zawa =•••••=•=============== 

F[RC FORM 1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 

An Original Dec. 31, 1990 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES !Account 400) !Continued) 

4. Co11ercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, 1ay be 
classified according to the basis of classification 
IS•all or Co11ercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly 
used by the respondent if such basis of classification 
is not generally greater than 1000 kw of deland. ISee 
Account 442 of the Unifor• Syste• of Accounts. Explain 
basis of classification in a footnote). 

"EGAWATT HOURS SOLD 

A1ount for Year 
I d) 

Aaount for 
Prtvious Year 

It I 

5. See page lOB, l1portant Changes During Year, for iapor­
tant new territory added and iaportant rate increases or 
decreases. 
b. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for aaounts re­
lating to unbil Jed revenue by accounts. 
7. Include unaetered sales. Provide details of such sales 
in a footnote. 

AVERAGE NU"BER OF CUSTO~RS PER "ONTH 
Nuaber for 

Nu1btr for Year 
lfl 

Previous Year 
I g) 

Line 
No. 

---~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~-------------------· 

114,610 10B,552 8,642 8,352 

70,731 : 67,932 990 962 I 

33,076 33,630 2 2 
870 848 8 6 

3,661 3,200 78 71 

1,759 1,673 
------------------------------:------------------------- ·------------------------- -------------------------1 I I 

224,707 : 215,835 9, 721 : 9,394 : 

----~-------------------------·------------------------- ·-------------------------·-------------------------· I I I I 

224,707 : 215,835 u: 9,721 : 9,394 : 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

·------------------------------·------------------------- ·-------------------------·-------------------------· f a I I I 

224,707 : 215,835 9,721 : 9,394 : 14 

a Includes$ 143,403) unbilled rtvenuts. 

U Includes 12,727) HWH relating to unbilled revenues. 

FERC FORH 1 Page 301 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COnPAMY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 

An Ori9inal 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND nAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Account 

1 
2 • 

Ill POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES 
A. Steaa Power Generation 

3 • Operation 
4 . (5001 Operation Supervision and En9ineerin9 
5 . (SOl) Fuel 
b • (502) Steal Expenses 
7 . (5031 Stea• froa Other Sources 
B • (less) (5041 Steal Transferred-Cr. 
9 . (5051 Electric Expenses 

10 • (5061 Miscellaneous Steaa Power Exptnsts 
11 • ( 507) Rents 
12 • TOTAL Operation 
13 • Maintenance 
14 . (510) Maintenance Supervision and En9inttrin9 
15 • (511) Maintenance of Structurts 
16 • (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 
17 • (513) Maintenanct of Eltctric Plant 
10 • (514) Maintenance of "iscellaneous Steaa Plant 
19 • TOTAL "aintenance 
20 • TOTAL Powtr Production Expensts·Steaa Plant 
21 • B. Nucltar Power 6tntration 
27. • Operation 
23 • (517) Operation Supervision and En9inttrin9 
24 • ·t 518) Fuel 
25 • (519) Coolants and Mattr 
26 • (5201 Steal Exptnsts 
27 • (521) Steaa froa Othtr Sourcts 
20 • (Less) (5221 St111 Transferred-Cr. · 
29 • (523) Electric Expensts 
30 . (524) Hiscellantous Nucltar Powtr Exptnsts 
31 • (525) Rents 
32 • TOTAL Optration 
33 • Hainttnance 
34 • (529) Maintenance Suptrvision and En9inttrin9 
3~ • (529) Hainttnance of Structures 
36 • (530) Maintenance of Rtactor Plant Equipatnt 
37 • (531) Maintenance of Eltctric Plant 
38 • (532) Hainttnanct of "isctllantous Mucltar Plant 
39 • TOTAL Kainttnanct 
40 • TOTAL Powtr Production Exptnsts·Nucltar Powtr 
41 • C. Hydraulic Pawtr Gtntration 
42 , Optratian 
4 • (535) Optratian Suptrvisian and Envinttrinv 
44 ' . (536) Mattr far Pawtr 
45 • (5371 Hydraulic Exptnltl 
46 • (538) Eltctric Exptnltl 
47 • (5391 Hilttllantaus Hydraulic Powtr Gtntration Exptnltl 
4R , (540) Rtnt1 
49 , TOTAL Optration 

rERC FORK '=--------------- P•v• 320 

I 

I 
• I 

I 
I 

Aaount for 
Current Y11r 

0 

0 
0 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

0 : 

0 
0 

I 
I 

0 : 

Dec. 31 1 1990 

Alount for 
Prtvious Year 

I 
' 0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

I 

0 I 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COftPANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISIOI 

An Original 

ElECTRIC OPERATIOI AND ftAINTEIAICE EXPENSES (Continued) 
Aaount for 

ACCOUftt Current Yur 

50 • C. Hydraulic .Pa.tr 6tneration (Continued) 
51 • Haintenance 
52 • 1541) Haintenance Supervision and Engintering 
53 • 15421 naintenance of Structures 
54 • 1543) Haintenance of Reservoirs, Daas, lftd Materways 
55 • 1544) nainttnanct of Eltctric Plant 
56 • 1545) nainttnaftct of "isctllantoUs Hydraulic Plant 
57 • TOTAl "ainttnanct 0 : 
58 . • TOTAL Powtr Production Expensts-Hydraulic PDftr 0 : 
59 • D. Othtr Powtr GtntratiOft 
60 • Operation 
61 • 1546) Operation Supervision aftd E~ttiftttrint 
62 • 1547) Fuel 
63 • (548) Gtntration [lptftlll 
64 • 1549) nisctlltniOUI Othtr Powtr &tntration· E•pensts 
65 • 1550) Rtnts 
66 • TOTAL Operation 0 : 
67 • Hainttnanet 
68 • 1551) "aintenanct Suptrvision and Entiftttrint 
69 • (5521 Kainttnaftct of Structures 
70 • (553) "ainttnanct of &tltratint and Eltctric Plant 
71 • 1554) "aintenanct of "isctllaneous Othtr Powtr 6tntration Plant 
72. TOTAl Mainttnlnct 0 
73. TOTAL Powtr Production E•pensts-Othtr Powtr 0 
74. E. Othtr Pa.tr Supply Exptnsts 
75 • (555) Purchastd Pa.er 13,312,906 
76 • 1556) Systea Control and load Dispatching 
77 • (557) Other E•pensts 
78 • TOTAl Other Power Supply Etptnsts 13,312,906 
79 • . TOTAl POMtr Production Expensts 13,312,906 : 
80 • 2. TRAISMISSIOI EIPENSES 
81 • Operation 
82 • (560) Operation Supervision and Entinttring 
83 • (561) Load Dispatchint 
84 • 1562) Station E•prnsts 9,774 : 
85 • (563) Overhead lint E1pen1t1 
86 • 1564) Underground lint Eaptnsts 
87 • 1565) Transeission of Eltctricity ~Y Othtrs 
88 • 15661 Hiscellantous Trans•ission Expensts 
89 • 15671 Rents 
90 • TOTAL Optration 9,774 
91 • Haintenantt 
92 • (568) Hainttnantt Supervision and Engiftttrint 
93 • 1569) Hainttnance of Structurts 
94 • 1570) Hainttnanct of Station Equi,atnt 9,858 : 
95 • 15711 "aintenance of ·ovtrhtad lines 36,177 
96 • (572) "aintenantt of Undtrground Lints 
97 • (573) "ainttnanct of Misctllantous Transaission Plant 1 '774 
98 • TOTAl "aintenanct 47,809 
99 ·, TOTAL Transaission Elptftltl 57,583 : 

100 • 3. DISTRIBUTION EIPEISES 
101 • Operation 
102 • (5801 Optration Suptrvision aftd EnginttrinQ 47,027 
103 • 15811 Load Dispatchint 93 : 
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Dec. 31, 1990 

Aaount for 
Previous Yeu 

0 
0 I 

0 

0 
0 

11,601,671 : 

8 : 
11,601,679 : 
11,601,679 : 

12,903 I 

12,903 

16,161 
16,544 I 

1,839 
34,544 
47,447 

42,036 : 
386 : 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COftPANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 

An OriCJinil 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND IAINTENANCE ElPENSES !Continued) 

Account 

104 . 3. DISTRIBUTION ElPEtiSES !Continued) 
105 • (5821 Station Expenses 
106 • (5831 Overhead line Expenses 
107 • (5841 Underground line Expenses 
108 • (5851 Street lightinCJ and Signal Systee Expenses 
109 . 15861 neter Expenses 
110 . (5871 Custoeer Installations Expenses 
111 . • (5881 ftiscellaneous Distribution Expenses 
11 2 • (5891 Rents 
11 3 • TOTAL Operation 
11 4 • Maintenance 
115 • (5901 ftaintenance Supervision and En9ineering 
116 • (5911 ftaintenance of Structures 
117 . (5921 Maintenance of Station Equipeent 
118 . (5931 Maintenance of Overhead Lines 
119 . 
120 . 
121 • 
122 • 
123 . 
124 • 
125 • 
126 . 

(594) Haintenanct of Underground Lines 
(595) Haintenance of line Transforeers 
(596) nainttnance of Street LiQhtinCJ and Si9nal Systees 
(5971 Haintenance of fttters 
(5981 ftaintenance of ftiscellaneous Distribution Plant 

TOTAL ftaintenance 
TOTAL Distribution Expenses 

4. CUSTOftER ACCOUNTS EIPENSES 
127 . Operation 
178 (901) Supervision 
129 (902) neter ReadinCJ Expe~ses 
130 (903) Custo1er Records and Collection Exptnses 
131 (904) Un~ollectible Accounts 
132 t905l ftiscellaneous Custoeer Accounts Expenses 
133 TOTAL Custoetr Accounts Expenses 
134 5. CUSTO~R SERVICE AND INFORftATIONAl EIPENSES 
135 . Operation 
136 • (907) Supervision 
137 . (908) Custoeer Assistanct Expenses 
138 . (909) Inforeational and Instructional Expensts 
139 • (9101 nisctllaneous Custoeer Service and lnforeational Expenses 
140 • TOTAL Cust. Service and lnfor•ational Expenses 
141 b. SALES EXPENSES 
142 • Operation 
143 (911) Supervision 
1 4~ (9121 Deeonstratint and StllinCJ Expenses 
1 q~ • (9131 AdvertisinCJ Expenses 
146 • (916) Hiscellantous Salts Expenses 
14 7 • TOTAL Sales Exptnsts 
1q9 • 7. ADniNISTRATlVE AND GENERAL EIPENSES 
149 • Operation 
1 ~0 • (9201 Adeinistrativt and &tntral Salarits 
151 • (9211 Offict Supplits and Expenses 
152 .. (less) (922) Ad•inistrativt expenses Transferred-Cr. 
1 ~3 . (9231 Outsidt Strvicts E1ploytd 
154 (924) Proptrty Insurance 
155 (925) Injuries and DataC)tl 
1S6 • (926) E•ploytt Ptnsions and Benefits 
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Aeount for 
Current Year 

800 : 
20,450 : 
16,594 

40 
24,294 
9,426 

43,486 
410 

162,620 

13,822 • 
2,951 : 

44,268 : 
179,294 : 
52,335 . : 
19,438 : 
14,521 : 
2,136 : 

13,932 : 
342,697 : 
505,317 : 

25,338 : 
39,283 : 

153,630 : 
30,238 : 
10,501 : 

258,990 : 

14,020 
(6,575) 
7,803 

253 
15,501 

2,035 

2,035 

129,698 
38,693 

(75,397) 
25,077 
32,842 

140,800 
60,069 • 

Dec. 31, 1990 

Aeount for 
Prtvious Year 

867 
10,874 
11,830 

23,534 
12,255 
46,911 

410 
149,103 

13,675 
1,850 

22,438 
188,273 
45,400 
29,746 
14 '952 
7,720 

11,224 
335,278 
484,381 

26,839 
40,234 

152,309 
30,263 
10,255 

259,900 

0,321 
21,163 
10,693 

(1541 
40,023 

1,784 

1,784 

11B,b30 
32,225 

(65,386) 
26,961 
13,451 

134,732 
. 42,878 • 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PAHY An Oriqin1l 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND "AJNTENAICE EXPENSES (Continued} 

Account 

157 7. AD"INISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 
158 • (9271 Franchise Requiretents 
159 • (9281 Regulatory Cottission Expenses 
160 • (less) (929) Duplicate Charqes-Cr. 
161 • (930.11 General Advertisinq Expenses 
162 • (930.2) "iscellaneous General Expenses 
163 • (9311 Rents 
164 • TOTAL Operation 
165 • "aintenance 
1bb • (9351 "aintenance of General Plant 
1b7 • TOTAL Adtinistrative and General Expenses 
168 • TOTAL Electric Operation and "1intenance Expenses 

NU"BER OF ELECTRIC DEPART~NT EftPlOYEES 

Atount for 
Current Yur 

18,324 : 

947 : 
16,296 : 

458 : 
387,807 : 

12,193 : 
400,000 : 

141552,332 : 

Dec. 31 1 1990 

Atount for 
Previous Year 

2,b44 

b90 
15,830 

458 
323,113 

13,042 : 
336,155 : 

12,771,369 : 

1. The data on nutber of etployees should be reported for tht p1yroll period endinq nearest to October 31, 
or ~ny payroll period endinq bO days before or after Octobtr 31. 

2. If the respondent· s payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel 1 include 
such etployees on line 31 and show the nutber of such special construction etployees in 1 footnote. 

3. The nutber of etployees assignable to the electric dtpart11nt fro• joint functions of cotbination utilities 
•ay be detertined by estitate, on the basis of etployee equiv1lents. Show the estitated nutber of equiv­
alent etployees attributed to the electric departtent fro• joint functions. 

1 • Payroll Period Ended (Date) 
2 • Total Regular Full-Tite Etployees (Equivalent Etployees fr01 joint functions -b) 
3 • Total Part-Tile and Tetporary Etployees 
4 • Total E•ployees 
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11-11-90 
37 
2 

39 

Next Page is 32b 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COftPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 

DEPRECIATION AND AftORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLAIT (Accounts 403, 404 1 4051 
(Except aaortization of acquisition adjustaentsl 

1. Report in Section A for the year the aaounts for: 
(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 4031; (b) Aaortiza­
tion of Liaited-Tera Electric Plant (Account 4041; and (c) 
Aaortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). 

2. Report in section B the rates used to coapute aaor­
tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). 
Stall! the basis used to coapute the chuges and whether any 
changes have been aade in the basis or rates used froa the 
preceding report year. 

3. Report all available inforaation called for in section 
C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971 1 report­
ing annually only changes to coluans (c) through (g) fro• 
the coaplete report of the preceding year. 

Unless coaposite depreciation accounting for total 
depreciable plant is followed, list nuaerically in colutn 
Cal each plant subaccount, account or functional cllssifica­
tion, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify 
at the bottoa of section C the type of plant included in 
any subaccounts used. 

In coluan (b) report all depreciable plant balances 
to •hich rates are applied showing subtotals by functional 

cl1ssifications 1nd showing 1 coaposite total. Indicate 
at tht bottoa of section C the aanner in which coluan (b) 
balances are obtained. If average bal1nces, state the 
aethod of aver1ging used. 

For colu1ns (c), (d), 1nd lei report available in­
foraation for each plant subaccount, account or functional 
classification listed in coluan (a). If plant aortality 
studies are prepared to assist in estiaating average service 
lives, show in coluan If) the type aortality curve selected 
as aost appropriate for the account and in coluan (g), if 
available, the weighted average retaining life of surviving 
plant. 

If coaposite depreciation 1ccounting is used, report 
available inforaation called for in coluans (b) through (g) 
on this ~asis. 

4. If provisions for depreci1tion were aade durin~ the 
year in addition to depreciation provided by application 
of reported r1tes, state at the bottoa of section C the 
aaounts 1nd nature of the provisions and the plant iteas 
to which related. 

A. Suaaary of Depreciation and Alortization Charges 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 

Line 
No. 

Functional Classification 

Cal 

Depreciation Alortization of 
Expenst Liaittd-ltra Eltctric 

(Account 403) Plant (Acct. 4041 
(b) (c) 

Aaortization of 
Other Electric 

Plant (Acct. 405) 
(d) 

Total 

(e) I 
I 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 
1 Intangible Plant 
2 Steaa Production Plant 
3 Nuclear Production Plant 
4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 
5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Puaped Storage 
b Other Production Plant 
7 Transaission Plant 
B Distribution Plant 
9 General Plant 

10 Coaaon Plant-Electric 

11 TOTAL 

81,062 
533,219 
36,034 
17,504 

0 

81,062 
533,219 
36,034 
17,504 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------. 
S6b7 ,819 so $0 Sb67,B19 : 

============================:==·=============================================: 
------------------------------------------------ - ------------ --- ------~---------------------------------------------------: 

-- ------------------------------------------------------------- - -------------~ --------------------------------------------· 

t Not allocated on pages 114 and 115, 
· Not included on page 219, line 3. 

-- -- - ------------ - --------~---------------------------- ---------- -----~-----------~ ---------------------------------------

FERC FORH 1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1990 
FERNANDINA BEACH DEPRECIATION AND AHORTIZATION OF ElECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used in Estiaating Depreciation Charges 
Depreciable Estiaahd Applied Average 

Account Plant Base Avg. Service Net Salvage Depr. Rate(s) Honthly Curve Retaining 
Line No. (In thousands) life (Percent) (Percent) Type life 

No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

64 
65 
66 
67 341 13,154 4 Year Aaortization - 6B 342 4,649 4 Year Aaortization 
69 343 213,451 4 Year Aaortization 
70 344 28,486 4 Year Aaortization 
71 346 3,330 4 Ytar Aaortization 
72 
73 350 56,519 0 2.90 32.0 
74 352 12,908 45 0 2.10 36.0 
75 353 439,518 35 10 2.70 28.0 
76 354 183,841 50 (10) 2.30 39.0 
77 355 623' 121 35 (201 3.80 30.0 - 78 356 400,690 35 (101 3.20 30.0 
79 359 1,345 55 0 1.50 32.0 
80 
81 360 194 0 4.00 22.0 
82 361 29,355 45 0 2.20 3B.O 
83 362 B22,460 30 10 2.90 24.0 
84 364 B18,795 - 26 1101 4.40 19.7 
85 365 1,323,307 31 (351 5.00 24.0 
86 366 245,276 50 0 2.00 4B.O 
87 367 809,775 34 0 3.00 2B.O 
88 368 1,956,759 29 1101 4.60 21.0 
89 369 B67,178 28 I 101 4.30 22.0 
90 370 790,8B4 30 (201 4.40 20.0 - 91 371 85,845 15 0 6.40 10.3 
92 373 178,537 21 (1) 4.50 15.8 
93 
94 390 252,411 50 0 1.90 35.0 
95 391.1 18,836 25 0 6.10 14.1 
96 391.2 12,208 15 0 9.50 9.7 
97 391.3 20,652 7 16 I 11.80 6.5 · I 

98 392.1 64,137 5 25 15.00 2.3 
99 392.2 66' 125 7 15 9.50 5.2 

100 392.3 264,446 12 10 7.50 7.6 

- 101 392.4 8,739 25 10 2.80 18.5 
102 393 23,738 35 0 2.90 29.0 
103 394 35,713 30 0 3.30 23.0 
104 395 25,021 35 0 2.80 25.0 
lOS 396 80,243 15 0 6.20 10.0 
106 397 41,002 12 0 10.00 6.7 
107 398 2,604 30 0 2.90 22.0 
108 
109 
110 

- 111 
112 
113 
114 
115 

- ------- - - ----------------------·----------------------------- ~--------------------------------------- ---------------
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AS Of 12/31/90 

flORIDA PUBLIC .UTILITIES COMPANY 
fERNANDINA BEACH - ELECTRIC DIVISION 

REPQRT OF DEPRECIATION DATA UNDER RULE 25-6.0436181 
1990 

r-

-t-· 

{ 

{ 

f. 

PLANT 1 K SERY ICE [ $) RESERVE ( $) 
( 

P1•nt 
Acct. 

340 
341 
342 
m 
344 
346 
350 
m 
m 
m 
m 
356 
m 
360 
361 
362 
364 
365 
366 
367 
368 
369 
370 
371 
373 
389 
390 

3911 
39!2 
3913 
3921 
3922 
3923 
3924 
3931 
3932 
3141 
3942 
3951 
3952 
396 
397 m-

Beginning 
h1•nce 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

74,148 
17,304 

928,767 
246,352 

1,016,623 
626,720 

1 '961 
10,160 
33,577 

1,450,833 
1,055,536 
1,908,214 

820,239 
1,530,583 
3,117,235 
1,343,672 
1,143,854 

Ill ,234 
231,398 
68,696 

270 '981 
19,455 
9,550 

22' 452 
47,321 

147 '752 
385,307 
15,394 
23,739 

46,528 

25,934 

94,509 
50,254 
16,524 

Purchases ~ 
Additions Adjustaents Transhrs Retireunts 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

387 '713 
889 

123,657 
3,071 

0 
0 
0 

2,437 
61,277 

156,483 
167,375 
205,555 
281,139 
!54 ,867 
78,100 
9,781 

22,041 
0 
0 

776 
1,274 

0 
0 

18,969 
9,018 

0 
0 

0 
699 

0 

0 
0 
0 

(286) 
286 

7,424 
15,928 
[7 ,424) 
[3,251) 
3,251 

[37,421) 
37,421 

(11,274) 
11,274 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

[43,011) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(12,14&1 
[14,303) 

0 
U,39CI 

[41,405) 
[6,303) 

[22,935) 
[3,6311 
(3,575) 

0 
0 
0 

!361 I 
0 
0 

(21,5Jll 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

Ending 
Balance 

0 
0 
0 
0 . 
0 
0 

74,148 
17,304 

1,316,480 
247,241 

1,097,269 
629,791 

1,961 
10,160 
33,577 

1,453,270 
1,104,667 
2,050,394 

987,614 
1,734,748 
3,356, 969 
1,492,236 
1,199,019 

!37 ,384 
249,864 
68,696 

270,981 
19,945 
10,749 
22,452 
47,321 

174,145 
388,740 

7,970 
20,488 
3,251 
9,107 

38,120 
14,660 
11,274 
94,50'1 
50,254 
16,524 

16,932,806 1,685,121 0 ·--. 15,928 . (170,573) 18,4111,281 
=:.:--========--===%===========s===---=::2=::::::asnnmrmr 

Phnt 
Acct. 

Beginning 
hhnce Retireunts Accruds 

Cost of Pure hues l RecL1ssi-
Sduge Ruou1 Adjustaents Transhrs fications 

Ending 
8dance 

340 0 0 0 
341 0 0 
342 0 0 
343 0 0 
344 0 0 
346 0 0 
350 10,940 1,644 12,584 
352 8,452 276 8,728 
353 312,054 24,094 336,148 
354 118,477 4,255 122,732 
355 278,868 [43,011) 34,173 23,365 [10,533) 2,229 285,091 
356 225' 258 16' 596 241 'B54 
359 1,391 24 1,415 
360 56 12 68 
361 11,682 636 12,318 
362 373,750 39,537 413,287 
364 321,103 [12,146) 46,330 5,!80 (7 ,884) [2,229) 350,354 
365 m,m !14,3031 98,152 4,221 [10,2791 516,567 
366 53,366 0 !8,513 71,879 
367 259,249 (1 13901 H,555 [7141 306,700 
368 S59,m !41,4051 149,963 110 (10,2071 657,770 
369 282,301 (6,303) 60,697 42 (!51 336,722 
370 417,349 (22,935) 50,547 (1,016) 443,945 
371 45,649 (3,6lll 8,531 1,304 (135) 51,718 
373 78,838 (3,575) 10,746 (47) 85,962 
389 6,704 6,704 
390 101,926 5,170 107,096 

3911 5,228 . 2,965 8,093 
3912 2,243 (361) 1,463 3,345 
3913 11,491 4,488 15,979 
3921 16,288 7' 104 500 23,892 
3922 51,985 15,143 1,000 68,128 
3923 189,539 (21,5Jll 28,591 32,736 15,928 245,281 
3924 5,001 330 5,331 
3931 6,628 600 7,228 
3932 468 468 
3941 (6,520) 300 (6,220) 
3942 5,416 5,416 
3951 1,104 408 1,512 
3952 1,608 1,608 
~6 ~.~4 5,~6 u,~o 
397 18,408 5,028 23,436 

{ 

( 

( 

t 

( 

( 

( 

<. 

( 

• 
398 2,167 2,364 4,~1 . ' : .. •.- -

4,248,534 (170,573) 701,483 - . 68,518 - . : (40,830) ·-'-- ,,-, .. 0 15,928 0 4,823,060 ~:.5~~~~~'::;..;• 
~=----=:sz:::::--:s:z--:.zz..z--=s---::::=====::==::=-..s::::z::=s--::: m ~~ :::::.~.~~-~ .... : :.~~-;; 

~~.·<":- ~ ~=:~;: ·t;~---~ ·-
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